
W __ _

CITY OF MARINE CITY
CITY COMMISSION
MEETING AGENDA

Regular Meeting: Thursday, August 15, 20 13; 7:00PM

Marine City Fire Hall: 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. MOMENT OF SILENCE AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: MAYOR Charles R. Browne; COMMISSIONERS Elizabeth Hendrick, Dianne M.
Lovett, Raymond Meli, Patrick R. Phelan, Raymond Skotarczyk, and James L. Turner; and,
City Manager john Gabor.

4. COMMUNICATIONS

5. PUBLIC COMMENT Residents are welcome to address the City Commission. Please state
name and address. Limit comments tofive (5) minutes.

6. APPROVE AGENDA (Additions / Deletions)

7. APPROVE MINUTES
A. City Commission Regular Meeting ~ August 1, 2013

8. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Department Activity Reports

Marine City Area Fire Authority Run Report ~ Iuly 2013
Zoning Board ofAppeals Minutes ~ November 7, 2012
Pension Board - Pension Plan Minutes ~ June 4, 2013
Pension Board — Retiree Health Care Plan Minutes ~ Iune 4-, 2013
 
The City of Marine City complies with the ADA. Should lncllvlcluals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk. 303
South Water Street. Marine City, Michigan 48039, Telephone B10-765~BB30, 49 hours prlor to the scheduled meeting Page 1



9. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

10. NEW BUSINESS
A. Award Bid ~ Peche Island Rear Range Lighthouse Restoration
B. Rezoning Request ~ Bernard]. Pelc and Ann M. Peic

11. FINANCIAL BUSINESS
A. Disbursements, including Payroll ~ $576,021.09
B. Preliminary Financial Statements

12. CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

13. COMMISSIONER PRIVILEGE

14. ADIOURNMENT

The City of Marine City complies with the ADA, Should individuals with disabilities require special aids, please contact the City Clerk, 303
South Water Street, Marine City. Michigan 40039, Telephone B10-765-BB30, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting. Page 2



7/ii»
City of Marine City
City Commission
August 1, 2013

A regular meeting of the Marine City Commission was held on Thursday, August 1, 2013, in
the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, and was called to order by
Mayor Charles R. Browne at 7:00 PM.

After observing a moment of silence, the Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Browne.

Present: Mayor Browne; Commissioners Hendrick, Lovett, Meli, Skotarczyk and
Turner; City Manager Gabor; and, City Clerk Kade.

Absent: Commissioner Phelan

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to excuse
Commissioner Phelan from the meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

Rita Roehrig, 162 South Third Street, Marine City, protested the Commission's
consideration of a millage proposal, and said cuts had not been made. She commented
about changes that could have been made in the Treasurer’s Department, with the Police
Chief's vehicle, and the custom lights purchased for the LaBuhn Bridge; and, spoke about
the purchase of a retirement plaque for a former police officer.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Skotarczyk, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

1



Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular City Commission Meeting held July 18, 2013, as presented. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

Consent Agenda

The following Consent Agenda items were presented:

I Historical Commission Minutes ~ April 16, 2013
I T.I.F.A. Minutes ~ lune 18,2013

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
Consent Agenda, and place it on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Presentation - Trail Towns

Lori Eschenburg, Planner I of the St. Clair County Metropolitan Planning Commission, and
Harry Burkholder, Planner ll of Land information Access Association in Traverse City,
provided a slide presentation about Trail Towns. Mr. Burkholder explained that a Trail
Town was a community in which local officials have used their trail system as the focal
point of a tourism-centered strategy for economic development and local revitalization.
During the presentation, Mr. Burkholder briefly discussed how to establish a Trail Town —
organization, promotion, design and economic restructuring.

Mrs. Eschenburg reported that they had toured Marine City throughout the day, and
commented that the Belle River was under-utilized, especially for kayakers; and said they
had a hard time finding the Bridge-to-Bay Trail, and then how to get to the downtown
district from the trail. She also spoke of US Bike Route 20 and the water paths.

Mrs. Eschenburg discussed the possibility of available grant monies; and, said their next
step would be to hold a larger meeting with stakeholders of the community. She said she
would contact the City Offices about scheduling the meeting.

Both presenters heard comments and answered questions from the Commission with
regards to the Trail Town concept.

2



Unfinished Business

Adopt Ordinance #13-O5 ~ Licensing Requirements ofDogs

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to adopt an Ordinance
to amend General Regulations Title IX, Chapter 94, Section 3 entitled “Licensing
Requirements of Dogs"; Ordinance No. 13-05. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adopt Ordinance #13-06 ~ Uses Not Otherwise Included Within a Specific District

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to adopt an Ordinance
to amend Land Use Title XV, Chapter 160, Section 5 entitled "Definitions", and Section 217
entitled "Uses Not Otherwise Included within a Specific District"; Ordinance No. 13-06. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adopt Ordinance #13-07 ~ Construction and Alteration ofPermanent Docks, Wharves,
Etc.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Skotarczyk, to adopt an
Ordinance to amend Land Use Title XV, Chapter 150 "Waterways", by adopting Section 6
entitled "Construction and Alteration of Permanent Docks, Wharves, Etc."; Ordinance No.
13-07. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adopt Ordinance #13-08 ~ Prohibition on Overnight, Non-Emergency Dockage

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to adopt an Ordinance
to amend Land Use Title XV, Chapter 150 "Waterways" by adopting Section '7 entitled
"Prohibition on Overnight, Non-Emergency Dockage“; Ordinance No. 13-08. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

New Business

Proposed Resolutions Calllngfor Election
I Headlee Override Millage Proposal
I SpecialAssessment District Pursuant to PublicAct 33 ofI 951

3



City Manager Gabor presented two proposed resolutions for the Commission to consider
per their request from the last meeting.

Commissioner Skotarczyk said he was impressed watching the debate from the last
meeting, which he did not attend, but said he did not hear how employee costs would be
affected. He said that salary and benefits were the biggest part of the budget, and that City
employees needed to take a 5% reduction across the board as an incentive to get the
millage passed. Commissioner Skotarczyk stated that he researched both proposed
resolutions, and said the PA 33 Resolution was the best way to go.

Commissioner Hendrick said she agreed with the comments by Commissioner Skotarczyk;
and, said she did not think either millage proposal would pass. She said there were a lot of
things that could be done, and said they needed to see the detail for each department.
Commissioner Hendrick spoke of the costs for the police department and said the
Commission should not approve buying a new police vehicle in order to show the residents
that they were making cuts before presenting millage proposals. She also commented on
the police department's clothing expenditures.

Commissioner Skotarczyk noted that Algonac was getting the same level of police coverage
at a lower cost than Marine City.

City Manager Gabor explained that they could adjust the rate up or down each year on a PA
33 when doing the budget, and said that one mil would generate approximately $95,000.
He reported that the shortfall was $300,000 for the current fiscal year.

Commissioner Turner agreed that they needed to show good faith and make some cuts.

Mayor Browne said he supported putting the issue on the ballot so the voters could let the
City know what they thought. He said they needed to provide the whole truth and facts to
the voters so they could make good solid decisions. Mayor Browne agreed that the
Commission needed to be responsible and review all lines of the budget; and, that there
was always a way to reduce costs.

Commissioner Lovett thanked everyone for putting forth their comments and insights, and
said it should be up to the people of Marine City to decide.

Motion by Commissioner Skotarczyk, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to adopt a
Resolution to Submit a Police Protection Special Assessment District for Voter Approval
Pursuant to Public Act 33 of 1951 for an amount not to exceed 3.5 mills for a period of five

4



years for the operation and maintenance of police services; Resolution No. 023-13. Ayes:
Browne, Lovett, Skotarczyk, Turner. Nays: Hendrick, Meli. Motion Carried.

Set Datesfor City Manager Evaluation

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to have all City
Manager Performance Appraisals for City Manager Gabor returned by August 15, 2013. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Skotarczyk, to conduct the
City Manager evaluation review at the September 5, 2013 City Commission Meeting. All
Ayes. Motion Carried.

Removal ofFees ~ 235 North Fourth Street

Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the
removal of property clean-up fees in the amount of $125.00 for property located at 235
North Fourth Street, Marine City; Parcel ID #02-925-0036-000. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Police Vehicle Purchase

City Manager Gabor reported that Police Chief Donald Tillery had requested sealed bids for
a 2014 Chevrolet Tahoe Police Patrol Vehicle. The City received one sealed bid, as follows:

Name Address Amount

Buff Whelan Chevrolet, Inc. 40445 Van Dyke Avenue $3 6,65 1.00
Sterling Heights, Michigan

The City had also received the State Contract Quote via the State of Michigan MIDEAL
Program, as follows:

blame Ad_clLe_as A_r_r;1.cu.ini:

Berger Chevrolet, Inc. Z525 28"‘ Street S.E. $25,562.90
Grand Rapids, Michigan

5



Commissioner Hendrick commented that the Marine City Police Department had three
patrol vehicles, an unmarked car, and the Police Chief’5 car. She said that half of the
purchase price of the vehicle would save the Department of Public Works layoff.
Commissioner Hendrick asked the Commission to show its citizens good-faith that they
were going to cut costs, and not purchase the vehicle.

Commissioner Lovett commented on the City's police vehicles and said that the Chiefs car
was part of his contract, a detective used the unmarked vehicle for court, that the two
Chargers were leased, and that the Tahoe was bought with Stone Garden monies. She said
all cars needed to be available by the department.

City Manager Gabor explained that the insurance company was paying for the cost of the
vehicle, and he recommended replacing the patrol vehicle now.

Commissioner Skotarczyk inquired if the Police Department needed a minimum of three
cars. He said he liked the idea of saving money, but said they needed vehicles for police
services.

Commissioner Meli spoke about the maintenance and insurance costs that could be saved if
they did not add an additional vehicle.

City Manager Gabor clarified that they were not adding a vehicle, but replacing a vehicle.

Commissioner Hendrick commented about the Commission’s decision last year to lease two
vehicles. She asked why the City needed four vehicles for two officers working each day,
and stated that they did not need more than three cars.

When asked, City Manager Gabor responded he did not know what the up-fitter costs
would be for the new police vehicle.

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by Commissioner Lovett, to accept the State
Contract Quote via the State of Michigan MIDEAL Program and approve the purchase of the
2014 Chevrolet Tahoe Police Patrol Vehicle in the amount of $25,562.90 from Berger
Chevrolet, Inc. of Grand Rapids, Michigan. Roll Call Vote. Ayes: Browne, Lovett,
Skotarczyk, Turner. Nays: Hendrick, Meli. Motion Carried.

Financial Business

Disbursements

6



Motion by Commissioner Lovett, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve total
disbursements, including payroll, in the amount of $534,071.37, as presented. Roll Call
Vote. Ayes: Browne, Hendrick, Lovett, Skotarczyk, Turner. Nays: Meli. Motion Carried.

City Manager's Report

City Manager Gabor provided updates on the following items:

I LaBuhn Bridge
~" Bridge is closed to all types of traffic — it is not safe to cross at this time
~/ Deck will be poured next Wednesday
/ Bridge expected to open the end of August

I Maritime Days support is going well
I Pole for King Road Field was in — to be installed soon
I Facade Grant - qualifying another building [110 Broadway)
I Blight Prevention Ordinance is now in effect - had meeting with building official

and city attorney

Commissioner Privilege

Commissioner Lovett commented that the police union contract provided for uniforms;
and, said that the polo shirts were saving the City money, and the officers were purchasing
their own pants. She said that Police Chief was a part-time employee who was getting paid
for 32 hours a week but who was working more than 56 hours a week. Commissioner
Lovett said that police officers were eligible for 10 minute breaks every hour, and that they
used their time establishing a rapport with the public. She stated that the Police
Department's professional service had gone from 0% to 100%, and that the City had a great
caliber of part-time employees in the Police Department.

Commissioner Hendrick commented that the Police Department did provide the needed
service to the public, but there were some officers that needed to know how to deal with
the public. She also said the Commission needed to show the public that they were willing
to tighten its belt. Commissioner Hendrick reported that the decorative lights had been
humming at night and were not always working in the downtown parks, and asked that
they be checked.

Commissioner Meli Wondered how raising taxes would bring up the property values. He
Said he opposed any tax hike; that he felt that they could cut other costs; and, that their

7



public service to the community was to save money. Commissioner Meli said that asking
for more money was hard. He also said that he was proud of Maritime Days coming up, and
wished the City could sponsor the event 100%.

Commissioner Skotarczyk commented that there was a lot of criticism about capital
spending, and said they were obligated to provide a safe environment to the residents of
the community. He continued that they needed to attract visitors, and could not be one-
sided all the time.

Commissioner Turner congratulated the Snug Theatre on its huge success.

Mayor Browne also commented on the success of the Snug Theatre, and said many visitors
had attended and left with positive comments. He spoke of what provided a positive town,
and said that they could not just cut continuously. Mayor Browne said he was excited
about the Trail Town program, and said Marine City had the ability to have it here. He
asked residents to stay off the bridge, and to wait a couple more weeks for the project to be
completed.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Hendrick, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to adjourn at 9:05
PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. Kade
City Clerk

8



Departmental
Activity Reports

July 2013



Monthly Activity Report for July, 2013 \®'\/

Building Department
1. Enforce codes, rental inspections, property maintenance codes, blight issues and local
ordinances.
Did four rental inspection.
Sent 16 long grass notices
Did four code enforcement complaints
Met with john on sidewalk ordinances.
Met with lohn on 300 Broadway
Did one home business inspections
Met with john and Downey on blight ordinance

2 . Review plans and attend meetings, ZBA & Planning Commission.
Attended the SEMBOIA monthly meeting.
Met with owner at 308 W St Clair.
Met with owner at 375 Bowery.
Met with Owner of the Tag a Long Park
Met with Contractor for possible mini storage on King Rd.
Met with john Sapienza on Broadway restaurant
0

3. Administer Permits, inspect & register contractors.
Issued 4- Mechanical permits.
issued 7 Building permits.
issued 3 Electrical permits.
issued 3 Plumbing permit.

4. Administer building and trade inspections.
10 Building inspections.
3 Electrical inspections.
1 Plumbing inspections.
3 Mechanical inspections.
16 Grass Compliance inspections

Brian W Bayly Building Official



August 1, 2013

TO. HONORABLE MAYOR 8:. COMMISSION
[OI-IN M. GABOR, City Manager

FROM: DIANA S. KADE
City Clerk

SUBIECT: IULY Z013 ACTIVITY REPORT ~ CITY CLERK'S OFFICE

Meetings Attended / Agendas 8; Minutes Prepared
I ]uly 8*" Planning Commission
I Iuly 16“ T.I.F.A.
I july 16"‘ Historical Commission
I Iuly 18"‘ City Commission
I july 23"‘ Special T.i.F.A.
I Iuly 30*“ Pension Board ~ Pension Plan
I Iuly 30"‘ Pension Board ~ Retiree Health Care Plan

Meeting Preparation & Follow-Up ~ Resolutions/Correspondence/Publications
issued Voter's Registration Cards per QVF
Prepared for preliminary audit review by McBride - Manley 8; Company
Water 8i Sewer Accounts

I Prepared Billings for Section 5 (753 Accounts] ~ $151,606.76
I Prepared Cottrellville Township Billings ~ $86,856.32
I Prepared Final Bills (16 Accounts) ~ $1,021.87
I Prepared 8:. Mailed Out Shut-Off Notices for Section 4 (183 Accounts]
I Update Customer Records with New Meter Read Module Numbers /

Information as provided by Department of Public Works
I Prepared Work Orders for Department of Public Works, plus follow-up

with property owners/customers
Prepared Cemetery Work Orders for Burials, Foundations and Miscellaneous
Requests
Preparations underway as Marine City will host the September St. Clair County
Clerks Quarterly Meeting 8.». Luncheon at the Riviera Restaurant ~ Guest Speaker:
Ruth Iohnson, Secretary of State

Thank you,

CD1“



1.1 . . - -1?2m§:.gE Marine City Police Departmentlv
l Donald 6- Tillsw 375 s. P...-1...?¥.;Z..-.l...i.T IIMa1ri11e Ciiy,Miol1igan 4so:19

-. ChicfofPolioc (@110) 765-4040 - FEiX(j8lO) 765-4135
MI(.l-|llI1'\N

August 8, 2013

Dear Honorable Commissioners and Mayor Browne:

During the month of July, 2013, Marine City Police Department responded to
237 complaints. An activity log detailing incident type, report date, location and the
Officer that handled the complaint is attached.

Sincerely,

Donald G. '|"1llery
Chief of Police

“ To Protect and Serve ”



Marine City Police Department —- (810)765-4040 FAX:(8I0)765-4135 08/011/2013 03:34 PM

Report Criteria:

File Class Section Report Page: l

Section / NBH Local Use I Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start / End File Class Sorted By
ALL / ALL ALL ALL ALL 06/30/2013 08/Oi/20l3 01000 / MC-9800-7 File Class

Number smilin/1-1nu_"_1_"2" 5 RepnrtDate Locatiimj W ‘ Officcr

I 100-J -- SEXUAL PENETR ‘N PENIS/l/.4 GIN/1 C-‘SC’!
13-001250 oz;/01/2013 MARINE crrv PD -- 375 s r.~\|1.l~tER

I I 00-3 -- SEXUAL PENETRATION ORAL/ANAL CSCI
13-001 I28 07/I4/2013 I54 S MAIN ST 3

1100-7 -— SEXUAL CONT/I CT FORC/BLE CSC2
I3-00I I28 07/ I 4/2013

1300-1 —- NONACFGRA I/ATED ASSAULT
I3-OOI I36
I 3-00i I94

I 300-2 -- /I GGR/I I/A TED/FELON/OUS ASS/I ULT
I3-00I2I5

I 300-3 -- /NTIM/DA TION/STALKING
I3-00! I24
I3-00l I57
I3-001 I57
I3-001248
I3-001249

2300-3 -- LARCENI’- THEFTFROM BUILDING
I3-001 I02
I3-00] lll

07/ I 9/Z0 I3
07/20/20 I 3

07/23/20 I3

07/ I 2/20 l 3
07/ I 7/20 I 3
07/I 7/20 I 3
07/30/ZOI3
07/30/20 I 3

07/08/20l3
07/ I 0/20 I 3

I54 5 MAIN ST 3

DAVIDSONI BALL RESIDENCE — I45 BUTLER
242 N ELIZABETH

I54 S. MARKET

242 N. ELlZAl3I:"l'H ST
519 S. ELIZABETH ST.
375 S PARKER
450 S. THIRD D
(7800 KING RD. B3

I45 BUTLER
PAUL'S BAKERY -- 330 S WATER

2300-5 -- LARCE/Vi’ - THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE
I3-001044
I 3-00 I 202

2300-7 —— L/IRCENI’ - OTHER
13-001072
I3-00l I12
13-001114
I3-OOI I50
13-00i I97
I3-0OI242

2400-1 -- MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
1:1-001093

06/30/2013
07/20/20 I3

07/04/2013
07/ I 0/20 I3
07/III/2013
07/ I 6/20 I 3
07/20/2013
07/27/20 I3

07/07/201 3

PARKING LOT -- 444 NORTH MAIN
I55 SOUTH WATER AI05

MARINE CITY MARINE AND SERVICE -- I I09 S. BELLE RIVER
IS4 S MARKET I
I37 WEST BLVD
LIGHTHOUSE PARK -- WATER STREET
SUNRISE MARATHON -- 536 S PARKER
MARATHON -- 536 S. PARKER

320 S. BELLE RIVER AVE. 8

2600-1 -- FRA UD - FALSE PRETENSE/SW/NDLE/CONF
I3-O0I2l6 07/23/2013 GI7 PEARL

2600-3 -- FRA I./D - IMPERSONA TION
13-001002 o7/02/2013 625 ROBERTSONST.
I3-00] 222 07/23/20 I3 MARINE CITY PD — 375 S PARKER

2900-0 -- DA /I//A GE TO PROPERTY
I3-00l064 07/O3/2013 BRIDCIE

Coum: 1
I-IlLL,GLENN.R.

Count: I
VANDERMEULENJA

Count: l
VANDERMEULENJA

Count: 2
JONES,JAMES,A
l-llLL.ULENN.R.

Count: l
GARWOOIICRAIG

Count: 5
.lONES.JAME$.A
J()NE$.JAMES,A
.lONES.JAMES.A
WESTRICK.PAUL.A
.|ONE$.JAMES.A

Count: 2
GARWOODCRAIG
ROEDEI(-RENIZE

Count: 2
ROCK.'I'I MOTI-IY.A.
DEKUNMICHAEL

Count: 6
WESTRlCK,PAUL.A
ROEDER.RENEE
ROEDER.RENEE
WE.STRICK.PAUL,A
HILL.GLENN.R.
GARWOODJIRAIG

Count: I
.lONES,.IAMES.A

Count: I
C1ARWOOD.CRAIG

Count: 2
JON ES..lAMES.A
lllLL.(.iLENN.R.

Count: 4
I-IILL.GLENN.R.



Marine City Police Department — (810)765-4040 FAX:(8l0)765-4135 08/051/2013 03:34 PM

Report Criteria:
Section / NBH Local Use I Local Use 2 Local Use__l_I__ Start Date End Date Start I End File Class _S_o_1-_t_ed By

File Class Section Report Pass: 3

ALL/ALL ALLTW ALL ALL 66/30/2013 os/01/2013 0I000/MC-9800-7 File Class

I3-001072 07/04/20I3 MARINE CITY MARINE AND SERVICE -- I I09 S. BELLE RIVER
Number ScciIonlNBI_'I___I 2 3 Report Date _I_.o_cation

I3-00I I42 07/I5/20I3 I2I0 WEST
I3-001 I43 07/I5/20|3 WHITIS RESIDENCE -- 750 SCOTT ST.

3500-1 -- VIOLATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE
l 3-001042 06/30/2013 CATHERINE ST

3500-2 -- NARCOTIC EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
I3-00i042 06/30/2013

3800-3 -- FAM/LI’- OTHER

I3-00l209 07/22/2013

4 I 00-2 -- LIQUOR VIOLATIONS - OTHER
I3-00 I 069
I 3-00 I 077
I 3-00I I00

4200-0 -
I3-001058

5000-0 -
I 3-00l 207
I3-00I243
I 3-00l 25 I

5300-1 -
I3-001080
I3-001 I09
I3-00l I i0
I3-00l2I2
I3-00l2I3
I3-001221
I3-001250
I3-00l25l

5300-2 -
I3-00104]
I3-00l04II
I3-00l070
I3-00I079
I3-001088
I3-00I |0I
I3-001 I04
I3-00I I05
I3-00I I10
I3-00I I I6
I3-001 I20
I3-00I I25
I3-00l I20

- /J/I UNKENNESS

- OBSTRUCT/NG JUSTICE

- D/SORDERLI’ CONDUCT

- PUBLIC PEACE - OTHER

07/03/20 I3
07/05/20I3
07/09/20 I 3

07/0 I /20 I 3

07/22/2013
07/28/20I3
07/30/20 I 3

07/05/20l3
07/ I 0/20 I 3
07/I0/20 I 3
07/23/20 I 3
07/23/20l3
O7/23/20 I 3
07/30/20 I3
07/30/2013

06/30/2013
06/30/2013
07/04/20 I 3
07/04/2013
07/06/20l3
07/0II/2013
07/09/2013
07/09/2013
07/ I 0/20 I 3
07/ I I/20 I3
07/I I/20 I 3
07/ I 2/20 I3
07/ I 2/201 3

CATHERINE ST

313 N. WILLIAM ST.

S WATER/WASHINGTON
SURISE STORE -- 536 S PARKER
427 S. WILLIAM

LITTLE LEAGUE FIELD / BUILDING -- 60I WARD

242 N. ELIZABETI-I ST.
S. PARKER ST. AND COTTRELL ST.
300 BLK S. WATER ST.

MARATHON / SUNRISE -- 536 SOUTH PARKER
SUNRISE MARATHON -- 536 S PARKER
242 N ELIZABETH
DAVIDSON/ BALL RESIDENCE -- I45 BUTLER
I21 BROADWAY
l2l WASHINGTON
I00 N. WATER
300 BLK S. WATER ST.

6II00‘KING RD
SAINT MARTIN'S LUTHERAN -- I56 S. WILLIAM
DRY DOCK STORE -- 526 BROADWAY
S ELIZABETH/WASHINGTON
400 S. WATER ST.
WOODWORTH
GLADYS/N PARKER
I35 BUTLER ST
242 N ELIZABETH
422 MABLE
I35 BUTLER
METROPOLIS/FOURTH ST
6550 KING 103A

Officcr
WESTRlCK.I'AUL.A

ROCK.TIMOTI-IY,A.
R()(_‘K.TlMOTHY.A.

Cou11i: I
VANDERMEULENJA

Counl: l
VANDERMEULENJA

Counl: I
JONESJAM ES./A

Count: 3
VAN DERMEULENJA

ROEDER,RENEE
VANDERMEULENJA

Counl: I
ROCK,TIMOTI'IY.A.

Counl: 3
ION ES,JAMES,A
RQCK,TIMOTI'IY.A.

JON ES,JAMES,A

Counl: 8
VANDERMEULENJA

VANDERIVIEULENJA

VANDERMEULENJA

HILL.GLENN,R.
HILL.CiLENN,R.

GARWOOD.CR.AIC|

DIAZ,GARY,R

ION E.S,.IAM ES./\

Counl: 29
VANDERMI:'.ULEN..IA
VAN DERMEULENJA
VAN DERME-I.IL.EN,.IA
VAN DERMEULENJA
JUN ES..I/-\MES.A
VAN DERMEULENJA
VAN DERMEULENJA
VAN DERMEULENJA
VANDERMEULENJA
DEKUN.MICHAEL
GARWOOIILCRAIG
VANDERMEULENJA
VANDERMEULENJA



Marine City Police Department - (810)765-4040 FAX:(8l0)765-4135 03/03/3913 03134 PM

Report Criteria:
Section I NBH Local Use I Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date

File Class Section Report Pflsfli 3

Start! End File Class Sorted By

ALL / ALL ALL ALL ' ALI?" 0 06/30/2013 03/0|/2075” 01000 / MC-9300-7 File Class

Number Section/NBHI 2 3 Reportflate Location I Offieer
I3-001 I3I
I3-00] I33
I3-001 I34
I3~00I I35
I3-001136
I3-O01 ISI
I3-00I I59
I3-001 I89
I3-00I I98
I3-00I2IJO
I3-00I204
I3-00|205
I3-00I2I I
I3-OOIZ34
I3-IJ0l235
I3-00I24I

5400-2 -- OI./IL OR OU/D
I 3-00 I 094
I 3-001 232
I3-001256

07/ I 4/20 I 3

07/ I4/20 I 3
07/ I 4/20 I 3
07/ I4/20 I3
07/I4/20 I 3
07/ I 6/20I3
07/ I 7/20 I3
07/ I 9/20 I 3
07/20/20I3
07/20/20 I 3
07/2 I/20 I 3
07/22/2013
07/22/20 I 3
07/25/2013
07/25/20 I 3
07/27/2013

07/08/20 I 3
07/25/ZOI3
07/3 I /20 I 3

5400-3 -- DRIVING LA W V/OLA T/ONS
I 3-001 037
I 3-001076
I 3-001 083
I3-001243

5500-/I -- HEAL THAND SAFETY
I 3-001040
I 3-001043
I3-001046
I 3-001047
13-001056
I 3-00 I 206
I3-0OI2IO

5 700-1 -— TRESP/ISS
I 3-00 I 227

7000-4 -- ./uveni/e [.'I'.S‘ZlE.\'

I 3-00l 050

9200-2 -- INCAPAC/TAT/ON
I 3-00 I (I60

9200-4 —- INSANITY
I3-00I063
I3-IIIIIIIS5
I3-00l259

06/30/20l3
07/04/2013
07/06/20I3
07/28/2013

06/30/20I3
06/30/20 I 3
06/30/20 I3
O6/30/20 I 3
07/OI/20 I3
07/22/20 I 3
07/22/2013

07/24/2013

07/0 I/20 I3

07/02/20 I3

07/03/20I3
07/05/20 I3
07/3 I/20 I 3

BRGWN RESIDENCE -- 519 E. ST. CLAIR $1“.
KING RD/PLANK RD
s PARKER/DELINA
N BELLE RIVER/GLADYS ST
337 s. WILLIAM
MABEI. /PLEASANT
42¢ BROADWAY
3 I7 enoww
23| UNION
6550 KING
@550 KING RD I03/\
6550 KING RD.
586 CHARLES
27I N. WILLIAM
MARATHON /SUNRISE -- 536 s. PARKER
103 MURRAY COURT

INDIAN TRAIL/MEISNER
KING/WARD
BELLE RIVER ELEMENTARY -- I601 CHARTIER

BROADWAY/N MAIN ST
S. PARKER AND WARD --
MAIN
S. PARKER ST. AND COTTRELL ST.

MC won scuoot -- wmzo
SCHREINER RESIDENCE -- 303 N MAIN
I315 s WATER
BOADWAY/N MAIN ST
322 N WILLIAM
400 N. ELIZABETH
322 N WILLIAM

637 WEST

S PARKER/CHARTIER -- S PARKER

500 WARD ST.

335 N BELLE RIVER
6550 KING
BABEL RESIDENCE -- 257 N MARKET

Roc:I<.TIM0TIIY.A.
VANDERMIEULENJA
\/ANDER|'vIEULEN.JA
'\/ANDERMEULENJA
(iARWO()D.CRAIG
WESTRICK.PAUL.A
HILL.GI.ENN.R.
I-IILL,GLENN.R.
WE$TRICK,PAUL.A
II1LL.GLENN,R.
GARW()()D.CRA|G
ION ES.JAMI3S.A
I~IILL,(ILENN.R.
GARWOOD.CRAlG
WESTRI(.‘I<.PAUI..A
GARWO0D.CRAlG

Counl: 3
I-IILL.(iLENN.R.
JONESQJAMESIA
.IONES..IAMES.A

Count: 4
VANDERMEULENJA
ROEDER.REN Eli
I-IILL.GLEN'N.R.
R()CK,TIM()‘I'HY.A.

Count: 7
VANDERMEULENJA
ROCI{.TIMOTHY.A.
VANDERMEULENJA
VAN DERMEULENJA
ROC'K.TIMOTHY,A.
JON E.S..IAME$.A
HILL,CILEN'N.R.

Coum: I
WESTRICI(.PAUL,A

Count: I
VANDE-RMEULEN..IA

Count: I
IONES..IAMIES./\

Count: 3
VAN DEII'-M'E.ULEN,JA
HILL,(iLENN.R.
HILL.GL[-IN'I*~I.R.



Marine City Police Department - (810)765-4040 FAX:(8I0)765-4135 08/08/2013 03:34 PM
File Class Section Report Page:

Report Criteria:
Section I NBH Local Usc__I_’LocaI Use 2 Local Use 3 Star_t_Date End Date Start/__EncI File Class Sortctl By:

'_""ALL/ALL ALL WALL ALL on/30/E613 08/OI/20l3 01000/MC-9800-7 FiII:CIass

Number Section/NBH I 2 3 RcportDate Location Officer

9300- Tl’ D/I MAGE A CC1DEN7'/P/
I 3-00 I 057
I 3-001094
I 3-00I I I3
I 3-00I I55
I 3-00 I 208
I 3-00 I 225
I 3-00 I 233
I 3-00 I 243
I 3-00 I 257
I 3-00I 253

9300-4 --

I 3-00I 055
I 3-OOI I39
I 3—00I 245

9500-5 --
I 3-00I236

9700-6 -- ACCIDENT. ALL OTHER
I3-00III7
I3-00] I95
I3-00] I96

9800-4 --
I3-001096
I3-001097
I3-00I I03
I3-00I I I8
I3-00] I4I
I3-001 I46
I3-001 I48
I3-00I I49
I3-001 I53
I3-00I I53
I3-00116!
I3-00| I67
I3-001 I68
I3-00l I69
I3-001 I70
I3-00I l7l
I3-00] I72
I3-00l I73
I3-00] I74
I3-00I I75
I3-00I I70
I3-00I I77
I3-IIDI I73

PARKING I//OLA T/ONS

SUSPIC/OUS F/RES

OTHER INSPECTIONS

07/0 I/20 I 3
07/03/20l3
07/ I0/2013
07/ I 7/20 I3
07/22/20 I 3
07/24/2013
07/25/20 I 3
07/28/2013
07/30/20 I 3
07/30/20 I3

07/OI/2013
07/ I S/20 I3
07/28/20 I 3

07/26/20 I 3

07/I I/20 I 3
07/20/20I3
07/20/2013

07/03/20 I3
07/08/'20 I 3
07/03/20I3
07/I I/20 I 3
07/I I/20 I3
O7/I 6/20 I 3
07/ I I5/20 I 3
07/I6/2013
07/1 7/20 I 3
07/ I 7/2013
07/ I 8/20 I 3
07/ I 9/20 I3
0'//02/2013
07/02/2013
07/01/2013
O7/OI/2013
07/01/20 I 3
07/01/20 I 3
07/02/2013
07/03/2013
07/09/2013
07/09/20 I3
07/09/2013

I275 S WATER ST
INDIAN TRAIL/MEISNER
RIVER ROAD AND RECOR --
3| I S. PARKER ST.
300 ELK S. PARKER ST.
IN FRONT OF 944 CI-IARTIER --
2000 PLANK RD.
S. PARKER ST. AND COTTRELL ST.
6700 S. RIVER RD.
200 BLK S. WATER ST.

INTERSECTION OF MAIN/BROADWAY -- 300 BROADWAY
HARMON RESIDENCE -- 610 BRUCE STREET
533 BELL ST.

308 SCOTT

6653 SOUTI-I RIVER ROAD
WEST/KING
BROADWAY/PARKER

POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTM ENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 37$ SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER sTREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER sTREET
315 s PARKER
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTI-I PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 315 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 315 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 315 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 sOuTI-I PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 sOuTI-I PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 sOuTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPA RTMENT - 3'15 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 315 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER sTR EET

Count: I0

ROCK.TIMOTHY A
I-IILL.GLENN.R.
ROEDER.RENEE
.IONES,.IAMES,A
ION ES,IAMES.A
ROEDER.RENEE
JONES.IAMES.A
ROCK.TIMOTH Y.A
IONES_JAMES.A
JONES..IAMES.A

Count: 3
ROCK.TIMOTIIY.A
ROCI<.TIMOTI~IY A
ROCK,TIMOTHY.A

Count: I
WESTRIC-I(.PAUL.A

Count: 3
DEI(UN,MICI-IAIIL
DEKUN.MICHAIIL
DEI(UN,MIC I-IAIIL

I

Count: 38
BAXTERJQRIS
BAXTER,KRIS
BAXTERKRIS
BAXTER,I(RIS
BAXTER.I(RIS
BAXTER,KRIS
HEASLIPJAMES
EIAXTER,I-CRIS
BAXTER,KRIS
BAXTERMRIS
BAXTER.KRlS
I3AXTER,I{RI3
BAXTER.KR.IS
I3AXTER,l(RIS
BAXTER.K.R.IS
I3AXTER,K.RIS
BAXTER.I<.RIS
I3AXTER.KRIS
BAXTEILKRIS
BAXTERJCRIS
BAXTERJQRIS
BAXTEILKRIS
BAXTERJCRIS



Marine City Police Department — (810)765-4040 FAX:(8l0)765-4135 D8/03/2013 03:34 PM
File Class Section Report Page: 5

Report Criteria:
Suction I NBH Local Use I Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start! End Filo Class Sorted By

ALL / ALL ALL ALL ALL 06/30/2013 08/OI/ZOI3 0I000 / MC-9800-7 File Class

Number Scéttoo/NBH 1 2 3 R@p<1r'1"b§T¢” Location I Officer
I3-001179

I3-00I I80
13-001 ISI
I3—00l I82
I3-00I I83
I3-00I I84
I3-00] I85
I3-00I2 I7
I3-00I ZIII
I3-00I2I9
I 3-00] 220
I3-O0I224
I 3-()0| 230
I3-001231
I3-001247

07/ I 0/20 I3

07/ I I/20 I 3
07/ I I/20 I 3
07/ I I/20 I3
07/ I 5/20 I 3
07/ I 5/20 I 3
07/ I5/20 I 3
07/23/2013
07/Z3/20 I 3
07/23/20 I3
07/23/20 I 3
O7/24/2013
07/25/20 I 3
07/25/20l3
07/29/20 I3

”P01.1cE DEPARTMENT -- 375 $c'iuT17-1 PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
P01_1cE DEPARTMENT -- 315 sown PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 1115 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 sourn PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT - 375 scum PARKER STREET
Po1_1cE DEPARTMENT -- 315 soun-1 PARKER STREET
RED CAR BAR -- 121 BROADWAY
ZIMMERMAN MEATS. LLC -- 120 BROADWAY
GENERAL PRINTING SERVICE. INC. -- 420 S. WATER ST.
KING OF THE ROAD ANTIQUES -- 4I6 S. WATER ST.
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET
POLICE DEPARTMENT -- 375 SOUTH PARKER STREET

9800-6 -- CIVIL MATTER D1SPUTE.S'- FAMILY TROUBLE
13-001049
I 3-001 065
1:-001001
I 3-001 073
13-001000
13-001000
12-001 100
13-001 140
12-001 1214
I 3-00] I63
12--001 101
13-001 190
13-001 100
I 3-00I I99
13-001230
I 3-OOI 240
13-00 I 246

9800- 7 -- SUSPICIOUS S1TL/A T1ONS
13-00 I 052
I3-00I053
I 3-00 I 092
I 3-00I I27
I3-00I I91
I 3-00I I02
I 3-00I 203
I3-00I2 I4

06/30/2OI3
07/()3/20 I 3
07/03/20I3
07/()4/20 I 3
07/08/2013
07/III-I/20 I 3
07/09/ZOI3
07/15/20 I3
07/ I 5/20 I 3
07/ I 8/20 I 3
07/I9/20 I 3
07/ I 9/20 I 3
07/I9/20 I 3
07/20/Z013
07/Z6/20I3
07/27/20 I 3
07/29/20I3

07/0 I /20 I 3
07/O1/2013
07/07/2013
07/I3/2013
07/ I 9/20 13
07/ I9/2013
07/2 I/2013
07/23/2013

91‘:’0()~8 -- 1-OST d3: FOUND PROPERTY
I 3-IIIII052 (I7/II I/20 I3
I3-00I I21 07/II/20I3

KING RD AT DECIURSE -- KING RD
407 WOODWORTH
s1'1' WEST BLVD 1
242 N. ELIZABETH
318 ROBERTSON
6 I8 CARROLL
3 I7 N. SECOND
BRADLEY RESIDENCE -- 420 BRUCE ST
WHEELER RESIDENCE -- 328 N. WILLIAMS ST
I03 WARD
320 1~1 WILLIAM
242 N. ELIZABETH
240 N. ELIZABETH
I35 N. SIXTH
335 N BELLE RIVER
2 I2 S. MARY
MARINE cm POLICE DEFT -- m s. PARKER

I55 HANOVER ST
DOWNING RESIDENCE -- l I00 WEST BLVD.
506 S. ELIZABETH ST.
I087 WEST
425 GLADYS
450 S THIRD [I
2025 S. PARKER
MARINE CITY HIGHWAY

I55 HANOVER ST
BROADWAY! N. ELIZABETH

BA XTERKRIS
BAXTER.KRIS
BAXTER.KRI S
BAXTERKRIS
I3AXTER.K.RIS
BAXTER.KRIS
BAXTEILKRIS
TILLERY.DONALD,CI.
TlLLERY,DONALD.Ci.
TILLERY.DONALD.G.
TILLERY.DONALD.U
BAXTER.I(.RIS
BAXTERJQRIS
BAXTER.K_R.IS
BAXTER,KRIS

Count: I 7
VANDERMEULENJA
I-IILL.ULENN.R.
VANDERMEULENJA
wEsTR1cK.PAu1..A
GARWO0D.CRA1G
0ARwooo.cRA|<1
VANDERMEULEN..IA
RocK.'1'| MOTI-|Y,A.
R0cK.'rlM0THY.A.
G/\RWOOD.CRAIG
H1LL.GLENN.R.
1o1~1 ES.JAMES.A
JONES..IAMES.A
WESTRlCK.PAUL,A
H1LL.GLENN.R.
0ARwooo,cRA|0
ROC‘K,TlMOTHY,A.

Counl: 8
RocK,T11v10THY.A.
ROCK,TIMOTl-lY.A.
1014 ES..IAMES,A
VANDERMEULENJA
HlLL.GI.ENN,R.
HILL.GLENN.R.
oARw00D,cRA1o
I-IlLL..GLENN.R.

Count: 2
ROCI'-C,TIM()THY.A.
WESTRICI(.PAUL,A



Marine City Police Department — (310)765-4040 FAX:(Sl0)765-4135 08/03/2013 03:34 PM

File Class Section Report Pflgfli 6
Report Criteria:

Section I NBH Local Use 1 Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start I End File Class Sorted By
-ALLIALL ALL WALL A1.1.M' “'00/30/25013 08/01/2013 W-0-I000/MC-9800-7 Tile Class

Number Section/NBH I 2 3 ReportDnte Location __ QITI‘.-'.°"
9800-9 -- DR UG (J VERDOSE
13-001014

990/)-3 -- MISSING PERSONS

I3-001 I47

07/04/2013

07/ I 6/20 I 3

9900-7 -- PUBLIC RELATIONS ACTIVITIES
I 3-001 061
I3-001063
I 3-001 063

9900-8 -- GENERAL ASSISTANCE
I3-001045
I3-001051
13-001054
13-001066
I3-00l07I
I3-001082
13-001086
I3-001095
I3-001 I07
I3-001 I23
I3-001 I30
I3-001 I32
13-001 I37
I3-001 I38
I3-001 I62
I3-001 I93
I3-001223
I3-001237
I3-00I238
I3-001244
I3-001253
I3-001254
I3-001255

9900-9 -- GENERAL NON-CRIMINAL
I3-001089
I3-001090
I3-001091
I3-001 I08
I3-001 I23
I3-001 I45
13-001 156
13-001 IBIS
I3-001226
I3—00122'9

MC—l'.2/70-F -- FALSE ALARM

07/02/2013
07/0212013
07/02/2() I3

06/30/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/03/2013
07/04/2013
07/05/2013
07/05/2013
07/08/2013
07/09/2013
07/ I2/2013
07/I4/2013
07/ I4/2013
07/I5/2013
07/I5/2013
07/I8/2013
07/20/2013
07/24/2013
07/25/2013
07/26/2013
07/23/2013
07/30/2013
07/30/2013
07/3 I/20 I 3

07/06/2013
07/07/20 I 3
07/07/2013
07/09/2013
07/12/2013
07/10/2013
07/1 7/2013
07/I9/2013
07/24/20 I 3
07/25/2013

PAPIN RESIDENCE -- 452 S MARKET

339 S. WATER ST.

HOLY CROSS -- 618 SOUTH WATER
I71 N. SIXTH ST.
I31 N. SIXTH ST.

450 SOUTH WILLIAM
ANDINO RESIDENCE -- 212 N MARY
MARKEL RESIDENCE — 324 WARD ST.
373 WOODWORTH #1
ANDING RESIDENCE -- 212 N MARY
I I23 S WATER ST
I35 N WATER
705 LOWELL
Cl-IARTIER/KING RD
S003 S. RIVER RD.
I35 N. 6TH STREET
705 LOWELL
I I5 JEFFERSON 5
BABEL RESIDENCE -- 257 N. MARKET ST.
533 S. MARKET
R S CONTRACTING —— 9276 MARINE CITY HWY
SUNRISE MARATHON -- 536 S PARKER
6550 KING RD 200
310 S. BELLE RIVER B
MOBIL GAS STATION -- 325 S. PARKER
LIGHTHOUSE PARK -- WATER ST
154 S. MARKET
I54 S. MARKET I

433 ALGER ST.
24-4 HOLLAND ST.
I27 HANOVER
260 S. WILLIAM
3003 S. RIVER RD.
6280 KING RD.
S48 DEGURSE
S04 CHARLES ST
K-MART -- 6730 RIVER RD
I68 S. MARY

Counl: I

ROEDER.RENEE

Count: I
JONES,.IAMES,A

Count: 3
JON ES.IAMES,A
.IONES,.IAMES.A
JON ES..IAMES,A

Counl: 23
ROCK.TIMOTHY.A.
R()CK,TIMOT1-IY.A.
R0cK,TlM0T1-I Y.A.
H1LL,GLENN.R.
vAN0ERMEu|.EN.JA
VAN DERMEULENJA
HILL.GLENN.R.
0ARWOOD,CRAIG
VANDERMEULEN.-IA
10NEs.JA1v11=;s.A
ROCK,TIMOTHY.A.
0ARw00n,cRA10
VANDERMEULENJA
R0cK.'r1M0T1-w,A.
CIARWOOD.CRAlG
WES'I‘RI(.‘K.PAUL,A
I-IlLL.GLENN.R.
0ARw0o1:1,cR.A1o
CIARWOOD.CRAIG
ROCK.TIMOTHY.A.
WESTRICK.PAUL.A
WESTRlCK.PAUI...A
wEs'rR1cK,PAuL.A

Counl: I0
JONE.S.JAMES.A
.IONES,.IAMES.A
JONES..IAME.S.A
VANDERMEULENJA
JON E-S..IAMES.A
.IONES,.IAMES,A
ION ES,IAMES.A
.IONES.JAMES.A
WESTRICK.PAI..IL,A
WESTRICK,PAUL.A

Count: I8



Marine City Police Department -- (810)765-4040 FAX:(81I])765-4135 03/08/2013
File Class Section Report

Report Criteria:
Section / NBH Local Use I Local Use 2 Local Usc 3 Start Date End Date Start I End File Class Sorted By

'3 ALL/ALL ALL ALL ALL 0650/2013 00/0|/2013 01000/MC-9800-7

03:34 PM

Page: 7

_I—'_iI_e'CIass

Number Secti0nlNBH I %_ 3 ReportDate Location _ Officer
I3-nol (J59
I 3-001075
I 3-00 I 078
I 3-00] OBI
I 3-00 I 084
I 3-00 I 087
I 3-00! I I5
I 3-00I I I9
I3-001 I22
13-00! I29
I3-00 I I52
I 3-00! I54
I3-001 I60
I 3-001 I64
I 3-00! I 66
I3-00! I93
I 3-001 20 I
I3-001228

MC-9800- 7 -- PUBLIC RELA T1ONS ACTlV!TIES

(J7/(J2/2013
07/03/2013
07/04/20 I 3
07/05/2013
07/05/20 I 3
07/06/2013
07/ I I/20 I 3
07/ I I/2013
(I7/I I/2013
07/I4/20 I 3
07/ I 7/20 I3
07/I7/2013
07/ I 8/20 I3
07/ I 3/Z013
07/ I 9/20 I 3
07/20/ZOI3
07/20/20l3
07/25/ZOI3

I3-00I I65 07/19/20I3

WASHINGTON LIFE CENTER -- 403 N MARY

LITTLE LEAGUE FIELD I BUILDING - 60I WARD
MARINE CITY MIDDLE SCHOOL -- (1373 KING RD
MARINE CITY WATER WORKS - 229 S WATER
2100 PLANK
LUMBER JACK -- 715 CHARTTER
BIG BOY -- (1700 S. RIVER RD
DPW -- 514 S. PARKER
310 S. PARKER
ERICKSON MANUFACTURING — 6317 KJNG ROAD
LITTLE BAR ~- 321 CHARTIER ST.
6135 KING RD
DPW -- 514 S. PARKER
ISLAND MACHINE - 847 DECIURSE
ERICKSON MANUFACTURING -- 63I7 KING
R S CONTRACTING -- 9276 MARINE CITY HWY
MARINE CITY MOBIL -- 325 S PARKER
I300 "S. PARKER

WASHINGTON SENIOR CENTER -- 403 NORTH MARY ST.

HILL.(ILENN.R.
VANDERMEUI..EN,~JA
VANDERMEULENJA
VANDERMEULENJA
HlLL..GLI3NN.R.
JONES..IAMES,A
JONES.JAMES.A
0ARWOOD,CRAIG
GARW()0D.CRAI(i
ROCK.TlMOTHY.A.
JONES.JAMES.A
HEASLIPJAMES
VANDERMEULENJA
l-ilLL.GI..ENN.R.
HILL,GLENN,R.
WES'I'RlCK.PAUL.A
HILL,(iLENN,R.
WESTRlCK.PAUL.A

Count: I
JON ES..IAMES_A



Marine City Police Department - (810)765-4040 FAX:(810)765-4135 03/03/2013 93 34 PM
P

Report Criteria
Section I NBH Local Use I Local Use 2 Local Use 3 Start Date End Date Start! End File Class Sorted By

File Class Section Report

ALL/ALL M ALL ALL I I AIL 00/30/2013 0070120013 01000/MC-9.800-7 File Class

Number ScctI_o__t_1_[NwD_l7-lfll 2 3 Report l)atcW_Locatior| _ =__p if Officer

MC-9800-7_ 1:: 1E?3_ ;V_i:,_0p _1w
c::::::::m

I-"*"i30; ;;" I " "iii; L "*;;"I - “I23
9900-9

9900-7

9800-9

9800-7

9800-4

9500-5

9300-1

9200-2

5700-1

5400-3

5300-2

S000-0

4100-2

3500-2

2900-0

2600-1

2300-7

2300-3

1300-2

1 100-7

1 100-1

File Class Activity Counts

';::3

IEIE
I-lg-I

3
-1 ._.----~~-3 1 0 17

_ | H_ F7.‘ _I’, ‘_ , ,_ H W ._—--:—~--- R11. . . __ "—t" J

l“l-5
1|)

IJIIIEINbin-ll-I

7
4

12:13
l_‘--__\-'7‘?-'~'i"-T-" " . ,':W_.:_'.""’ - 7 7 _ 129
3

1:113

[IEIIIIIEI
I.'_"Z.”_'T___I4

|—l|—l-Jnb

EIEIIJIEINHIIEIDU

hlllbi

uni

iii

b-I

5

0 5
‘ , 0 , , » , 0 I I ~ I

la00101214101a20zz24202as0s2s430 3

Ias



MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT FOR:V
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

,|ULY 2013

The month of July consisted mostly of repairing and maintaining the streets within
the City. This includes hot patching, crack sealing, and pot-hole repair. Also,
replacing water service lines was frequently done this month. There were several
locations in which we replaced the water lines and/or sewer lines.

The DPW had a quiet month compared to that of June. Aside from the road work
maintenance, the parks were cleaned up for the upcoming Maritime Days Festival
in August and the flowers throughout the City were watered and fertilized.

Other jobs that were completed during the month included: meter appointments,
shut offs, cold patching, MISS Digs, funerals, sewer cleaning, and street sweeping.

Respectfully,

Richard D. Ames



RECREATION DEPARTMENT ACTIVITY REPORT: JULY 201§‘*§\_/

PROGRAMS IN PROGRESS:
Competitive Swim Team: Boys St Girls, ages 5-18. 5/25-8/2 Compete with local communities in the outdoor pools.
This program offers the most "Swim time“ and instruction for the fee. Free t-shirt included. (54) registered swimmers,
The team placed first against City of St. Clair and City of Algonac Swim teams.
Senior Splash Bash] Moms in Motion: Sponsored by HAP! Free. June 25-Aug El. Participate in Water aerobics or laps.
"‘Program started one week late due to pool closure.
Men's Modified Softball League: (8) teams supervised by Pat Sweet (volunteer). Play every Tuesday 84 Thursday night,
@ King Rd Park-evening games. Field is shared with Little League Girls Softball Team. Cooperative scheduling allows
both to maximize use of Field.

PROGRAMS ON A DROP-IN BASIS:

Senior Splash Bash/ Moms in Motion: Sponsored by HAPI Free! June 28-Aug 9. 8:00-8:50am Tues & Thurs.
Beach & Lighthouse Park are open for swimming. BEACH St bathrooms open and Lifeguards on duty 7 days a week,
10am-8pm. Lighthouse Park: LIFEGUARDS ON DUTY SATURDAYS ONLY IN JULY- SWIM AT YOUR OWN RISK, NO DIVING.

IIThis year the Beach Pork is "Smoke & Tobacco Free New signs have been installed at the Park.
omen:

King Rd Park: The Little League has improved the King Road Fields by building a new storage shed/Concession Building
and a new Pavilionl They have painted the dugouts and tables also; All the work donated by Volunteers. Special Thanks
to Corey Ames for conceptualizing the project and following it through. THANK YOU MARINE CITY LITTLE LEAGUE!
Discount Amusement Park Tickets will NOT be sold this year at City Offices. Detroit Zoo tickets available online.

UPQQli_IlU’ll§_PRQ§B_AMS/EVENTS:

Sand Art Contest: Aug 3. Starts 9am-judging @ 12noon. Lots of great prizes available-individual & group art allowed.

The Grand Experience discounted trip to Mackinac Island Grand Hotel offered through Rec Dept & MRPA, for
individuals age 50 & up. Friday, Oct 21-Mon, Oct 24. $700 per person, double occupancy. Includes deluxe
transportation, (3) night at the elegant Grand Hotel, baggage handling, taxes & tips; round trip ferry& horse drawn taxi
to & from hotel, Continental breakfast at pick up location Friday, lunch in Pinconning, Full breakfast each morning at
hotel, Grand Hotel Luncheon Buffet on Sat & Sun, Tea 8t cookies each afternoon at hotel, Sunday cocktail reception prior
to final banquet dinner, nightly dancing w/orchestra, Grand Hotel tours, unlimited golf, daily activities, and morel 50%
deposit due at time of registration. final payment due August 28, 2011, checks made payable to NERPA. (Northeast
Recreation Park Association). (6) seats left]!

Parks & Recreation Master Plan “Open to the Public" Meetings for gathering public input regarding the 5 year Park &
Recreation Master Plan. Bring your wish iistl Tuesday, September 17 & Thursday, October 24, 6pm at the Marine City
Public Library.

COLOR CRAZE 5K FUN RUN! Fri, Aug 23, Register @ 5pm, Run at 6pm. in partnership with Port Huron Recreation
Dept. Kiefer Park, Port Huron. ALL PROCEEDS GO TO SCORE SCHOLARSHIP FUND! Walkor run through the color trail!
Get doused with color dust at different stations throughout the course. Live entertainment, activities, vendors & beverage
tent. 5 & under free (l;—ShiFl;S $7) Child Fee (5-13) $20—frEE shirt. Adult fee (14+) $30-free shirt. Register by Aug. 9"‘,

CREATIVE KIDS CO-OP PRESCHOOL: Potential new Recreation program for 3-4 year olds; More info being developed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Lynn Zyrowski
Recreation Director
Cc: John Gabor 8; Diana Kacle



DATE: August 8, 2013
TO: City Manager, Mayor, and City Commission
FROM: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA, Finance Director/‘Treasurer
SUBJECT: ACTIVITY REPORT FOR JULY 2013

During the month of July my department performed the following duties:

- Processed Five Payrolls
Monthly Retiree Payroll
Pay Ending 6/26/13
Longevity Pay 7/12/1 3-HeaslipNanderMeulen
Pay Ending 7/10/13
Pension W/D 7/12/13-Kolcz

- Prepared Monthly Payroll Reports
- Assisted Auditors with Preliminary Audit July 23,2013 thru July 24,2013

for the City of Marine City - Provided Documentation as requested.
- Processed 183 Invoices Totaling $604,824.39
- Processed 125 Purchase Orders Totaling $808,647.61
- Accrued and Posted Monthly Interest for Delinquent Personal Properly

Taxes
- Processed Point and Pay Transactions (E-Check/Credit Card/Debit Card)
- Processed ACH Payments for Water/Sewer Bills due June 2013
- Prepared 9 Manual Journal Entries for June 2013 and 17 Manual Journal

Entries for July 2013.
- Calculated Monthly Equipment Rental Fees.
- Prepared and Distributed Preliminary Financial Statements for June 2013

to City Commission, City Manager, Department Heads, TIFA Board,
Pension Board, and Retiree Health Insurance Board.

- Reconciliation of Monthly Bank Statements for June 2013 for City of
Marine City

- Sent Invoices in the amount of $1 ,O12.5O to property owners for Properly
Clean-up Services

- Reconciled and posted daily Cash Receipts-Tax/Utility Billing/Permit/Cash
Receipts/General Ledger

- Downloaded Updates to ten BS & A Software Programs
~ Assisted employees and retirees with changes to their Health, Optical, and

Dental Insurance coverage and forwarded to insurance companies
~ Reconciled Utility Billing at Month End and printed Accounts Receivable

Report
- Processed fourteen July 2013 Board of Review Changes for 2013 Tax

Year
- Collected $552,485.33 for the 2013 Summer Tax and processed

payments to various taxing jurisdictions
- Collected $246.35 for Delinquent Personal Property Taxes
- Prepared Invoices to St. Clair County Library System

Telephone Charges (Invoice Date 7/10/13) - $126.64
Operating Expenses - $43.19 (Gas-5/6/13-6/6/13)/$547.36
(Electric-5/20/13-6/18/13/$390.00 (CleaningServices-6/13)

Thank you,

l1.cs.y€@..»¢4@@M



MARINE CITYFIRE AUTHORITY
200 South Parker Street ' Marine City, Michigan 48039
810-765-8840 ' Fax 810-765-5199

August 01,2013

The following is a list of the Marine City Area Fire Authority 111118 for
the month ofluly 31, 2013

Medical Emergency 44 Service Calls 05
Gas Leak 00 Power Lines Down 02
Illegal Fire 02 Smoke Alarm O2
Structure Fire 02 P.I. Accident 05

Wash Down O1

Total 63

The following is a list of runs by the Township or City they occurred in:

City of Marine City Cottrellville Twp.
Medical Emergency 34 Medical Emergency 06
Service Call O5 P.I. Accident 00
Smoke Alarm - 02 Illegal Burn 00
Structure Fire 01 Wash Down 01
PI Accident 02
Power line Down O2

East China Township China Township
Medical Emergency 02 Medical Emergency O2
Illegal Burn 02 Structure Fire 01
PI Accident 02 P.I. Accident O1

Joseph A. Slankster/ewe»/~><>AFire Chief
MCAFA

PLEASE HELP PREVENT FIRES



S6,
City of Marine City

Zoning Board ofAppeals
November 7, 2012

A regular meeting of the Marine City Zoning Board of Appeals was held on Wednesday,
November 7, 2012, in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, and was called to
order by Chairperson Thomas Filo at 7:00 PM.

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Chairperson Filo.

Present: Chairperson Filo; Commissioner McGeachy; City Commissioner Turner;
Building Inspector Bayly; and, City Clerk Kade.

Absent: Commissioners Menchaca and Well; and, City Manager Gabor.

Motion by Commissioner McGeachy, seconded by City Commissioner Turner, to excuse
Commissioners Menchaca and Weii from the meeting. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner McGeachy, seconded by City Commissioner Turner, to approve
the Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by City Commissioner Turner, seconded by Commissioner McGeachy, to approve
the Minutes of the special Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting held October 17, 2012, as
presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

There were no Communications presented.

Public Comment

1



There were no residents present to address the Commission.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

Appeal #12-05 ~ Mark Morse/Blue Water Development Mini Storage

Applicant Mark Morse, owner of Blue Water Development Mini Storage, 1100 DeGurse
Avenue, Marine City, was seeking a variance to build a lean-to addition to the building with
an east side setback at six feet; specific relief from Section 160.196 of the Zoning Ordinance.

Chairperson Filo presented photos that he had taken of Mr. Morse's property.

Building inspector Bayiy reported that the site, located in the I-1 Light Industrial District,
required a 14-foot variance for the side yard setback.

Applicant Morse addressed the Commission and said he had been getting calls for covered
cold storage space, and said this would provide additional business opportunity. He said
that a concrete pad already existed, and that he would be constructing a roof over the pad.

Building inspector Bayiy spoke of the off-set fire lanes between the buildings which
prevented the Applicant from building additional structures.

Motion by Commissioner McGeachy, seconded by City Commissioner Turner, to approve
the Applicant's variance request, as presented; Appeal #12-05. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Other Business

Commissioner McGeachy announced that his term would be expiring on December 31“,
and that he would not seek re-appointment to the Zoning Board of Appeals. Commissioner
McGeachy said it had been a pleasure working with the Board over the numerous years
that he had served.

Chairperson Filo thanked Commissioner McGeachy for his service to the community.

2



Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner McGeachy, seconded by City Commissioner Turner, to adjourn at
7:10 PM. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

C1211
Diana S. Kade
City Clerk

3



S
City of Marine City

Pension Board - Pension Plan
]une 4, Z013

A regular meeting of the Pension Board ~ Pension Plan held on Tuesday, lune 4, 2013 in
the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, was called to order by
Chairperson David Scheel at 4:24 PM.

Present: Board Members ltrich and Scheel; Commissioner Turner; City Manager
Gabor; City Treasurer McDonald [arrived 4:27 PM]; and, City Clerk Kade.

Absent: Mayor Browne

Appointment of Pension Board Trustee

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by Board Member ltrich, to appoint lames
VanderMeulen to the Marine City Pension Board for a term expiring December 31, 2016.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Agenda

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by Board Member Itrich, to approve the
Agenda, as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by Board Member itrich, to approve the
Minutes of the Regular Pension Board ~ Pension Plan Meeting of January 29, 2013, as
presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

There were no communications presented.

1



Unfinished Business

None

New Business

32rd AnnualActuarial Valuation Report — June 30, 2012

Heidi Barry of Gabriel Roeder Smith & Company presented a brief report and review of the
32'" Annual Actuarial Valuation Report.

Ms. Barry explained that the purpose of the report was used to establish the level of
contribution rates from year-to-year, and to determine the plan's funding as of the
valuation date. She noted that the active membership and payroll were continuing to
decrease, which had an effect on the contribution rate. As of June 30, 2012, there were only
12 active members remaining in the plan.

Ms. Barry reported that the total contribution requirement for the Fiscal Year beginning
Iuly 1, 2013 is as follows:

Member Portion $ 32,397.00
City Portion $190,302.00

The year ended funding value was $5,738,741.00 as of lune 30, 2012.

City Manager Gabor stated that Marine City's defined benefit plan was closed to new hires;
and, that new full-time employees would participate in a defined contribution plan.

Financial Business

Investment Performance

Financial Consultant Frederick Miller provided a quarterly performance report for the
most recent quarter ending March 31, 2013, with a total value of $5,626,314.26. He said
that Marine City's plan had done better than most plans of the same type.. Mr. Miller spoke
of the issue going forward and noted that there would not be a lot of monies coming into
the plan because there were currently only nine full-time employees left in the

2



City's Pension Plan.

Financial Review aflnvestment Options

Financial Consultant Frederick Miller discussed investment companies that have packages
to choose managers, including the fee-base platform that could be set-up through
Wilmington Trust.

Mr. Miller recommended an option to the Pension Board through his Raymond James Office
that could provide more flexible services, and investment options, and would reduce costs
to Marine City. The fee would be 3%. of one-percent of the plan assets. Mr. Miller distributed
copies of a portfolio snapshot of Marine City's Pension Plan and discussed several options.

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to move forward with
Financial Consultant's recommendation for investment options. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Invoice Approval

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by City Manager Gabor, to approve the
following invoices, to-wit:

' Gabriel Roeder Smith & Company Invoice #120192 in the amount of $1,050.00
I Gabriel Roeder Smith & Company Invoice #120193 in the amount of $1,050.00
I Gabriel Roeder Smith & Company Invoice #401304 in the amount of $9,000.00

as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Preliminary Financial Statements

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to accept the
Preliminary Financial Statements for Ianuary, February and March 2013, and place them
on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adjournment .

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to adjourn at 4-:58 PM.

' 3



All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted.

Diana S Kade
City Clerk

4



BE
City of Marine City

Pension Board ~ Retiree Health Care Plan
lune 4, 2013

A regular meeting of the Pension Board ~ Retiree Health Care Plan held on Tuesday, lune 4,
2013 in the Fire Hall, 200 South Parker Street, Marine City, Michigan, was called to order by
Chairperson David Scheel at 4:59 PM.

Present: Board Members ltrich and Scheel; Commissioner Turner; City Manager
Gabor; City Treasurer McDonald; and, City Clerk Kade.

Absent: Board Member VanderMeulen and Mayor Browne

Approve Agenda

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to approve the Agenda,
as presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Approve Minutes

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by City Manager Gabor, to approve the Minutes
of the Regular Pension Board ~ Retiree Health Care Plan Meeting on lanuary 29, 2013, as
presented. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Communications

There were no communications presented.

Unfinished Business

None

New Business

1



None

Financial Business

Investment Performance

Financial Consultant Miller reviewed the Raymond James Account Summary with regards
to the City's Retiree Health Care Fund. The current value of the City of Marine City's Retiree
Health Care Fund was $219,399.17 as of May 31, 2013.

Motion by City Manager Gabor, seconded by Board Member Itrich, to receive and file
Financial Consultant Miller's investment performance report, as presented. All Ayes.
Motion Carried.

Preliminary Finance Statements

Motion by Board Member Itrich, seconded by Commissioner Turner, to accept the
Preliminary Financial Statements for January, February and March 2013, and place them
on file. All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Adjournment

Motion by Commissioner Turner, seconded by City Manager Gabor, to adjourn at 5:04 PM.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Diana S. Kade Q
City Clerk

2



IOA
AWARD BID

PECHE ISLAND REAR RANGE LIGHTHOUSE RESTORATION

All sealed bids will be accepted by mail or hand delivery to the City Offices
until 9:00am on August 13, 2013. Bids will be opened at the City Offices on
August 14, 2013; and, a recommendation for the Commission will be
announced at the August 15, 2013 Commission Meeting.



REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS FOR THE RESTORATION OF THE
MARINE CITY PECHE ISLAND REAR RANGE LIGHTHOUSE

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The City of Marine City is interested in contracting for the restoration of the Marine City Peche
Island Rear Range Lighthouse. The address of the lighthouse is as shown below:

303 S. Water Street
Marine City, Michigan 48039

BACKGROUND

The Peche Island Lighthouse was moved to Marine City in 1983. It was reassembled on its
current site with minor repairs and painting completed as part of the relocation process. The
proposed project is to bring the lighthouse back to a sustainable state of repair and provide
funding for regular maintenance going forward. The current condition of the lighthouse include
rust and peeling paint of both exterior and interior surfaces, rotted wood around the lantern room,
failed interior electrical lighting and failed glazing of the lantern area glass. The basic renovation
process will consist of power washing, hand scraping, spot sandblasting if required, repainting
with two coats of exterior enamel epoxy, replacement of wood panels with best match,
replacement of glass as required, complete re-glazing of glass areas and repair and/or
replacement of interior lighting system. There will be no removal of historic materials other than
wood panels that are beyond a repairable state.

PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS

1. The repair plan is as follows:
a. Exterior(paint faded, peeling, with rust stain marks) - General condition poor

i. Power wash at 3,000 PSI
ii. Scrape, spot sandblast, and prime as required
iii. Repaint with two coats of exterior enamel epoxy

b. Windows/Doors (poor glazing and peeling paint) - General condition fair
i. Power wash at 3,000 PSI
ii. Scrape, spot sandblast, and prime as required
iii. Re-glaze all window areas and doors
iv. Repaint with two coats of exterior enamel epoxy

c. Roof (seam repairs needed) — General condition good
i. Repair metal roof seams as required

ii. Power wash at 3,000 PSI

Page 1 of 3



iii. Scrape, spot sandblast, and prime as required
iv. Repaint with two coats of exterior enamel epoxy

d. Foundation (no repairs required) - General condition excellent
e. Floor Areas (rust and mold) - General condition poor

i. Power wash at 3,000 PSI
ii. Scrape, spot sandblast, and prime as required

iii. Repaint with two coats of exterior epoxy
f. Wood Restoration (dry rot and mold) - General condition poor

i. Remove and replace all wood panels
ii. Scrape and prime as required
iii. Repaint with two coats of exterior enamel epoxy

g. Interior (rust, mold, no working lighting) - General condition poor
i. Power wash at 3,000 PSI
ii. Scrape, spot sandblast, and prime as required
iii. Repaint with one coat of exterior enamel epoxy

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS

The bids are due to the City Offices no later than Tuesday, August 13, 2013 by 9:00am. The bid
is to be opened at City Offices on August 14, 2013. A recommendation for the Commission will
be announced at the August 15, 2013 Commission Meeting.

SCHEDULE

The start time and completion time are required.

GENERAL NOTES

Insurance: General Liability required

Workrnan’s Compensation required

A copy from the carrier to the City required.

Performance: All work is to be carried out in a workman like man_ner. During

times of work, no one is to exceed local ordinance.

Failure ofPerformance: When thirty days have elapsed after the completion date was

awarded on the contract a written notification will be delivered to

Page 2 of 3



the contractor. The contract will then become null and void and no
payments will be made.

GUARENTEE

All materials used to complete this project must have a minimum guarantee of two (2) years. We
would like paint specifications and warranty turned in with all bids. Also, colors will be
approved by the City of Marine City.

CONTACTS

If you have any questions please contact Richard D. Ames of the City of Marine City at 1-810-
650~4783.

Page 3 of 3



/OB

_. REZONING REQUEST
Applicants, Bernard I. Pelc and Ann M. Pelc, are requesting the rezoning of
their property located at 416 Robertson Street from B-2, General Business
District to R-1A, One Family Residential District. The legal description of
the subject property, as shown on the tax roll, is as follows:

Lot 13, David D. Robertson and Orren H. Robertson
Subdivision, T3N, R16E, SEC 01

On August 12, 2013, the Planning Commission held a Public Hearing on the
proposed rezoning request.

Motion by Commissioner Beauvais, seconded by Commissioner Menchaca, to
recommend the approval of the Rezoning Application by Bernard I. Pelc and
Ann M. Pelc to restore the zoning of their property located at 416 Robertson,
Marine City, to R-1A, One Family Residential District, to the City Commission.
All Ayes. Motion Carried.



)5‘9

ZQflihlfistritiilfi:!EdTl9H--,-...
iii“ ”\

i1’L ~.-/‘I

,.-4

,,_..-
ii M H _-. CITY or MARINE CITY, MICHIGAN
u___ L i 303 5. Water Street, Marine City, Michigan 48039

" _‘.A'-‘ _‘ .

., .' J all-‘ii . . . . .Reggagaitmigetihg-s the Planning Commission are held on the second Monday of each month. Applications for
ing shall be filed at least thirty (30) days prior to the next regular scheduled meeting. Application fee of

$200.00 must be paid in full before your application is added to the Agenda. Applicant will reimburse the City of
Marine City for all Planning Consultant fees and publication costs, if required, prior to being placed on the Agenda.

Property sought to be rezoned:

Address: ll:/Z‘ T£_(ifl// cf 7’ ' fit‘ i/K03
Street City C State Zip

Parcel it: £7 é" '75-_ Q()_/ '7 QM) Acreage: /Z/'4

Frontage:_, _ 5&0 I feet Depth: $0 f feet

Located between i)fi'£/QFIQ q Street, and T/1 "Q4/1 Street

Legal Description: 3 £2611’; *3 0. R $'(1/ Z/fill/A 1.’/W? /i'Ea/ 51,

Kpbettfspv S‘;,/>¢(.‘,,gs£iQg;/ 751/ 1‘?/45' H-"c fl/

ElCopy of Legal Description Attached.

Present Zoning éipi £3 OM M PK 6-I51/E16?» /5,'.l Proposed Zoning: [ f'i.“>'-_' r/t-';v'"/- it/I E ‘/5

R-1A One-Family Residential R-;i.B One-Family Residential R-M Multiple-Family Residential
B-1 Central Business District B-2 General Business District W-M Waterfront Recreation 8. Marina
I-1 Light industrial I-2 Heavy industrial MHP Mobile Home Park
P-1 Vehicular Parking

Present Land Use: _ __ pl.//lit i‘i_f3lA/-7‘ Proposed Land Use: /'I7t.'H5¢i PW

Proposed Bulldlngisl: I-?‘;ti 5"/_ii4=§ (lbw; IF _ _

Please submit 15 folded copies of a boundary survey, topographic survey, plot or site plans showing the lot or
parcel in question and the intended layout which will be helpful in consideration of this application. These prints
are made a part of this petition and are drawn to scale.

ii



REZ#

Property Owoerisi Name f€'1i./ft&£LQ7-‘t /QWW ZZZ P513-_i;e_ ,

Address: L-' '7;2,y /5’ Zql. (Ill? it]§5'[Zg¢;"/Vii" 157/ \p 1559./)_6#’,Z
Street City State Zip

Pl1one:_ffZLJ '"'Z[~_§~* "7; 7;? Fax: _‘5’/0 76957 4).7?_f Email: 5 \LzpJ7,!/dl (3 f‘_§/7/J77/L '92/*1

Applicant(s)Name:_ 4-til"!/'l'JU) ;j-_ Z9516;-_

Address:_ H __ _ g _ __
Street City State Zip

Phone: e _ _ Fax: Email: _

.. . .l . . \ . . . .\’ l, U .,-.. .\-' .. ‘. . . :~ - -. '__".'. 1 .I..'_" '.;.:.‘-.....\" .\. - v. .. J-.;.‘~':.i-'-‘i-‘3i:‘v .‘ 1:‘

I (We), the undersigned, do hereby make application to and petition the Planning
Commission to amend the City Zoning Ordinance and change the Zoning Map of the City of
Marine City as hereinafter requested, and in support of this application.

I (We) have attached a statement hereto indicating why, in my opinion, the change
requested is necessary for the preservation and enjoyment of substantial property rights,
and why such change will not be detrimental to the public welfare, nor the property of
other persons located in the vicinity thereof.

Property Owner's Signature: _ _ C-"

Dated: 7“ ?* /l

Applicant's Signature:

Dated: e 7"‘ fix”/'3 y _

Return to: City of Marine City
303 South Water Street
Marine City, Michigan 4-B039

' 2'liCit'ltoi'?I\/iarinieiCit '—YRezonin 'A'11llitatior1l



REZ#

7 OFFICE USE 7 C C WT 7 C 7 7
O0

Fee Amount Paid: Date Paid: _g J7 F‘ Q J _

Reviewed by: _ 'A-
Building Official City Manager

PLANNING COMMlSSlON'S RECOMM\E|\7TlON T0 CITY COMMISSION:

Approve:

Denied:

Meeting Date: Q1 iZ Z [5

lfl



Attachment to Rezoning Application

This parcel faces a residential street, borders residential
properties in a contiguous manner and has had for over
twenty years a manufactured “home "on this parcel. At
one time this was a non-compliant family residence; it is

our desire to return to this use on a permanent basis.

This change would comply with the nature of this parcel
and the continued preferred use of this real estate in this

neighborhood. We believe we have the support of our
neighbors.

Sincerely,

6;;:i¥;f€a



Parcel Number: D2—675—0O17~DOD Jurisdiction: CITY OF MARINE CITY County: 3T_ CLAIR Printed en QB/13/ZOE

Inst.
Type

Granter Grantee '__$a1e 5515*
Price Date

saciifiit MICHAEL s ""i=Ts'1Lc sssnaso .1 ffiiis r-1 " s"1,ooo o4)o1'7.€:ToTi lwo E Page By Tran
3072-926 eaos TRANS AFF ‘ 1"ci'cT

"T1*e:=:Ts"'=5:"sa1e "'“*‘[L1i.-per —'l “"iie.-Hires ' ?£E'5i

iRM§-'fl -
5EfiEiI1§i_firt='ser C/LORI " 'sAc'in,s1z MICHAEL s """ " ‘s4.ooo 06/_1§'/"é'fi3 wo Anus ?.'siic.'rH 2-aso/521 seer -rrums RFF 100
LINDKE GERALD DENEAN JEFFERY C 115,000 O7/25/2000 WD '_'ARus"iEii'r'.:'rH ' “W Essa/—651 "Paarmans AFF 'i'5|5'

.. ._ i..___._-.-_.______.-- |_.i_ .__.__ _ .__P 1; Add 1 - - - -
ifs ROBERTSON ST ' _'§'5s5a1= District 74050 SIGN _ "_ 09/02/2004 '5?-"555 nor usEf>“"r_
roper y ress C ass. 201 COMMERCIAL IMlZ0n1ng, R1 ‘Building Permitlsl F’ Date Number ‘Status

__ _____ ____ ‘E-l-:.llTET__--‘lb’ """" _ __ ' '"“""i'_"""'*"€_' ' _""""

J E M “mu-_ ---. ---_-..~.. i--- -Hi-._.._ -.-.e_l __--.-.. .. .._._.:iia—-v- --.c..._

Qlnllzlfli ' 5 Name /AdClJ_‘ESS : —"'“" '_ “ ”' T‘ "" '""' "" _ """'“"" |i*'“"i'_"" " '“'“'—'__"'+i""“’

6100 BROADBRIDGE RD _- __-.... ' ' -._.;__......__i--_-_.--- . _-._..
MARINE CITY MI 43039 X Improved Vacant Land Value Estimates for Land Table SWCOR.SW CORNER BELLE RVR TO RR

2014 Est TCV 67,011 TCV/TFA' 56 41]

ROBERTSON sus_-_ _QI_iI_I§ION T3N R16E sac oi____‘___x ‘storm Sewer
Comments/Influences sidawalk

KXKX

Water
Sewer
Electric
Gas
Curb
Street Lights
Standard Utilities
Underground Utils. 1

‘ _"__H_w Topography of
,= 51¢ _ 51"r *"rm1'"“"—"""" '1“1”-3#"""*' Rolling

Low
- High

Landscaped
Swamp
Wooded
Pond
Waterfront
Ravine
Wetland

_fifIc_--- - .._ ___ _.-. _ .._....- *__F.actd.r5 * _. .. .. .____.ii__._._.-...._..__

Improvements Description Frontage Depth Front Depth Rate %Adj. Reason
Tax Descri £I5g~- —~~~-~~-““'5I§§j§;§f“*”“'““'"““' SW225 62.00 72.00 0.9579 0.8485 225 100 62.5*72

_R _w:_ _Wm______ Gravel Road 62 Actual Front Feet, 0.10 Total Acres Total Est. Land Value =
Low 13 DAVID D. ROBERTSON AND ORREN H. X Paved Ruad ____________l._il____._______l___le__________n____.e_____________.__-m.___

Value
11,339
11.339

Flood Plain Year Land Building Assessed
Value

Board of Tribunall Taxabl
Value Value Review Other Vah

“*1who When ,W111: 'lTc1'171' — '_ 5 rat -1 ___ . . . . 2O'4m

Copyright (Cl —
CR 1D/D9/2012 REVIEWED 2 2013 5,700 l FFFF~-

2009- we oe/25/1993 INSPECTED ---"'""~---lii —-~---- — -—--*--~——-
licensod To: City'of Marine City, County _%2EE_m________5'700___v_d_ l2'9D0 la 600
»f st Clair Michigan 2011 | 5.700I

‘ "" ""_ _*“ *—'”2E‘f'1"l7;i7
, _ 18,60:

13,400 _‘_“T9fi.TI>F “'""““"“ ‘T _—“""'T.¢i'—Ii—m

27,300 33.500

2"/,4oo| ""*':§5,1oo

F‘-'__f?_I_‘—
I

*** Information heroin deemed reliable but not guaranteed***

1 U.4€l44.22B3G



Building Type (3) Roof (cont.) (11) Heating/Cooling (15) Bui1t—ins (15) Fireplaces (15) Porches/Decks
X Single Family Eavestrough X Gas Oil Elec.

Mobile Home Insulation Wood Coal steam
Town Home 0 Front Overhang -—~~~--— —---- --—-
Duplex 0 Other Overhang Forced Air W/Q Ducts
A_FramB ll“. X Forced Air wf Ducts

____“M_l4l Interifir Forced Hot Water

d

Trim & Decoration

Size of Closets
Lg X Ord l [Small

Room List‘ V

Condition for A e:
Average g Doors lSolid|X|H.C. N° H°“tin9/C°°11“9—,,,, -,i;,m - -~""*a?.tr;1 in-_— '

Basement
5 1st Floor

2nd Floor

" iififilifiiiiiiyl E§;;£f1;°;;.I€?F“E-;_‘
- M l_1_____. any ve. ewBrick (7) Excavation i .l-.m,_I:]l____._
._n~___.~____""“_l____J_(13) Plumbing

X Insulation
—-E~*fiT"E~—~———————- Crawl: 1180 _l ) 1n OWS Slab: 0 5_F_ 2 3 Fixture Bath

Many 'fl kn Large Height to Joists: 0.0 2 Fixture Bath

Electric Wall Heat
Space Heater
Wall/Floor Furnace
Forced Heat s Cool
Heat Pump

X Wood Frame Drywall '“‘§I;§EE;-T Electric Baseboard
paneled wuod T66 E181:-v Cflil. Radiant

Building Styf;?—~—-, ?_______ Radiant (in—f1oor)
Ranch
Yr Built Remodel;
1983 0

_,___ -_l___.__.._... Wood Furnace
Kitchen: ____"_______"__________r
Other, (12) Electric
Other: IOOTAMPS5€£HCG ‘ security System ‘

(6) ceiiih 5 _'“““ No /Dual of~Fi§t0re§““_*'”______“'“ ‘m

t|'.|l’J'l ’-'1"!

Bedrooms
____ g - -

ll) Exterior ._;::l "r-1 'j'*]Ex_ x]6¥EZj Min "

Basement: 0

.; Av _ X Av _ -_--_-.--_.__---___-_---_-_ Softener, Auto

Vinyl Sash

Q 9Few Small (3)_§iffTf2E_______“T_ Softener, Manual
W d S h ~-—--— Cone. Block (Solar Water Heat
0° as Poured Conc. NO Plumbing

Metal Sash stone Extra Toilet
D 1 Treated wood Extra Sink
“S3225 gggge L__ Concrete Floor Separate Shower

- ~—— c ra ' Til Fl
casement (9) Baéement Finish ‘ Czraziz Til: Waifi:
Doubl! Glass REé¥E€€I60 éE~m_ Ceramic Tub Alcove
Patio Doors Living SF vent pan
Storms & Screens walkout Doors --c__ _c.

l l___
Average Fixturelsl

i__......___ (14) Water/Sewer

Flat Shed

Chimney: Brick

(3) Roof No Floor SF T_

E_Y5fiE§'“ teases: (10)_FI66E_§55§5r?'___1
Hip Mansard‘ Joi5t§Y“ "““‘_‘

Unsupported Len:
5-: Asphalt snln§,'iE__ Cntr-511P=

Publid 'ii:€1§—'
Public Sewer
Water Well
1000 Gal Septic
2000 Gal Sep ict

\QE0mp_Sum Items?“

Stories Erterior
l

Appliance Allow.
Cook Top
Dishwasher
Garbage Disposal
Bath Heater
Vent Fan
Hot Tub
Unvented Hood
Vented Hood
Intercom
Jacuzzi Tub
Jacuzzi repl.Tub
Oven
Microwave
Standard Range
Self Clean Range
Sauna
Trash Compactor
Central Vacuum

Residential Building 1 of l Parcel Number: 02-675-0017-000 Printed on 00/13/201

— _ - ——-i I _ -—— I---.--. ... -iua. . in

Interior 1 Story Area Type Year Built:
Interior 2 Stor
2nd/Same Stack
Two Sided
Exterior 1 Stor
Exterior 2 Stor
Prefab 1 Story
Prefab 2 Story
Heat Circulator
Raised Hearth
Wood Stove
Direct-Vented G

Class: CD
Effec. Age: 30
Floor Area: 1188
Total Base Cost:
Total Base New :
Total Depr Cost:
Estimated T.C.V:

y ~—--+———-------—— Car Capacity

Y

H0 WP?
324 WPP Class:

‘Exterior:
Brick Ven.:

y Stone Ven.:

A

90,377
64,735
55,672

Common Wall:
Foundation:
Finished T:
Auto. Doors:
Mech. Doors:
Area:
% Good:
Storage Area

'-i—$'—-'—i-No Cone. Flo
65,334

CntyMu1t

(17) Garage

O1‘:

x 1.310 Q;:t""e:a2s—,e=_" "
E.C.F. ;____,u__________

X Q_B5Q Carport Area
Roof:

__ .__--_i_____L___inr_______.___.
Foundation Rate Bsmnt-Adj Heat-Adj Size

Story Siding Crawl Space 57.42 —8.37 0.00 1188

3 Fixture Bath
(14) Water/Sewer

Public Water
Public Sewer

(16) Porches
WPP, Standard

Other Additions/Adjustments
(13) Plumbing

Rate

1975.00

1025.00
1025.00

15.19
Phy/Ab.Phy/Func/Econ/Comb.%Good= 70/100/100/100/70
Separately Depreciated Items:
(16) Porches

WPP, Standard 8.71

Size

1

1
1

B0
.0, Depr.Cost =

324
County Multiplier - 1.37 => _ Cost New =
Phy/Ab.Phy/Func/Econ/Comb.%GoodI 99/100/100/100/99.0, Depr.Cost =

Total Depreciated Cost =
ECF (SW CORNER BELLE RVR TO RR) 0.360 -> TCV of Bldg: 1 =

Cost
58,271

Cost

1,975

1,025
1,025

1,215
60,908

2,822
3,866
3,828

64,735
55,672

*** Information herein deemed reliable but not guaranteed***



Memo
To: John Gabor, City Manager
Frum: Mary Ellen McDonald, CPFA/MiCPT

Finance Director/Treasurer
Date: 8/8/2013
Re: Total Disbursements Including Payroll

Listed below is the breakdown by list for total Expenditures including Payroll

Total Expenditures including Payroll $576,021.09

List of Disbursements Including Payroll $459,009.70
(7/25/13-8/8/13)

Meeting Encumbrances $117,011.39

TOTAL $576,021.09

Thank you

1



Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Coiiectionsllnterest/Serv. Chg

Disbursements/PayroiI/ACH
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/InterestJPointPayFee

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

MEETING DATE BI15I13

$192,106.35
$5,729.60

$197,835.95
-$2,541.84

$0.00
$195,294.11

-$64.96
$195,229.13

$116,601.72
$14,949.60

$131,551.32
-$1,295.61

$0.00
$130,255.71

-$457.82
$129,797.89

$622,416.68
$176,288.72
$796,705.40
-$49,369.15

$0.00
$749,336.25
-$53,764.66
$695,551.57

$24,295.30
$103,749.07
$133,044.37

-$3,331.05
$0.00

$126,712.92
—$62,40e.s9
$64,303.33

$46,885.04
$3.02

$46,686.06
-$561 .52

$0.00
$46,306.54

-$1 16.29
$46,190.25

GENERAL FUND

LOCAL STREET FUND

$5,706.13 $23.47

—$4.13 -$2,537.71

MAJOR STREET FUND

$14,922.75 $26.85

-$2.75 -$1,292.66

$176,507.31 $32.90 -$23199
-$2,533.32 -$43,330.33 000

WATERISEWER FUND

$103,752.05 $14.57 $17 55

-$283.35 -$3,045.10

CEMETERY FUND

$0.00 $3.02

$0.00 -$561.52



Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest

Disbursements/Payroll
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest/Bank Chgs

Disbursements
Fund Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$47,555.04
$3.40

$47,553.44
$0.00
$0.00

$47,553.44
$0.00

$47,553.44

$353,307.01
$25.19

$353,332.20
$0.00
$0.00

$353,332.20
$0.00

$353,332.20

$751,711.15
$54.41

$751,755.57
$0.00
$0.00

$731,735.57
$0.00

$731,755.57

$ 3,314.55
-$9.50

$ 3,304.35
$0.00
$0.00

$ 3,304.35
$0.00

$ 3,304.05

TIFA #1 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #2 FUND

$0.00

$0.00

TIFA #3 FUND

$0.00
$0.00

DEBT-ISSUE A FUND

$0.00
$0.00

DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
$10,463.96

$0.00
$10,483.98

$0.00
$10,483.98

$0.00
$10,483.98

$0.00

$0.00

$3.40

$0.00

$25.19

$0.00

$54.41

$0.00

$0.00 -$3.50

$0.00



Opening Balance
Bank Interest

Disbursement/Transfer

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/lnterest/Misc. Chgs

Disbursements

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance

PAYROLL ACCDU NT

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00
$0.00

$500.00

$0.00

TAX ACCOUNT FUND
$174,416.30
$404,641.50
$579,057.80

-$363,825.17
$215,232.63

—$178.03
$215,054.60

$404,671.61 $0.00 -$30.11

-$363,825.17

MARINE CITY RETIREMENT FUND
$134,831.29

Collections/Interest/Account Fee $859.05

Disbursements/Payroll

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest/Acct Fees

Disbursements/ACH
Transfer to General Fund

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/interest/Serv. Chgs

Disbursements
Closing Balance

Opening Balance
Collections/Interest

Encumbrances
Closing Balance

$135,690.34
-$34,646.07
$101,044.27

$0.00
$101,044.27

$857.86 $1.17 $0.00

$0.00 -$34,646.07

MARINE CITY RETIREE HEALTH INSURANCE TRUST FUND
$44,520.66
$24,428.47
$68,949.13

—$418.39
$0.00

$68,530.74
$0.00

$68,530.74

$24,418.11 $10.36 $0.00

~$418.39 $0.00
$0.00 $0.00

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND
$39,570.63

-$5.37
$39,565.26

$0.00
$39,565.26

$0.00 $0.00 -$5.37

$0.00 $0.00

L.R. MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
$3,351.15

$0.24
$3,351.40

$0.00
$3,351.40

$0.00 $0.24



HEALTH INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT ACCOUNT
Opening Balance $490.12
Transfer from Other Funds $348.89 $348.89

$839.01
ACH W/D -$348.69 -$348.89
Closing Balance $490.12



LIST OF DISBURSEMENT
July 25, 2013 - August B, 2013

Disbursements 7/25/13-ACH W/D
Disbursements 8/6/13
Retiree Payroll-August 2013
Pay Ending 7/24/13
HRA Payments 7/25/13-7/31/13
HRA Payments 8/1/13-8/8/13

TOTAL

$159.50
$366,602.42

$34,646.07
$57,287.82

$283.89
$30.00

$459,009.10



95/95/2°13 12=42 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P~19B= 1/1
User: McDonald
DB: Marine CitY EXP CHECK RUN DATES 07/25/2013 - 07/25/2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID - CHECK TYPE: EFT

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

DISBURSEMENTS 7/25/13-ACH WITHDRAWAL
Post Date Invoice Bank Invoice Description
CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount

Disc. % Sep CK DiscountDisc. Date
Due Date 1099 Net Amount

C007 CHOICE STRATEGIES
77640 ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING

76 MCNEIL ROAD 2ND FLOOR
07/01/2013 WATERBURY CENTER VT, 05677

PD CK# 9 07/25/2013
*ACH WITHDRAWAL 7/25/13

GL NUMBER
101-172
592-543
592-547
101-215.
592-543.
592-547
101-253
592-543.
592-547
101-301
101-441
202-450.
203-450.
592-543
592-547
736-000

.000-716
000-716
000-716.
000-716.
000-716.
000-716.
000-715.
000-716.
000-716.
000-716.
000-716.
000-716.
000-716.
000-716.
000-716.

.000000-716

.000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION

FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE
FEE

07/01/2013
07/25/2013

/ /
07/25/2013

-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13
-7/13

216416 I FTB MONTHLY ADMINISTRATION FEE -7/13
N 159.50

0.0000 N 0.00
N 159.50

AMOUNT
3.84
0.93
0.83
4.40
0.55
0.55
2.74
1.38
1.38

11.00
16.50
2.75
4.13
0.82
3.30

104.50

159.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 159.50

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101
Fund 202
Fund 203
Fund 592
Fund 736

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
WATER/SEWER FUND
RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND 104.

____________jiT_
TOTAL — ALL VENDORS: 159.

38.48
2.75
4.13
9.64

50



09/93/2°13 13=43 PM INvoIcE APPROVAL sy INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pe0E= 1/4
User: McDonald
DB= Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/06/2013 - 00/06/2013

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 8/5/13
Vfifldflr Code Vendflr name Post Date Invoice I Bank Invoice Description
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK
CK Run Date PO Hold Gross Amount

Discount
Due Date 1099 Net Amount

07/28/2013
08/06/2013

/ /
08/17/2013

A088 AT & T
77681 PO BOX 5080
07/28/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5080

ZZZ

0.0000

PD CK# 6263 08/06/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000-853.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES—765-1015

AMOUNT
138.84

A088 AT G T 07/28/2013
77682 PO BOX 5080 08/06/2013
07/28/2013 CAROL STREAM IL. 60197-5080 / /

08/17/2013 ZZZ
0.0000

PD CK# 6263 08/06/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—853.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES-765-9711

AMOUNT
226.32

A088 AT 0 T 07/20/2013
77603 PO BOX 5000 00/06/2013
07/20/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5000 / /

os/17/2013 ZZZ
0.0000

PD CK# 6263 08/06/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-853.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES—765-3482

AMOUNT
66.27

A088 AT 4 T 07/20/2013
77684 PO BOX 5080 08/06/2013
07/20/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-5000 / /

00/17/2013 ZZZ
0.0000

PD CK# 6263 08/06/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
582-545.000-853.000 MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES-765-8241

AMOUNT
138.37

VENDOR TOTAL:

STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES—765—l015
133.84

0.00
138.84

STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES—765-9711
226.32

0.00
226.32

STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES-765-3482
66.27
0.00

66.27

STATEMENT FTB MONTHLY TELEPHONE CHARGES—765—8241
138.37

0.00
138.37

569.80

s131 BLUE WATER FUEL MANAGEMENT 07/31/2013 1321201 FTB MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES-7/13
77505 36065 WATER ST OB/D6/2013 N

PO sex 430
07/31/2013 RICHMOND MI. 40062-0430 / / 0.0000 N

2,207.45
0.00



09/09/2013 19=42 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INv0IcE REPORT FOR CITY 05 MARINE CITY Paee= 2/4
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/06/2013 - 08/06/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date city/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

8/6/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

PD CK# 6264 08/06/2013

GL NUMBER

08/15/2013

DESCRIPTION
101-301.000—741.000 MONTHLY FUEL PURCHASES-7/13

N 2,207.45

AMOUNT
2,207.45

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,207.45

E039
77686

ATTN: BUSINESS
08/06/2013 EAST CHINA MI,

PD CK# 6265 08/06/2013

GL NUMBER

EAST CHINA SCHOOL DISTRICT 08/06/2013
1585 MEISNER ROAD 08/06/2013

OFFICE
48054-4143 / /

08/10/2013

DESCRIPTION
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.
703-000.

000-208.
000-208.

.100000-208
000-208.
000-208.
000-208.

000
000

100
101
101

2013
2013
2013
2013
2013
2013

SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMMER
SUMER
SUMER
SUMER

TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX
TAX

7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 7/16/13-7/31/13
N

N
N

77,615.01

0.00
77,615.01

AMOUNT
53,535.86

952.00
19,534.43

500.56
3,005.12

70.24
Z‘?-Z.

77,615.01

VENDOR TOTAL: 77,615.01

J009 JAMES BEDARD
77687 975 WEST BLVD
08/06/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

PD CK# 6259 08/06/2013

08/06/2013
08/06/2013

/ /
08/06/2013

*(975 WEST BLVD) (PARCEL #02-001—2030—007)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703-000.000"205.500 REIMB—OVERPYMT OF 2013 SUMMER TAX

STATEMENT FTB REIMB-OVERPYMT OF 2013 SUMMER TAX

0.0000
ZZZ

143.97
0.00

143.97

AMOUNT
143.97

VENDOR TOTAL: 143.97

M017 MARINE CITY GENERAL FUND 08/06/2013
77606 303 SOUTH WATER ST 00/06/2013
03/06/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 40035 / /

STATEMENT FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 7/16/13-7/31/13

0.0000
N 157,226.30
N 0.00



05/03/2013 12=42 PM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Pa5e=
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/06/2013 - 08/06/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS 8/6/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

3/4

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

PD CK# 6260 08/06/2013
08/10/2013

GL NUMBER
703-000.000-206
703-000.000-206.
703-000.000-206
703-000.000-206

000
000
500
600

DESCRIPTION
2013 SUMMER TAX
2013 SUMER TAX
2013 SUMER TAX
2013 SUMER TAX

7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13

N

AMOUNT
126,753.90

3,299.77
27,037.63

135.00

157,226.30

VENDOR TOTAL:

1'57 , 2261370

157,226.30

M025
77689
08/06/2013

PD CK# 6261 08/06/2013

MARINE CITY WATER & SEWER FUND
303 SOUTH WATER ST
MARINE CITY MI, 48039

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703-000.000-206.700 2013 SUMMER TAX

08/06/2013
08/06/2013

08/10/2013

7/16/31-7/31/13

STATEMENT

0.0000‘

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 7/16/13-7/31/13

ZZZ

AMOUNT
749.70

749.70
0.00

749.70

VENDOR TOTAL: 749.70

S204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER
77690 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101
08/06/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060

PD CK# 6262 08/06/2013

GL NUMBER
703—000.000-207
703—000.000-207
703—000.000-207
703—000.000-207
703—000.000-207
703—000.000-207
703-000.000-207
703-000.000"207
703-000.000—207
703—000.000-207
703-000.000-207

000
000
100
100

.300
300
400
400
500
500
900

DESCRIPTION
2013 SUMMER TAX
2013 SUMMER TAX
2013 SUMMER TAX
2013 SUMMER TAX
2013 SUMMER TAX
2013 SUMER TAX
2013 SUMMER TAX
2013 SUMMER TAX
2013 SUMMER TAX
2013 SUMER TAX
2013 SUMMER TAX

08/06/2013
08/06/2013

08/10/2013

7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13
7/16/13-7/31/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB 2013 SUMMER TAX 7/16/13-7/31/13

ZZZ

AMOUNT
14,192.51

369.37
40,010.69
1,041.71

17,364.62
451.93

1,455.17
37.76

6,545.20
100.65

45,075.74

128,090.19
0.00

128,090.19



DB/DB/2013 12:42 PM qe
User : McDonald
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/06/2013 ~ 00/06/2013

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P3 5 4/4

JOURNALIZED
PAID

DISBURSEMENTS B/5/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoice B k Ian nvoice Description
Ref # Add er as CK Run Date PO Hold
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc Date Disc % Se CK. . p
Invoice Notes Due Date 1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

703-OO0.00D~207.9DO 2013 SUMMER TAX 7/16/13-7/31/13 952.80

129,990.19

VENDOR TOTAL: 128,090.19

FUND TOTALS:
Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
Fund 703 - TAX ACCOUNT FUND

TOTAL — ALL VENDORS 366,602.42

2,500.04
277.21

363,025.17



MONTHLY HRA PAYMENTS
JULY 25 — JULY 31, 2013

ACH WITHDRAWAL 7/25/13 $248.89
ACH WITHDRAWAL 7/29/13 35.00

TOTAL $283.89



MONTHLY HRA PAYMENTS
AUGUST 1 — AUGUST 8, 2013

ACH WITHDRAWAL 8/1/13 $ 30.00

TOTAL $ 30.00



D9/95/2°13 1°=05 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY P6981 1/20
User: Irene
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 — 00/15/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. A

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

A100 ALEXANDER CHEMICAL CORPORATION
77704 15932 COLLECTIONS CENTER DRIVE
07/13/2013 CHICAGO IL, 60693

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000—754.000 HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION

07/10/2013
OB/15/2013

/ /
OB/17/2013

$LS10007319
000003388
0.0000

FTB HYPOCHLORITE SOLUTION
N 1,194.60
N 0.00
N 1,194.60

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,194.60 11194.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,194.60

A152 APEX SOFTWARE
77705 P0 BOX 100145
07/28/2013 SAN ANTONIO TX, 7B201-1445

Open I
*(10/1/13-10/1/14) (2 PARTICIPANTS)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-209.000-802.000 ANNUAL MAINTENANCE RENEWAL

07/28/2013
0a/15/2013

/ /
08/27/2013

200401
000003375
0.0000

FTB ANNUAL MAINTENANCE RENEWAL
N 430.00
N 0.00
N 430.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
430.00 430.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 430.00

A011 ARROWHEAD POLICE EMER VEH EQUIP LLC
77641 2110 CARTIER ST
07/22/2013 FLINT MI, 48504

Open
*(NOTE:INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 7/11/13) (DAMAGED 2009 TAHOE PATROL

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

07/22/2013
00/15/2013

/ I
00/21/2013
vsnrcnz)

I01-301.000—B63.000 INSTALL GRAPHICS-DAMAGED 2009 TAHOE

A011 ARROWHEAD POLICE EMER VEH EQUIP LLC
77642 2110 CARTIER ST
07/26/2013 FLINT MI, 40504

Open
*(DAMAGED 2009 TAHOE PATROL VEHICLE) (NDTE:INSDRANCE REIMBURSEMENT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000—003.000 4X4 2009 TAHOE RETRO—FIT

07/26/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/25/2013

7/11/13)

1091
000003369
0.0000

1093
000003370
0.0000

FTB INSTALL GRAPHICS ON DAMAGED 2009 TAHOE
N 221.00
N 0.00
N 221.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
221.00 221.00

FTB 4X4 2009 TAHOE RETRO—FIT
N 720.00
N 0.00
N 720.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
720.00 720.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 941.00

B128 BS G A SOFTWARE
77543 14905 ABBEY LANE
00/01/2013 BATH MI; 40000

00/01/2013
D8/15/2013

/ /
00/31/2013

092437
000003366
0.0000

FTB ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT FEE
N 4,000.00
N 0.00
N 4,000.00



03/09/3°13 1°=°5 AM mu-0101: m=s-Aovm. B‘: nwoxcs ns1=~0a'r FOR CITY or r-mum: CITY P9991 2/20
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 “ 00/15/2013
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 8/15/13
vendor name Post Data Invoice Bank Invoice Description
Address CK Run Date PO Hold
City/State/Zip Disc. Date Disc. % Sep CK

Due Date 1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

Open’
‘IE/1/13-5/1/14)
GENERAL LEDGER $690.00
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $590.00
PURCHASE ORDER $590.00
CASH RECEIPTING
PAYROLL 5000.00
UTILITY BILLING

GL NUMBER
101~253.000—B02.000
592—543.000-B02.
592~547.000—B02.

$590.00

$740.00

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT FEE 1,630.00 1,630.00

000 ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT FEE 1,185.00 1,185.00
000 ANNUAL SERVICE/SUPPORT FEE 1,185.00 1,105.00

4,000.00 4,000.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 4,000.00

C004
77691

08/10/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
592-549.000-B53.

CMC TELECOM INC 08/10/2013 132121199 FTB MONTHLY PHONE CHARGES
DEPARTMENT 77114 08/15/2013 N
PO BOX 77000
DETROIT MI, 40277-0114 / / 0.0000 N

00/25/2013 N

000
101-172.000-853.000
101-44l.000—853.000
592-546.000—853.000
592—545.000—B53.
l0l—751.000—853.
592-546.000—B53.
10l—790.000—B53.
101—301.000—853.
101—301.000—853.
101—790.000—853.
101—301.000—B53.
l01—756.000—B53.
101—790.000—B53.
592—549.000—B53.
l01—751.000—053.
101-172-000-B53.
592—549.000—B53.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

101—301.000—053.000
101-172.000-B53.000
101—209-000-B53 .000
101—215.000—B53.000

000101—253.000—B53.
101—371.000—053.
592—543.000—053.
592-547.000~B53.

000
000
000

DESCRIPTION
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY
MONTHLY

PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE
PHONE

CHARGES-B10-765-0105
CHARGES-B10-765-0513
CHARGES-B10—765-1796
CHARGES—B10—765—2969
CHARGES-010-765-3094
CHARGES—B10—765—3160
CHARGES—B10—765—3329
CHARGES—010-765-3497
CHARGES—010—765—404O
CHARGES—010—765—4135
CHARGES—010—765—437G
CHARGES—010—765—4481
CHARGES—010—765—496B
CHARGES—010—765—5233
CHARGES—010—765—00B7
CHARGES-810-765-0094
CHARGES—810—765-0052
CHARGES—B10—765—9152
CHARGES-310-765-9390
CHARGES—B10—765—BB30
CHARGES—B10—765—B830
CHARGES—B10—765—B030
CHARGES—310—765—0330
CHARGES-010-765-0030
CHARGES-010-765-0330
CHARGES—B10—765—BB30

AMOUNT
33.79
40.86
34.00
39.45
33.82
29.02
34.07
34.25
84.26
46.61
37.92
35.67
37.39
56.19
35.97
35.29
29.01
37.38
48.67
30.21
30.20
30.20
30.20
30.20
15.00
15.00

945.67

0.00
945.67



D9/95/2°13 1°=°5 4" INVOICE APPROVAL 07 INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE
User: Irene
DB‘ Marine clty EXP cnrcx nun nnwss 00/15/2013 - 00/15/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
Post Date
CR Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Re! 0 Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

¢ITy Page: 3/20

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sop CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

945.67

VENDOR TOTAL: 945.67

00/01/2013
00/15/2013

D050 DYCK SECURITY SERVICES
77662 2425 MINNIE STREET
DB/01/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060-4733 / /

08/31/2013
Open
*(1696 S PARKER 0/1/13-10/31/13) (601 WARD 8/1/13-0/31/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592'545.000-002.000 MONITORING SERVICES—WWTP
101-756.000-802.000 MONITORING SERVICES—LITTLE LEAGUE PK

07/22/2013
00/15/2013

0050 oven SECURITY SERVICES
77644 2425 MINNIE STREET
07/22/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060-4733 I /00/21/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000—002.000 SERVICE CALL/MOTION DETECTOR

D050 DYCK SECURITY SERVICES
77645 2425 MINNIE STREET
07/22/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060-4733

07/22/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/21/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—302.000 SERVICE CALL/MOTION DETECTOR

A2061B
000003270
0.0000

S9950A
000003270
0.0000

$99503
000003372
0.0000

MONITORING SERVICES

ZZZ3

U1
71.06
0.00

71.06

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
47.73 47.73
23.33 23.33

71.06 71.06

FTB SERVICE CALL/MOTION DETECTOR
N 18.17
N 0.00
N 18.17

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
10.17 18.17

FTB SERVICE CALL/MOTION DETECTOR
N 02.92
N 0.00
N 02.92

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
02.92 02.92

VENDOR TOTAL: 172.15

07/31/2013
08/15/2013

E006 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA cone
77706 1006 E WEBSTER ROAD
07/31/2013 FLINT MI, 40505-2450 / /

08/30/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—526.000—B02.000 FUEL CHARGES (7/1/13-7/31/13)

00/01/2013
00/15/2013

E005 EMTERRA ENVIRONMENTAL USA cos?
77663 1005 E WEBSTER ROAD
08/01/2013 FLINT MI, 48505-2450 / /

00/31/2013
Dpen

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

55945
000003370
0.0000

56006

0.0000

FTB FUEL CHARGES <7/1/13-7/31/13)
N 1,505.59
N 0.00
N 1,506.59

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,506.59 1,586.59

FTB MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION/MISC—8/13
N 21,279.42
N 0.00
N 21,279.42

AMOUNT



05/95/3°13 10105 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 4/2°
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Data
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 — 06/15/2013
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

1D1—526.000—B02.000 MONTHLY REFUSE COLLECTION FEE-0/13
1D1—526.000—BO2.000 MONTHLY MICHIGAN LANDFILL FEE—0/13

21,200.50
70.92

21,279.42

VENDOR TOTAL: 22,866.01

E005 ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING a TECH INC 06/28/2013
77646 3701 NORTHWEST 98TH STREET 08/15/2013
D7/29/2013 GAINESVILLE FL, 32606 / /

08/28/2013
Open
*(WATER MONITORING-ROUTINE MAINTENANCE)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—549.000-302.400 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-THRU 5/28/13

132636

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES~THRU 5/20/13
485.00

0.00
435.00

AMOUNT
405.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 485.00

07/23/2013
08/15/2013

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
77707 P0 BOX 897

529 — 32ND STREET SE
07/23/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49548-2392 / /

08/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-54B.000—93l.000 GATE VALVE

07/23/2013
06/15/2013

E007 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY
77700 P0 BOX 897

529 — 32ND STREET SE
07/23/2013 GRAND RAPIDS MI, 49546-2392 / /

OB/22/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DE$CRIPTION
592—548.000—931.000 GATE VALVE

S10079885B.001A
000003330

0.0000

510079B850.001B
000003387

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

FTB
N

N
N

GATE VALVE
402.00

0.00
4B2.D0

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
482.00 482.00

GATE VALVE
48.00

0.00
48.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
48.00 48.00

VENDOR TOTAL; 530-00

E007 FIRST NATIONAL BANK or AMERICA 00/15/2013
77739 PO BOX 900 02/15/2013
08/15/2013 EAST LANSING MI, 48026-0980 / /

00/15/2013
Open
“(2013 SUMER TAX) (PARCEL #02—700—0016—000J
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
703-000.000-205.400 REFUND—REFUSE REMOVED"VACANT PROPERTY

STATEMENT
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

REFUND-REFUEE REMOVED—VACANT PROPERTY
170.03

0.00
178.03

AMOUNT
178.03

 -

VENDOR TOTAL: 178.03



DB/QB/2013 10=05 AM
User: Irene
DB: Marine City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 0B/15/2013 — D0/15/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/15/13
vendor name
Address
city/state/zip

Vendor Code
Ref 9
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

PO30 DECO Invoice
CK Run Date PD
Disc. Date
Due Date

Disc. %

INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sap cx
1099

5/20

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

B017
77647

FOSTER BLUE WATER OIL LLC
36065 WATER ST
PO BOX 430

06/10/2013 RICHMOND MI, 48062-0430

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000-751.000 FUEL

06/10/2013
OB/15/2013

/ I
O8/15/2013

1315002516
000003364

0.0000

FTB FUEL
N

N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
675.22 675.22

VENDOR TOTAL:

675.22

0.00
675.22

675.22

GARRETT SMITH
16B BREE ROAD
EAST CHINA MI, 48054

S102
77664
08/15/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.000—B02.000 MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS

08/15/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS
N
N
Y

AMOUNT
716.25

VENDOR TOTAL:

716.25
0.00

716.25

715.25

GENERAL PRINTING SERVICE INC
420 S WATER ST SUITE 231
MARINE CITY MI, 43039

G107
77640
07/28/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—751.000-729.000 SELF DEFENSE CLASS YARD SIGNS

07/2B/2013
OB/15/2013

/ /
as/15/2013

622
000003371
0.0000

FTB SELF DEFENSE CLASS YARD SIGNS
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
36.00 36.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

36.00
0.00

36.00

36.00

C056 HEATHER CARMAN
77709 4269 S RIVER ROAD
06/03/2013 ST CLAIR MI, 48079

Open
*(AMERICAN RED CROSS PROJECT)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-751.000—802.000—AMREDCROSS REIMBURSE-CPR EQUIP RENTAL

C066 HEATHER CARMAN
77710 4269 S RIVER ROAD
07/04/2013 ST CLAIR MI, 40079

Open
*(BEACH PROJECT)

06/03/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
O8/15/2013

07/04/2013
08/15/2013

/ I
00/15/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

7' I 'REIMEORsE—cPR EQUIP RENTAL

ZZZ3

D1

AMOUNT
50.00

FTB REIMBURSE-PAPER PRODUCTS
N
N
N

50.00
0.00

50.00

16.47
0.00

16.47



D3/0312013 10:05 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OP MARINE CITY Page: 5/20
User: Irene

: M ‘ 'DB arlne c*tY EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 - 00/15/2011

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Addresfi
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/15/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
sep CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000—740.00D—BEACH EXPS REIMBURSE—PAPER PRODUCTS

C066 HEATHER CARMAN
77711 4269 S RIVER ROAD
07/12/2013 ST CLAIR MI, 43079

Open
*tcOMP SWIM PROJECT)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-751.000-802.000-COMPSWIM00 REIMBURSE~SWIM MEET OFFICIALS

C066 HEATHER CARMAN
77712 4269 S RIVER ROAD
O8/01/2013 ST CLAIR MI, 40079

Open
*(COMP SWIM PROJECT)
GL NUMBER ' DEsCR1PT:ON
101-751.000—869.000—COMPSWIMOO REIMBURSE~PDP/COOKIES/MISC
C066 HEATHER CARMAN
77713 4269 S RIVER ROAD
OB/02/2013 ST CLAIR MI, 48079

Open
‘(COMP SWIM PROJECT]
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-751.000*802-000-COMPSWIM00 REIMBURSE-SWIM MEET OFFICIALS

07/12/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

05/01/2013
OB/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

08/02/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT
16.47

REIMBURSE—SWIM MEET OFFICIALS
50.00
0.00

50.00

AMOUNT
50.00

REIMBURSE-POP/COOKIES/MISC
63.49
0.00

63.49

AMOUNT
63.49

REIMBURSE"SWIM MEET OFFICIALS
50.00
0.00

50.00

AMOUNT
50.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 229.96

K004 KANE, CLEMONS, JOACHIM E DONNEY
77692 721 ST CLAIR RIVER DR

PO BOX 333
08/01/2013 ALGONAC MI7 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
lO1—2l0.000-B01.000 MONTHLY LEGAL FEES-7/13

07/31/2013
00/15/2013

/ /
08/31/2013

1967

0.0000

FTB
N

N
Y

2,8

MONTHLY LEGAL FEES-7/13
2,040.00

0.00
2,848.88

AMOUNT
48.88

ii

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,848.88

KD76 RCA SERVICES
77714 2530 PALMS ROAD
08/06/2013 COLUMBUS MI, 48063

Open

08/06/2013
OB/15/2013

/ /
09/05/2013

D6
000003279
0.0000

FTB
N

TREE REMOVAL/GRD STUMP—819 WEST BLVD
17300.00

N 0-00
Y 1,300.00



Q3/Q3/2°13 1°‘°5 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE 000007 FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl9¢= 7/2°
User: Irene
DB: Marina City

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invuice Date
Invoice Notes

EXP 00000 RUN 0ATE$ DB/13/2013 — 00/15/2013
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCEB B/15/13
Vendor name
Address
city/state/zip

P030 Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER
101-B95-000-002

K076
77715
08/06/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

DESCRIPTION
.000 TREE REMOVAL/GRD STUMP—H19 WEST

KCA SERVICES
2530 PALMS ROAD
COLUMBUS MI, 40063

DESCRIPTION

BLVD

08/06/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
09/05/2013

101~095.000-002.000 TREE REMOVAL/GRD STUMP—420 S MARKET ST

K076 RCA SERVICES 08/06/2013
77716 2530 PALMS ROAD 08/15/2013
00/06/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

COLUMBUS MI, 48063

DESCRIPTION

/ /
09/05/2013

101-895.000-002.000 TREE TRIMMING/MI3C—338/350 N ELIZABETH

K076 KCA ssavxcss 00/06/2013
77717 2530 PALMS ROAD 08/15/2013
00/06/2013

Open

GL NUMBER

COLUMBUS MI, 48063

DESCRIPTION

/ /
09/05/2013

101-095.000—B02.000 TREE REMOVAL/GRD STP—545/547 WESTMINSTER

07
000003279
0.0000

O0
000003279
0.0000

09
000003279
0.0000

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,300.00 1,300.00

FTB TREE REMOVAL/GRD STUMP—420 s MARKET s7
N 1,500.00
N 0.00
Y 1,500.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,500.00 1,500.00

FTB TREE TRIMING/MISC-330/350 N ELIZABETH
N 650.00
N 0.00
Y 650.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
650.00 650.00

FTB TREE REMOVAL/GRD STP-545/547 WESTMINSTER
N 1,900.00
N 0.00
Y 1,900.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,900.00 1,900.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 5,350.00

K077 KRISTEL snoop INC 07/31/2013
77649 136 s ROCHESTER RD 08/15/2013

. / /07/31/2013

Open

CLAWSON MI 40017

*(GU¥ CENTER"2 TIMES PER WEEK)
(POLICE DEPT—2 TIMES PER WEEK)
(LIBRARY-3 TIMES PER WEEK]

GL NUMBER DESCRI PTIQN
101-265.000—802.000 CLEANING SERVICES—GUY CENTER
101—301.000-802.000 CLEANING SERVICES—POLICE DEPT
101—790.000-002.000 CLEANING SERVICES—LIBRARY

us/30/2013

4940
000003237
0.0000

rrn CLEANING smnvxcés-7713
N 920.00
N 0.00
N 920.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
250.00 250.00
250.00 250.00
420.00 420.00

920.00920.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 920.00

L005 LAW OFFICES 0? 0000003 0 suns? PPLC 07/31/2013
77718 43250 00001010 SUITE 200 00/15/2013

-3050 FTB 000000310001 3ERVICES—THRU 7/31/13 I
N 741.46



“B/“B/2°13 1°=°5 AM INVOICE APPROVAL 87 1000100 007007 FOR 0:77 OF MARINE 0177 Pa0E= B/2°
USQI: IIBRB

: 1 iDB Ma” "5 C ‘Y EXP CHECK RUN nnrns 00/13/2013 - 08/13/2013
JOURNALIEED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 8/15/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date Invoicg
Ref # Address cx Run 00:0 PO
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Digg, Dgte Disc. 8
Invoice Notes Due Date

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

OB/05/2013 CLINTON TOWNSHIP MI. 48038 / /
09/U4/2013

Open
*(TRIBUNAL CASES)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—210-000-001.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-THRU 7/31/13

0.0000 N 0.00
Y 741.45

AMOUNT
741.46

VENDOR TOTAL: 741.46

L105 LESLIE TIRE 06/Z4/2013
77651 41600 EXECUTIVE DRIVE 00/15/2013
06/24/2013 HARRISON TWP MI, 4B045 / /

08/15/2013
Open
*(INSURANCE REIMBURSEMENT 7/11/13)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000-863.000 TIRES FOR DAMAGED PATROL VEHICLES

07/26/2013
00/15/2013

/ /

L185 LESLIE TIRE
77650 41600 EXECUTIVE DRIVE
07/26/2013 HARRISON TWP MI, 48045 '

00/24/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-301.000-005.000 SERVICE CHARGE—PD

277285
000003363
0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB TIRES FOR DAMAGED PATROL VEHICLES
N 262.33
N 0.00
N 262.38

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
262.38 262.38

FTB SERVICE CHARGE—PD
N 3.93
N 0.00
N 3.93

AMOUNT
3.93

VENDOR TOTAL: 266.31

L006 LUMBERJACK 0100 czwrzas INC
77552 P0 Box 305
07/01/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

07/01/2013
08/15/2013

/ I
08/15/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—75G.000—931.000 TUBING/HOSE CLAMPS

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77653 PO BOX 305
07/02/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

07/02/2013
00/15/2013

/ /
OB/15/2013

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
2D9—DDO.D00—740.000 GRASS SEED

07/02/2013
08/15/2013

I I

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77654 PD Box 385
07/02/2013 ALGDNAC MI, 40001

1307—249602
000003293
0.0000

1307-251715
000003293
0.0000

13D7—2527S5
000003293
0.0000

FTB TUBING/HOSE CLAMPS
N 24.58
N 0.00
N 24.50

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
24.58 24.58

FTB GRASS SEED
N 51.29
N 0.00
N 51.29

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
51.29 51.29

FTB BLOCKS
N 2.74
N 0.00



03/99/2°13 19195 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Page‘ 9/2°
User: Irene

DB’ Marine City 1-zxr cHEcK RUN nzmzs 03/15/2013 - oa/15/2013
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/15/13
Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date i

Invoice
PO
Disc. E

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
5gp CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

Open

GL NUMBER DEBCRIPTION
10l—756.000—931.000 BLOCKS

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77655 PO BOX 305
07/02/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000-931.000 MISC HARDWARE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77656 PO BOX 305
07/09/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000-931.000 LUMBER/BLADE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77657 PO BOX 305
07/09/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—755.000-931.000 LUMBER

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77653 PO BOX 305
07/16/2013 ALGONAC MI, 4B001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-790.000-931-000 FLUORESCENT BULBS

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG csnwsns INC
77659 PO BOX BB5
0?/16/2013 ALGONAC MI, 43001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000—740.000 CULTIVATOR HANDLE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77500 PO BOX 305

00/15/2013

07/02/2013
00/15/2013

/ I
08/15/2013

07/09/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

07/09/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

07/16/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

07/16/2013
us/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

07/22/2013
0B/15/2013

1307—253077
000003293
0.0000

1307-265753
000003293
0.0000

1307—266369
000003293
0.0000

l307—27959B
000003293
0.0000

1307—280269
000003293
0.0000

1307-291021
000003293

N 2.74

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2.74 2.74

FTB MISC HARDWARE
N 4.33
N 0.00
N 4.33

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
4.38 4.30

FTB LUMBER/BLADE
N 90.70
N 0.00
N 90.78

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
90.70 90.78

FTB LUMBER
N 32.04
N 0.00
N 32.04

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
32.04 32.04

FTB FLUORESCENT BULBS
N 33-55
N 0-00
N 33.55

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
33.55 33.55

FTB CULTIVATOR HANDLE
N 2.99
N 0.00
N 2.99

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2-90 2.99

FTB MISC HARDWARE
N 15.60



DB/QB/2°13 1°=°5 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 1°/2°
USE! I IIBI10

DB‘ Mari“° City EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 - 00/15/2013
JOURNALIZED

oven

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
Vendor name
Address
city/state/zip

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

PO3t Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

07/22/2013 ALGONAC MI. 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—441.000—B63.000 MISC HARDWARE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77661 PO BOX 385
07/23/2013 ALGONAC MI. 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-548.000-931.000 MISC HARDWARE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77693 PO BOX 3B5
07/24/2013 ALGONAC MI, 43001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-931.000 TUBING/ADAPTER

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77694 PO BOX 305
07/25/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000—740.000 TRIMMER LINE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77695 PO BOX 305
07/25/2013 ALGONAC MI, 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545.000—931.000 MISC HARDWARE/COUPLE INSERTS

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77703 P0 BOX 385
07/30/2013 ALGONAC MI; 40001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

/ /
00/21/2013

07/23/2013
08/15/2013

I /
00/22/2013

07/24/2013
00/15/2013

/ /
03/23/2013

07/25/2013
00/15/2013

/ /
00/24/2013

07/25/2013
00/15/2013

/ /
08/24/2013

07/30/2013
08/15/2013

I I
0B/29/2013

202"453.000-740-000 "NO TRESPASSING" SIGNS FOR BRIDGE

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC 07/30/2013

0.0000

1307-293561
000003293
0.0000

1307—295520
000003293
0.0000

1307-296579
000003293
0.0000

1307—296976
000003293
0.0000

1307—305711
000003381
0.0000

1307-30576?

N
N

Z223

U5

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

FTB

5 5 0.00
15.60

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
15.60 15.60

MISC HARDWARE
22.60
0.00

22.68

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
22.68 22.68

TUBING/ADAPTER
29.02
0.00

29.02

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
29.02 29.02

TRIMER LINE
24.68
0.00

24.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
24.68 24.60

MISC HARDWARE/COUPLE INSERTS
5.93
0.00
5.93

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
5.93 5.93

"NO TRESPASSING" SIGNS FOR BRIDGE
17.02
0.00

17.02

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
17.02 17.02

STAPLES



03/D3/2°13 1°‘°5 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE cITY Pa4E= 11/20
User: Irene
DB: Marine city EXP CHECK RUN DATES 08/15/2013 - 00/15/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
Vendor Code Vendor
Ref # Address

T161110

Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

77696 PO BOX 385
07/30/2013 ALGONAC MI. 46001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—756.000—931.000 STAPLES

L006 LUMBERJACK BLDG CENTERS INC
77697 PO BOX 385
07/31/2013 ALGONAC MI, 48001

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756.000-740.000 SPRAY PAINT

00/15/2013
/ /

00/29/2013

07/31/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/30/2013

000003293
0.0000

1307—306022
000003293
0.0000

N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
7.59 7.59

SPRAY PAINT

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
8.91 8.91

VENDOR TOTAL:

7.59
0.00
7.59

0.91
0.00
0.91

 $_

374.50

M050 MARINE
77719 PO BOX
07/23/2013 MARINE

Open

GL NUMBER
10l—255.000—740.000

M050 MARINE
77721 PO BOX
07/24/2013 MARINE

Open

GL NUMBER
101—756.000—740.000

M050 MARINE
77722 P0 BOX
08/01/2013 MARINE

Open

GL NUMBER
101-750.000-740-000

M050 MARINE
77720 P0 Box
07/24/2013 MARINE

Open

GL NUMBER

CITY
109
CITY

CITY
189
CITY

CITY
189
CITY

CITY
109
CITY

NURSERY CO

MI, 40039

DESCRIPTION
MULCH

NURSERY co
MI, 40039

DESCRIPTION
MULCH

NURSERY CO

MI. 48039

DESCRIPTION
BOXWOODS/WEEPING CHERRY TREE

NURSERY co

MI, 40039

DESCRIPTION

07/23/2013
00/15/2013

/ /
00/22/2013

07/24/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/23/2013

00/01/2013
00/15/2013

/ /
00/31/2013

07/24/2013
00/15/2013

/ f
00/23/2013

0001052303
000003376
0.0000

0001052405
000003379
0.0000

0001052520
000003380
0.0000

001052401
000003377
0.0000

ZZZQ

N

FTB
N
N
N

Z222

GI

FTB
N
N
N

MULCH

AMOUNT
128.00

AMT RELIEVED
128.00

MULCH

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
64.00 64.00

BOXWOODS/WEEPING CHERRY TREE

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
607.00 607.00

MULCH

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED

128.00
0.00

128.00

64.00
0.00

64.00

607.00
0.00

607.00

54.00
0.00

54.00



03/D3/2°13 1°=°5 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflqflr 12/20
U361‘: I ISSUE
ma: M " c":“““E ‘ Y EXP cascx RUN DATES OB/15/2013 - oa/Is/2013

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref I Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

101-zséffibo-740.056 MULCH 64.00 54.00

863.00VENDOR TOTAL:

M087 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
77698 303 s WATER STREET
07/16/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE—WATER BILL)

GL NUMBER
592-543.000-723.000
592-547.000—72B.000

DESCRIPTION
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

M087 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
77699 303 S WATER STREET
07/29/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-WATER BILL/TAX BILL)

GL NUMBER
101-253.000-728.000
592—543.000-728.000
592—547.000-728.000

DESCRIPTION
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

M037 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
77700 303 S WATER STREET
07/30/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039

Open
'(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-WATER BILLS)

GL NUMBER
592—543.000—728.000
592~547.000-728.000

DESCRIPTION
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

MDB7 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
77701 303 S WATER ETREET
OB/05/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039
Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-WATER BILL)

GL NUMBER
592—543.UUD—72B.00O
592—547.000—72B.0O0

DESCRIPTION
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

O7/16/2013
O8/15/2013

/ /
U8/15/2013

07/29/2013
OB/15/2013

I /
DB/15/2013

07/30/2013
O8/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

08/05/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
0B/15/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ3

U1

FTB
N
N
N

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

AMOUNT
0.28
0.27

0.55

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

AMOUNT
0.55
0.28
0.27

1.10

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

AMOUNT
0.82
0.83

1.65

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

AMOUNT
0.28
0.27

0.55
0.00
0.55

1.10
0.00
1.10

1.65
0.00
1.65

0.55
0.00
0.55



95/03/2°13 19195 AM INvoI¢E APPROVAL BY INvoIeE REPORT EOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl0@= 13/20
USEIX IIEHE

: i 'DB Mar “E city EXP cHEcR RUN DATES 00/15/2013 - 00/15/2013
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. pate
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

M087 MARINE CITY PETTY CASH ACCOUNT OB/06/2013
77702 303 S WATER STREET OB/15/2013
OB/06/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /

DB/15/2013
Open
*(FORWARDING POSTAGE DUE-BUSINESS LICENSES)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-215.000-728.000 REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

0.55

REIMBURSE PETTY CASH ACCOUNT
1.10
0.00
1.10

AMOUNT
1.10

VENDOR TOTAL: 4.95

M084 MARINE CITY TAX ACCOUNT OB/15/2013
77723 303 s WATER STREET 00/15/2013
00/15/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 40039 / /

00/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—000.000-214.703 REIMBURSE"BANK SERVICE CHGS-6/13

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

REIMBURSE—BANK SERVICE CHGS-6/13
30.11
0.00

30.11

AMOUNT
30.11

VENDOR TOTAL: 30.11

OB/15/2013
OB/15/2013

M377 MARK R SCHWARTZ
77565 9321 SPRINGBORN
08/15/2013 CASCO MI, 48064 / /

OB/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—371.000-BD2.000 ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
N
Y

ELECTRICAL INSPECTIONS
289.50

0.00
239.50

AMOUNT
209.50

VENDOR TOTAL: 209.50

07/25/2013
08/15/2013

M008 MCBRIDE, MANLEY 6 COMPANY PC
77666 1115 S PARKER

PO BOX 26
07/25/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 48039 / /

' DB/24/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—210.0D0-001.000 PRE EXAM—BOOKS/RECORDS YE 6/30/13

PRELIM

0.0000

FTB
N

N
N

PRE EXAM-BOOKS/RECORDS YE 6/30/13
10,300.00

0.00
107300.00

AMOUNT
10,300.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 10,300.00

O007 OUDBIER INSTRUMENT CO 07/25/2013
77724 4064 SOUTH ROLLING RIDGE 00/15/2013
07/25/2013 WAYLAND MI, 49340 / I

7101
000003383
0.0000

FTB
N

CHECK CALIBRATION OF FLOW METER—WW/WWTP
17620.00

N 0-00



Q3/03/3°13 1°=°5 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INv0IcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa9E=
User: Irene
DB’ Man“ C1“ EXP rmscx R0N DATES 00/13/2013 - 00/15/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
P05t Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

Invoice
P0
Disc. %

14/20

Bank Invoice Description
Hold Gross Amount
Sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

08/24/2013
Open
*(TETRA TECH REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE ACCOUNT)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.000-802.000 CHECK CALIBRATION OF FLOW METERS—WWTP
592-549.000~802.000 CHECK CALIBRATION OF FLOW METERS—WW

N 1,620.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
810.00 010.00
810.00 810.00

1,620.00 17620.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 17620.00

D7/24/2013
08/15/2013

P158 PM TECHNOLOGIES
77725 29395 WALL STREET
07/24/2013 WIXOM MI, 49393 / /

08/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-549.000—781.000 SERVICE CALL—WW

0000065590
000003389
0.0000

FTB SERVICE CALL-WW
N 201.00
N 0.00
N 201.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
231.00 281.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 281.00

05/01/2013
08/15/2013

/ /

R128 REVITALIZE LLC
77726 5115 W DALE RD
04/26/2013 BEAVERTON MI, 48612

08/15/2013
Open
*(RENTAL REHAB PROJECT—447 S WATER ST—FINAL RIVIERA RESTAURANT)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-095.000-957.002 ADMINISTRATIVE FEES BILLED TO MSHDA

2-ANG

0.0000

FTB ADMINISTRATIVE FEES BILLED TO MSHDA
N 1,500.00
N 0.00
N 1,500.00

AMOUNT
17500.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 1,500.00

07/27/2013
00/15/2013

R004 ROWE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES co
77727 PO BOX 3740
00/02/2013 FLINT MI, 40502 / /

09/01/2013
Open
*(LABUHN BRIDGE PROJECT)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
202-453.000-001.000-LABUHN BRG PROFESSIONAL SERVICES"6/30/13-7/2713

0072049

0.0000

FTB PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-6/30/13-7/27/13
N 440.00
N 0.00
N 440.00

AMouNT
440.00 -

VENDOR TOTAL: 440.00

s1s1 SCHNEIDER WATER s0PPLIEs 07/30/2013
7772B 55777 GRATIDT AVENUE OB/15/2013
07/30/2013 CHESTERFIELD MI. 48051 / I

OB/29/2013
Open

16B299A
000003329
0.0000

Z223

W ELBOWS/ELLS/COUPLINGS/MISC
17500.00

0.00
1,500.00



09/D9/2°13 1°=°5 AM INVOICE APPROvAL BY INVOICE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page‘ 15/2°
User: Irene
DB: Marine City RRP CHECK RUN 0ATRs 00/15/2013 — 00/15/2013

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
Vendor Code Vendor name - Poet Date
Re! 0 Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

Bank
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Invoice Description
Gross Amount

Discount
Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—544.000—931.000 ELBOWS/ELLE/COUPLINGS/MISC

$101 SCHNEIDER WATER SUPPLIES 07/30/2013
77729 55777 GRATIOT AVENUE 08/15/2013
07/30/2013 CHESTERFIELD MI, 48051 / /

08/29/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—544.000—931.000 ELBOWS/ELL5/COUPLINGS/MISC

1602998
000003304
0.0000

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
1,500.00 1,500.00

FTB
N
N
N

ELBOWS/ELLS/COUPLINGS/MISC
702.67

0.00
702.67

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
702.67 702.67

VENDOR TOTAL: 2,202.57

S250 SCOTTY'S POTTY'S 07/31/2013
77667 PO BOX 610475 00/15/2013
08/01/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40061-0475 / /

08/31/2013
Open
*(LIGHTHOUSE PARK)

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-756-000—B02.000 MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-7/13

$250 SCOTTY‘S POTTY'S 07/31/2013
77660 PO Box 010475 08/15/2013
00/01/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40061-0475 / /

08/31/2013
Open
*tcsMOTsR¥J
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
209—000.000—802.000 MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-7/13

s25o $COTTY‘S POTTY'$ - 07/31/2013
77669 PO sox 010475 00/15/2013
08/01/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40001-0475 / /

00/31/2013
Open
*(KING RD PARK)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
l01—750.000—002.000 MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE—7/13

5076
000003299
0.0000

5077
000003299
0.0000

5070
000003299
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

Z223

U

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE-7/13
200.00

0.00
200.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
200.00 200.00

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE—7/13
65.00
0.00

65.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
65.00 65.00

MONTHLY PORTABLE TOILET SERVICE—7/13
205.00

0.00
205.00

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
285.00 205.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 550.00

0204 0T cLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 00/15/2013
77670 200 GRAND RIVER AVE, SUITE 101 00/15/2013
08/15/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060 / I

00/15/2013
Open

STATEMENT

0.0000
Z1-QZH

U1 TAG-A—LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-B/13 CO
7.50
0.00
7.50



Q3/09/2°13 10:05 “M INv0IcE APPROvAL 01 INv0IcE REP0RT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PH0¢= l6/29
User: Irene
00; M 1 0':at he 1 y EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 — 05/15/2013

JDURNALIZED
OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/15/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Post Date
Ref # Address CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
HDld GITOSS AI1'lOUI'1t
sep CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-000.000-222.000 TAG-A-LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-0/13 CO

S204 ST CLAIR COUNTY TREASURER 08/15/2013
77671 200 GRAND RIVER AVE. SUITE 101 00/15/2013
09/15/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060 / /

08/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-000.000-225.000 TAG-A-LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-0/13 SCH

STATEMENT

0.0000

FTB
N
Y
N

AMOUNT
7.50

TAG-A-LONG TRAILER COURT FEES-0/13 SCH
30

30.00

AMOUNT
30.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 37.50

R011 ST JOHN RIVER DIST OCC HLTH 07/12/2013
77672 22255 GREENFIELD RD. 0422 08/15/2013
07/12/2013 SOUTHFIELD MI, 48075 / /

OB/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-441.000—725.000 ALCOHOL SCREEN/CHAIN OF CUSTODY-R HUPCIK

213262

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

ALCOHOL SCREEN/CHAIN OF CUSTODY-R HUPCIK
50.00

0 00
50.00

AMOUNT
50.00

ii

VENDOR TOTAL; 50.00

$016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY 07/25/2013
77673 920 MILITARY STREET 00/15/2013
07/25/2013 PORT HURON MI, 48060-5481 / /

03/24/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-172.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
101-209.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
101-215
101-253
101-371
101-751
592-543.
592-547

000-727.000
000-727.000
000—727.000

.000—727.000
000—727.000
000—727.000

OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

$016 STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY 07/30/2013
77675 920 MILITARY STREET 08/15/2013
07/30/2013 PORT RORON MI, 40060-5401 / /

08/29/2013
Open
*(HLDG DEPT/RECREATION ANO ASSESSING/SPARE BACK—UP)
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-255.000-701.000 UPS POWER SYSTEMS

0141281-001
000003365
0.0000

0141399-001
000003368
0.0000

Z223

U9 OFFICE SUPPLIES
61.34
0.00

61.34

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
7.05 7.05
7.05 7.05
7.05 7.05

.00
0.00

19.04 19.04
7.05 7.05
7.05 7.05
3.53 3.53
3.52 3.52

61.34 61.34

FTB
N
N
N

UPS POWER SYSTEMS
412.47

0.00
412.47

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
412.47 412.47



DH/DB/2°13 1°‘°5 AM INv0IcE APPROVAL BY INvoIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pfl0E= 17/2°User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref #
Invoice Date
Invoice Notes

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 - 0B/15/2013
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/15/13
Invoice
PO
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

GIOSS Amflflnt
Discount

Net Amount

S016
77674
07/30/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
10l—215.000-727

S016
77730
08/06/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
101-172.000-727
101-209.000-727
101-215
101-253
101-371
101-751.
592-543
592-547

000-727
000-727
000-727
000-727
000-727
000-727

STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
920 MILITARY STREET
PORT HURON MI, 40060-5481

DESCRIPTION
.000 CORK BOARD/BATTERIES

STANDARD OFFICE SUPPLY
923 MILITARY STREET
PORT HURON MI, 40060-5401

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

DESCRIPTION
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE
OFFICE

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
suvrnxes
SUPPLIES

07/30/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
O8/29/2013

08/06/2013
00/15/2013

/ /
09/05/2013

0141405-O01
000003307
0.0000

O141563—001
000003374
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

FTB
N
N
N

CORK BOARD/BATTERIES
120.02

0.00
120.02

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
120.02 120.02

OFFICE SUPPLIES
15.26
0.00

15.26

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
2 102.10

2.10
2.10
2.10
2.10
2.18
1.09
1.09

15.26

2.18
2.10
2.18
2.18
2.18
1.09
1.09

15.26

VENDOR TOTAL: 609.09

M114
77733
OB/01/2013

Open

GL NUMBER
592-545
592-545
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549

M114
77731

.000—740

.000—002

.000—727

.000—740

.000—740

.000-754

.O00—701

.000—B02

00/01/2013
Open

TETRA TECH INC
PO BOX 901967
DENVER CO, B0291-1967

.000

.000
O

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000

TETRA TECH INC
PO BOX 901967

DESCRIPTION
GENERAL SUPPLY-WW
CONTRACTUAL SERVICE-WW
OFFICE SUPPLY-WW
GENERAL SUPPLY-WW
LAB SUPPLY-WW
TREATMENT SUPPLY—WW
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE-ww
CONTRACTUAL SERVICE-WW

DENVER CO, 00291-1967

06/30/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
OB/31/2013

00/01/2013
D0/15/2013

/ /
00/31/2013

50702024

0.0000

50702025A
000003200
0.0000

FTB GENERAL SUPPLY/LAB SUPPLY/MISC
N

N

AMOUNT
208.25
023.37
170.02
121.07
651.59

1,316.72
572.50
400.94

4,272.56

4,272.55
N 0.00

4,272.56

FTB CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WWTP/WW
N
N
N

43,333.00
0.00

43,333.00



95/“B/9°13 1D=°5 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INvOIcE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P5991 15/39
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 — 00/15/2013
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

- MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13
Vendor Code Vendor name Pggt Date
Ref # Addreas CK Run Date
Invoice Date City/State/Zip Disc. Date
Invoice Notes Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. E

Bank Invoice Description
Huld Gross Amount
Sap CK Discount
1099 Net Amount

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592"545.000"B02.000 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES-WWTP
592"549.000—BO2.000 CONTRACTUAL $ERVICES—WW

M114 TETRA TECH INC 07/31/2013
77732 P0 aox 901967 OB/15/2013
OB/01/2013 DENVER co, 60291-1967 / /

us/31/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592-545.000—727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY-WWTP
592*549.000*74B.O00 LAB SUPPLY-WW
592-549.000—754.000 TREATMENT SUPPLY—WW

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
16,465.50 16,466 so
26,666.50 26,666.50

507020258

0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

43,333.00 43,333.00

OFFICE SUPPLY/LAB SUPPLY/MISC

AMOUNT
64.65
14.53

277.90

357.16

357.16
0.00

357.16

VENDOR TOTAL: 47,962.72

T035 THEUT REDI—MIX SUPPLY INC - 06/27/2013
77734 1910 S PARKER STREET O8/15/2013
06/27/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 48039 / I

. O8/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
203-451-000—93l.000 BRICKS/READY MIX CONCRETE/MASON MIX

T035 THEUT REOI-MIx SUPPLY INc 07/01/2013
77735 1910 s PARKER STREET oa/15/2013
D7/01/2013 MARINE CITY MI, 42039 / /

08/15/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.000—931.000 ELBOWS/COUPLING REDUCERS/COUPLINGS

07/25/2013
08/15/2013

T035 THEUT REDI—MIX SUPPLY INC
77736 1910 S PARKER STREET
07/25/2013 MARINE CITY MI. 40039 / /

08/24/2013
Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
203—451.000—931.000 BRICKS/READY MIX CONCRETE

760077
000003373
0.0000

760871
000003385
0.0000

765932
000003382
0.0000

FTB
N
N
N

ZZZ

ES

FTB
N
N
N

BRICKS/READY MIX CONCRETE/MASON MIX

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
31.00 31.00

ELBOWS/COUPLING REDUCERS/COUPLINGS

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
84.79 B4.79

BRICKS/READY MIX CONCRETE

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
33.95 33.98

149.77VENDOR TOTAL:

31.00
0.00

31.00

84.79
0.00

84.79

33.90
0.00

33.98

07/23/2013
DB/15/2013

V006 VERIZON WIRELESS
77675 PO BOX 15052

9708020241 FTB
N

(4) IN—CARVMO0EMS—PD
152.04



DB/DB/2°13 1°=°5 AM INVOICE APPROVAL EY INVOICE REPORT FOR OITY OF MARINE
User: Irene
DB: Marine City

Vendor Code Vendor name
Ref # Address
Invoice Date City/State/Zip
Invoice Notes

EXP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 " 00/15/2013
JOURNALIZED

OPEN

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES B/15/13
Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PO
Disc. %

CITY POQEI

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

19/20

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount

07/23/2013 ALBANY NY. 12212-5062

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—301.000—s53.000 (4) IN—cAR MODEMS—PD

/ /
08/18/2013

07000077770 N
N

AMOUNT
152.04

VENDOR TOTAL:

0.00
152.04

152.04

V005 VOICE NEWSPAPERS
77737 PO BOX 94559
03/04/2013 CLEVELAND OH, 44101-4559

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101—215.000—901.000 PUBL-ORDINANCE CHG
101—721.000-901.000 PUBL-ZBA NOTICE/REZONING

07/31/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
09/03/2013

1300713

0.0000

FTB PUBL-ZBA NOTICE/REZONING/ORDINANCE
N
N
N

AMOUNT
63.65

164.15

227.80 0.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

227.80
0.00

227.80

227.80

W000 WATER SOLVE LLC
77677 5031 63TH STREET SE
07/29/Z013 CALEDONIA MI, 49316

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—000.000-154.000 GEOTUBES-WWTP

07/29/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/28/2013

4649
000003327
0.0000

FTB GEOTUBE$—WWTP
N
N
N

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
3,440.00 3,440.00

3,440.00
0.00

3,440.00

VENDOR TOTAL: 3,440.00

W020 WATSON BROS SERVICE CO
77738 3433 ELECTRIC AVENUE
07/22/2013 PORT HURON MI, 40060

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
592—545.000—931.000 REPLACED/FIXED A/C—WWTP

07/22/2013
0B/15/2013

/ /
0B/21/2013

13WBSl994
000003386
0.0000

I ‘REPLACED/FIXED A/C—WWTP

ZZZ

E

AMOUNT AMT RELIEVED
11905.30 1:905-30

VENDOR TOTAL:

1,905.30
0.00

1,005.30

1,905-30

W009 WELLS FARGO FINANCIAL LEASING
77670 PO BOX 6434
07/30/2013 CAROL STREAM IL, 60197-6434

Open
*(7/26/13-0/25/13)

00/01/2013
OB/15/2013

/ /
O8/26/2013

5000357211

0.0000

FTB COPIER LEASE PAYMENT
N
N
N

270.82
0.00

270.02



Eggs?/ig::e10:o5 AM INVOICE APPROVAL BY INVOICE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P309! 30/20

DB: Marine City

Vendor Code
Ref I
Invoice Date

Vendor name
Address
City/State/Zip

Invoice Notes

ERP CHECK RUN DATES 00/15/2013 - 08/15/2013

MEETING ENCUMBRANCES 0/15/13

JOURNALIZED
OPEN

Post Date
CK Run Date
Disc. Date
Due Date

Invoice
PD
Disc. 0

Bank Invoice Description
Hold
Sep CK
1099

Gross Amount
Discount

Net Amount
CLINUMPER
101-266.000-943.000 COPIER LEASE PAYMENTDESCRIPTION AMOUNT

270.62

VENDOR TOTAL: 278.82
W100 WILLIAM J KARAS
77679 4000 DAVIS ROAD
08/15/2013 ST CLAIR M1, 48079

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.000~802.000 MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS

W100 WILLIAM J KARAS
77600 4300 DAVIS ROAD
OB/15/2013 ST CLAIR MI, 48079

Open

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
101-371.000-002.000 PLUMBING INSPECTIONS

08/15/2013
03/15/2013

/ /
00/15/2013

08/15/2013
08/15/2013

/ /
08/15/2013

STATEMENT

0.0000

STATEMENT

0.0000

I-<I-<Z.':1I

W MECHANICAL INSPECTIONS

AMOUNT
105.00

FTB PLUMBING INSPECTIONS
N
Y
Y

AMOUNT
111.00

VENDOR TOTAL:

105.00
0.00

105.00

111.00
0.00

111.00

216.00

FUND
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund
Fund

TOTALS
101
202
203
209
592
703

A

GENERAL FUND
MAJOR STREET FUND
LOCAL STREET FUND
CEMETERY FUND
WATER/SEWER FUND
TAX ACCOUNT FUND

TOTAL — ALL VENDORS: """'II7TUIIT§§“

531784.68
457.02

64.90
116.29

527409.59
170.03



I \
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Preliminary Financial Statements
for

Iuly 2013

O



DB/09/2913 11=09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 1/22
User: McDonald Period Ending 07/31/2013
DB: M ' c tarlne l V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

GL Number Description Balangg

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

*** Assets ***

101-000.000-001.001
101-000.000-001.005
101-000.000-001.009
101-000.000-001.304
101-000.000-001.701
101-000.000—001.900
101—000.000-004.000
101—000.000-004.100
101—000.000—004.301
101-000.000-041.000
101-000.000-079.000
101—000.000-004.202
101-000.000-084.203
101-0O0.000—084.592
101-000.000-084.703
101-000.000—0B4.704
101-000.000-123.200
101-000.000-161.000

CASH
CASH-HEALTH INSURANCE REIMB_
CASH-PD SPECIAL ACCOUNT
RAZZBERRY'S PAVING - POOL ACCT
POOL ACCOUNT-MARINERS LANDING
CASH-FLAGSHIP FED CREDIT UNION
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH—CHECKING
PETTY CASH-POLICE DEPARTMENT
GRASS CUTTING RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM ST. CLAIR COUNTY
DUE FROM MAJOR STREET FUND
DUE FROM LOCAL STREET FUND
DUE FROM WATER FUND
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
DUE FROM PAYROLL CLEARING FUND
PREPAID POSTAGE
DEPOSIT-HSA/HRA-CHOICE STRATEGIES

Total assets

*** Liabilities ***
101-000.000-200.000
101-000.000-200.100
101-000.000-200.200
101-000.000-214.703
101-000.000-223.000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
ADDITIONAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
EXPENSE CLEARING
DUE TO TAX ACCOUNT
D/T BLUE RIDGE DEV-PERF. BOND

Tbtll Liabilities

*** Fund Balance *'*

101-000
101-000
101-000.
101-000
101-000
101-000

101-000
101-000

.000-339.000

.000—353.001
000-353.002
000—353.016
000—353.024

.000-353.032
101-000. 040

.000-353.110

.000-390.000

000-353.

Total Fund

DEFERRED REVENUE
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
DESIGNATED
RESTRICTED

FUNDS-SALVAGE VEH. INSP.
FUNDS-G20 ALGER (SMALLEY)
FUNDS-PARK SIGNS
FUNDS-PARK IMPROVEMENTS
FUNDS-LIGTHOUSE
FUNDS-OWI-MCPD
FUNDS-ROAD TAX MILLAGE

FUND BALANCE

Balance

Biqiflninq Fund Balance - 12-13

Net of Revenues VS Expindituras - 12-13
Fund Balance Adjustnmnts - 12-13
*12-13 End Fe/13-14 Boq In
Nit oi Rivnnuas VB Expenditurq: — Current 25;;
Fund Balance Adjustments
Endinq Fund Balance

705,434.01
490.12
204.31

1,707.75
15,460.26

6.97250.00
1,000.00

100.00
260.00500.55
310.45
676.04
26.36557,210.56

500.00
1,046.06

1.00
1,406,453.38

166.891.421,069.30
0.00

30.1110,000.00

177,990.91

205,269.64
12,365.09
8,129.00

97.88
56,403.78
15,000.00

770.00
25,012.32

605,986.95

929,036.06

993,577.62
110,221.70

005.00
510,209.20
109,204.71

0.00
1.220.462.47



08/09/2013 11:09 an BALANCE $1-u-:21‘ FDR CITY OF MARINE crrv P~WB= 3/33
"EEK M¢°°"a1d Period Enaingov/3112013
DB‘ Mari“ C1” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL s'rA'rBM|-:NTs—JULY 2013

Fund 101 GENERAL FUND

GL Number Description Balance
Total Liabilitilfl And Fund Balance 1,406,453.38

* Year Not Closed



03/09/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 3/22
"5fr= M§D°“aid Period Ending 01/31/2013
DB‘ Mar “Q C “V PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

Fund ZD2 MBJOR STREET FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

202-DDU.UDU-001.001 CASH
2D2—DU0.0DD—D7B.DDU DUE FROM STATE OF MICHIGAN

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***
202-000 000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
202-000.000-200.200 EXPENSE CLEARING
202—0OO.DOD—214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

202-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13

Fund Balancn Adjustments — 12-13
*12—13 End EB/13-14 Beg FE

FL1.nd Balance Adjustment:
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

166,017
14,922

150 939.77I

49,763
O

318

50,086.53

375,907

873761907

378,533
 __Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures — 12-13 (196,651,50)

(33,125.
79,163.

Net of Revenue: VS Expenditures - Current Year (49,403.13
O O0

130,853.
180,939.

D2
75

OB
OD
45

37

65

73)
00

24
77



08/09/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FQR CITY OF MARINE CITY
"SM" M¢°'='"a¥'-1 Period Ending an/31/2013
'95- Marine ¢’-W PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

Fund 203 LOCAL STREET FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 4/22

**' Assets ***

203-UD0.000—OD1.DU1 CASH 193,162.
203-DD0.000-078.000 DUE FROM STATE OF MICHIGAN 5,706.

Tutal Asset! 193,363.16

*** Liabilities ***

63
13

203-000.000-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 980.52
203-0U0.000—214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND 575.04

 ,iTotal Liabilities 1,555.56

*** Fund Balance ***

203-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 248,732.72

Total Fund Balance z43,732_72

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 248,732.72
i Not of Revenues VS Expenditures — 12-13 (47,541

Fund Balance Adjustments — 12-13 (31,500:
#12-13 End F8/13-14 Beg EB 206,390
Not of Revenues VB Expenditures - Current Year (3,877
Fund Balance Adjustment: 0
Ending Fund Balance 197,313
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 198,868

* Year Not Closed

57)
O0)
34
95)
00
20
76



CIB/D9/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE $1-[EET FDR crry or MARINE CITY
"$EI= "F°°"*1d Period Ending 0?/31/2013
DB‘ “ar1"@ Cit“ PRELIMINARY EINANEIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

Fund 209 CEMETERY FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 5/22

*** Assets *"

209—OD0.D0O-001.001 CASH 46,957.50

 __iTotal Assets 46,957.50

*** Liabilities ***
209-OO0.0DD-200.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 185.73

Total Liabilities 155.73

*** Fund Balance ***

209—000.00D-390.000 FUND BALANCE 44,735.99

- Total Fund Balance 44,735.99

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 44,735.99
Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 12-13 3,s35_2B
*12—13 End EB/13-14 Bog FB 40,187.45
Net oi Revenues VS Expenditures — Currant Year (1,B00.50)
Ending Fund Balance 46,771.77
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 46,957.50

* Year Not Closed



08/09/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY DF MARINE CITY
"=“r= "°°°“a1fl Period Ending 01/31/2013
DB’ Marin“ Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENTE-JULY 2013

Fund 250 TIFA 1

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 6/22

*** Assets ***

250-000.000-001.001 CASH 47,658.44

 .ii-iTotal Assets 47,$53_44

*** Fund Balance ***

250-0O0.000—353.027 DESIGNATED FUNDS-STREET SCAPE 10,000.00
250-000.000-390.000 Fund Balance 15,944.10

Total Fund Balance 25,944_10

26,944.10
20.714.a4

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13

Net of Revenues vs Expenditures - 12-13
*12-13 End Ea/13-14 Beg rs 26,944.10
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Endinq Fund Balance 47,658.44
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 47,658.44

* Year Not Closed



DB/09/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY 0F MARINE CITY Pfl9E= 7/22
UBEF1 MCDDDB.-id Pariod Ending

D3‘ Marlne Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMENTs—JuLY 2013

Fund 251 TIFA 2

GL Number Description i Balance

*** Assets ***

251-000.000-001.001 CASH 355,332.20

350,332.20Total Assets

'** Fund Balance '**

251-0D0.000—390.000 Fund Balance 417,800.78

417 B00 78Total Fund Balance , ,

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 417,000.73

Net of Revenues V3 Expenditures - 12-13 (59,459_53)
#12-13 End FB/13-14 Beg BB 417,800.78
Net of Revenues vs Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 358,332.20
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 356,332.20

* Year Not Closed



DB/09/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE BMEET F0R CITY 0F MARINE CITY
User: McDonald Period Ending 07/31/2013
DB‘ Marine Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013

Fund 252 TIFA 3

GL Number Description Balance

Page: B/22

*** Assets ***

252-000.D0O—0D1.D01 CASH 761,765.57

Total Assets 151,155.57

*** Fund Balance ***

252-000.000-353.025 DESIGNATED FUNDS—LAND ACQUISITION 152,725.21
252—OO0.000-390.000 Fund Balance 712,503.57

Total Fund Balance 355,zz5_75

Beginning Fund Balance — 12-13 865,228.75
Net at Revenues vs Expenditures - 12-13 (103,453_21)
W12-13 End PB/13-14 Beg FB 365,228.78
Net oi Revenues VS Expenditures - current Year 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 761,765.57
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 761,765.57

* Year Not Closed



08/D9/2013 11:09 AM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine citv

GL Number

BALANCE SHEET FDR cxry OF MARINE czwr Page 9/22
Period Ending D7/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTE-JULY 2013

Fund 265 DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

Description Balance

*** Assets *‘*

255-000.000-001.001
265—OD0.D00-OD1.D07
265—O00.000—OD1.00B
265-000.000—159.00D

CASH 10,433.93
CASH~PD DRUG ENFORCEMENT FUNDS 510.00
CASH-PD DRUG FORFEITURE UNJUDICATE FUND 1DD.OD
ASSETS-DRUG FORFEITURES 1,000.00

-in-_iTotal Assets 12,093.98

*** Liabilities ***
265—O00.000—273.DOD UNJUDICATED FUNDS—DRUG FORFEITURE 1,000.00

Total Liabilities 1'QOQ_Qfl

*** Fund Balance ***

265—000.000—390.000

Total Fund

FUND annnncs 6,622.63

Balance 6,622.69

Beginning Fund Balancn - 12-13 5,522.68

Not oi Ravenues VB Expenditures — 12-13
*12-13 End
Nut of Revenues vs Expenditures — Current Your
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

ii.1 
4,144.30
7,766.85

327.00
11,093.95
12,093.98

EB/13-14 Bag FE



Q3/D9/2°13 11=09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 10222
User: McDonald Periud Ending D7/31/2013
us: Marlne cltv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—JULY 2013

Fund 272 MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRRRY FUND

GL Number Description Bfllflhfié

*** Assets ***

272—DOD.OD0-001.001 CASH

Total Assets

*** Fund Balance ***

272—OO0.00D—390.000 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13

Nat of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 12-13
*12-13 End FE/13-14 Bog EB
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - Currant Yet:
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

3,351.40

 )3,351.

3,212-3B
______________§§_B,242.

8,242.38

98)(4,a9o.
a,242.3a

0.00
3,351.40
3,351.40



06/09/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE EHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflqe; 11/22
I-‘P-'=I= M'~'=°°\'1fl1d Period Ending 01/31/2013
D5‘ Marlne Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENTS—JULY 2013

Fund 305 DEBT FUND—IBSUE C

GL Number Description Balance

*** Fund Balance ***

305—DOD.ODO-390.000 Fund Balance 3,368.80

 ¢._Total Fund Balance 3,363.30

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 _ 4,719.12
i Hit 0! Revenues V8 Expenditures - 12-13 (3,35B.B0)

Fund Balance Adjustments — 12-13 (l,350.32)
*12—13 End Ea/13-14 Beg FE 3,363.30
Net or Revenues vs Expenditures - Current Year 0.00
Fund Balance Adjustments 0.00
Ending Fund Balance 0.00
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 0.00

" Year Not Closed



as/09/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FoR CITY or MARINE CITY Page: 12/22
"$EI= M=D°"a¥d Period Ending 07/31/2013
DB‘ ““ri“E Cltv PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

Fund 308 DEBT FUND—I$$UE A

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ‘**

3DB'0D0.000—001.001 CASH 9,171.12
3DB—000.000-034.703 DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND 27,957.96

ii.-iiTotal Assets 37,129.03

*** Liabilities **~
aoe-000.000-zoo 000 Accouuws PAYABLE 366.17

Total Liabilities 365,17

*** Fund Balance ***

308-000.000~339.0D0 DEFERRED REVENUE 27,945.06
303-0Q0.000—390.000 Fund Balance 16,261.94

— Total Fund Balance 44,207,0o

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 40,297.39
 ii,Net of Revenues VB Expenditures — 12-13 (7,453_61)

*l2—l3 End F5/13-14 Beg FB 46,104.33
Net or Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year 9.52
Ending Fund Balance 36,762.91
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 37,129.09

* Year Not closed



OB/09/2013 11:09 AM EAI.RNcE SHEET FOR C1'I‘\' OF MARINE CITY
"B'=r=" Msfiaflald Period Ending 0'1/31/2013
DB’ Marine C1“ PRELIMINARY P:NANcIAL STATEMENTEHJULY 2013

Fund 401 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 13/22

*** Assets ***

401-DD0.000—O0l.00l CASH

Total Assets

*** Fund Balance *'*

107,815.99

107,815.99

401—000.000-353.400 DESIGNATED FUNDS-GRANT SINKING FUNDS 95,129.25
401-000.000—39D.O00 FUND BALANCE

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12~13
Net 0! Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13
Fund Balance Adjustments — 12-13
*l2-13 End FB/13-14 Beg FB
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — current Year
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year NOE CIDEEG

119,020.43

214,949.63

214,949.68

(l07,133.69)
(67,275.00)
214,949.58

0.00
0.00

107,815.99
107,815.99



00/09/2013 11=09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY 0? MARINE CITY
U5*r= M°°°"fl1d 000100 Ending 07/31/2013
DB‘ M“”1“° Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013

Fund 592 WATER/SEWER FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 14/22

*** Assets *

592~000.D00-001
592—OOU.0OD"OOl
592—000.000—003
592—000.000—040
592-000.000-042
592—0D0.000—0B4
592—000.000-130
592-000.000-152
592-000.000-153
592—000.000—154
592-000.000-155

Total

001
B00
013
000

.000
703
000

.000

.000
O00
000

*1"

CASH
CASH—RESTRICTED
CERT OF DEP—WATER FMHA
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
UNBILLED ACCOUNT RECEIVABLE
DUE FROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND
LAND
CAPITAL OUTLAY WATER PLANT
WATER SYSTEM/ACCUM DEP—FILTR.
CAPITAL OUTLAY SEWAGE PLANT
ACCUM DEPR SEWER TREATMENT

A3852!

*** Liabilities ***

592-000.000-200
592-000.000-214
592-000.000-214
592—000.000—250

O00
101
308
000

592-000.000-251.000

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
DUE TO GENERAL FUND
DUE TO DEBT-ISSUE A
BONDS PAYABLE
ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE

Total Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

592—000.000-301
592~000.000-353

000
120

592-000.000-372.000
000592—000.000—390

592-000.000-395.000

RESERVE FOR CAPITAL EXPEND.
RESTRICTED FUNDS-WATER MONITORING
APPROP FOR BOND REDEMPTION
FUND BALANCE
RETAINED EARNINGS

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balanco — 12-13

Not 0! Revenues VB Expenditures - 12-13
*12-13 End FE/13-14 Bag EB
Nat of Rnvcnuos VB Expondituros - Currant Yoar
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilitiaa And Fund Balance

* Your Not Cl¢$¢fl

43,622.96
14,200.00
74,193.90

247,773.40
201,334.00

5,940.10
63,173.65

0,704,327.00
(2,ss1,s09.0s)
14.694.420.76

(10.B52,762.70)

8,704,715.67

35,760.21
26.36

(56.04)
2,415,000.00

12,761.00

2,463,491.53

9,266.00
7,537.12

20,000.00
6,438,307.58

[629,723.62)

5,045,307.00

0,045,007.00
260,297.35

5,391,000.03
127,500.71

6,241,224.14
0,704,715.07



U8/U9/2013 1.1109 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P4100; 15/22

User‘ "'=D°"*-‘1‘=‘ Period Ending 07/31/2013
“B: Mann“ C"-t" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

Fund 701 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets ***

701—000.000—001.001 CASH 39,565.26
701—000.000—045.050 S/A RECEIVABLE 5,352.56
701-000.000-004.703 DUE PROM TAX ACCOUNT FUND 1,041.30

Total Assets 46,459_7Q

*** Liabilities ***

701—000.000—250.000 BONDS PAYABLE 46,000.00
701—O00.000-251.000 ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE B50.00

Total Liabilities 46,850.00

*** Fund Balance '**

701-OD0.000—390.000 Fund Balance (0.06)

Total Fund Balance (0.06)

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 (0.06)

Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — 12-13 (390.24)
*12-13 End EB/13-14 Beg PB (0.06)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditure: — Currant Yea: 0.00
Ending Fund Balance (390.30)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 46,459.70

* Year Not Closed



00/00/2013 11,00 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 16/22
User‘ Mcnflnald Period Ending 07/31/2013
DB‘ Marine Cit“ PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL 0TATENONIO-JULY 2013

GL Number Description Balance

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

*** Assets **'

703-000.
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000
703-000

000—001.001
000-040.500

.000—043.000

.0O0—045.000

.000-046.000
000-047.000
000—084.1D1

CASH
ACCT REC.-DELINQUENT WATER
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE—REFUSE
S/A RECEIVABLE—FMHA PROJECT
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-WEED CUT
DELINQUENT TAXES RECEIVABLES
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND

Total Assets

-** Liabilities ***
703-000.000-205.500
703—000.000—206.000
703-000.000-206.110
703-000.000-206.500
703-000.000—206.600
703—000.000-206.700
703-000.000—207.000
703-000.000-207.100
703-000.000—207.300
703-000.000-207.400
703-000.000-207.500
703-000.000-207.900
703—000.000—20B.000
703-000.000—208.100
703-000.000—20H.101
703—000.000—209.000
703-000.000—209.100
703-000.000—209.200
703—000.000—209.300
703—000.000—209.400
703~0D0.000—209.500
703—000.000—209.600
703-000.000-209.700
703-000.000-209.000
703—000.000—20B.900
703—000.000-209.910
703-000.000—209.920
703—000.000—210.000
703—000.000—210.100
703-000.000~21D.2D0
703—000.000—211.000
703-000.000-211.100
703—OUD.OU0—2l1.7DD

Tutel Liabilities

*** Fund Balance ***

DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUB
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE
DUE

TAXPAYER-TAX ADVANCE
CITY OPERATING
GENERAL-PENALTY COLL.
GENERAL/REFUSE
GENERAL-WEEDS
WATER/DELINQUENT
CO./COLLEGE CURRENT
COUNTY/OPER.
COUNTY/SPEC. ED.
COUNTY/INT. SCH.
COUNTY/VOC. ED.
COUNTY/STATE ED.
SCHOOL OPER.
SCHOOL DEBT
SCHOOL-SINKING FUND
COLLEGE DELQ- PP
COUNTY OPER/DELQ.PP
COUNTY DRUG/DELQ, PP
COUNTY SPEC. ED./DELQ.
COUNTY/INT. SCH. DELQ.
COUNTY VOC ED/DELQ.
COUNTY SR. CITIZ-/DELQ.
COUNTY LIBRARY/DELQ
COUNTY PARKS/DELQ.
C0. STATE ED./DELQ.
COUNTY VETERANS/DELQ
COUNTY/COUNTY ROADS-DELQ
SCHOOL OPER./DELQ.
SCHOOL DEBT/DELQ.
SCHOOL SINK FUND/DELQ.
CITY OPER/DELQ
CITY DEBT/DELQ.
OTHER UNITS—PEN/INT

703-000.000-339.101 DEFERRED REVENUE—GENERAL FUND
703—0O0.000—339.207 DEFERRED REVENUE—COUNTY
703"0UU.UQU'33B.20B DEFERRED REVENUE~SCHOOL$

360,000.07
5,198.48

234,975.04
1,041.00
1,185.00

1,045,095.38
30.11

1,050,027.10

5,098.40
130,053.07

0.04
27,037.63

135.00
740.70

14,561.60
41,000.40
17,016.55
1,492.93
7,125.00

46,032.54
54,400.00
20,042.00
3,003.36

12.00
34.92
1.01

13.00
1.13
5.53
4.12
4.27
3.22

30.44
0.20
0.71

70.70
10.35
1.26

110.14
12.00

400,020.50

037,158.66

430,000.40
200,400.00
145,014.00



08/D9/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page 1?/22
User: McDonald Period Ending D7/31/2013
DB: Marine Citv

Fund 703 TAX ACCOUNT FUND

GL Number Description

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013

Balance

*** Fund Balance ***

703-ODU.DUO"339.301 DEFERRED REVENUE—DEBT ISSUE A
703—ODU.OOO—339.592 DEFERRED REVENUE—WATER FUND
703-000.900-339.701 DEFERRED REVENUE~S/A FUND

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance — 12-13

Nbt oi Rnvonucs VS Expondituros - 12-13
Fund Balance Adjustments - 12-13
*12-13 End EB/13-14 Beg F3
Nat of Ravenues VB Expanditures — Current Your
Fund Balance Adjustments
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

1|

27,945
5,198
1,041

519,463

542,652

02s3,1a9
517,201

0
0

a19,4sa
556,621



QB/D9/2913 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 13/22
‘-’5"= “‘=D°"a1d Period Ending 07/31/2013
DB: Marine City

Fund 704 PAYROLL CLEARING FUND

GL Number Description

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL BTATEMENTS"JULY 2013

Balance

*** Assets "*

704—ODU.0OD—O01.001 CASH 515.80

Total Assets

*** Liabilities ***
7U4-DQO.UDO-214.101 DUE TO GENERAL FUND
704—DDO.UDO—2ZB.UO7 DUE TO AFLAC

515.80

500.00
115.80

Total Liabilities

Beginning Fund Balance — 12-13

615.80

0.00

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures - 12-l3
*12-13 End rs/13-14 Beg rs
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year
Ending Fund Balanco
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

615.80



QB/U9/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY DP MARINE CITY Page 19/22
"5EI= M¢D°"a1d Period Ending 07/31/2013
DB‘ M“ri““ Cit" PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL sTATEMENTs~JuLY 2013

Fund 711 CEMETERY TRUST FUND

GL Number Description Balance

*** Assets *"

711—ODU.OOD—OO1.601 POUL-PERPETAL CAREIFTBJ
7l1—OO0.000—001.6D2 POOL-GUY MAUSOLEUM(FTB)

Total Assets

*** Fund Balance ***

711—D00.000—386.000 RESERVE FOR GUY MAUSOLBUM
711-000.000-337.000 RESERVE FOR PERPETUAL CARE
711-D00.0DO—390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13

Net of Revenues V8 Expenditures — 12-l3
*l2—l3 End FB/13-14 Beg Fe
Net of Revenues V5 Expenditures — Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

124,536.93
12,595.03

137,131.96

7,493.37
88,200.51
41,426.16

137,120.04

137,120.04

11.92
137,120.04

0.00
137,131.96
137,131.96



09/09/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY
"=¢I= "°D°“*1d Period Ending 07/31/2013
DB‘ Marin“ Cit” PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMNTS—JULY 2013

Fund 731 MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 2D/22

*** Assets ***

731—000.DDO-001.091 CASH
731-UDO . ODD-D17 . ODD WILMINGTON TRUST ACCOUNT

134,332.45
5,457,060.00

Total Assets

*** Fund Balance ***

731-000.000-390.000 FUND BALANCE 5,530,353.95

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13 5,530,363.96

Nit 0! Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13
*12—13 End FB/13-14 Beg EB
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures — Current Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

5,060,772.15
(92.304.03)

5,592,692.46
5,592,692.46

* Year Not Closed

5,592,692.46

5,530,353.96

154,632.53



09/09/2013 11:09 AM BALANCE 90221 FDR 0111 09 MARINE 0171
"BeY= M°°°"a1d Period Ending 07/31/2019

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013DB: Marine Citv

Fund 735 RETIREE HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

GL Number Description Balance

Page: 21/22

*** Assets ***

736-UDD.DOO-UO1.DU1 CASH
73G—OUO.UUO—OD3.U14 RET HLTH INS TRUST INVESTMENTS

Total Assets

*** Fund Balance ***

736-OO0.00D—390.000 Fund Balance

Total Fund Balance

Beginning Fund Balance - 12-13
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures - 12-13
*12-13 sna as/13-14 Beg as
Net or Revenues VS Expenditures - Currant Year
Ending Fund Balance
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance

* Year Not Closed

72,750.14
124,919.27

197,566.41

239,511.49

239,511.49

236,511.49
123,247.09)

3,240-71
(17,s9s.00)
197,569.41
197,560.41



09/09/3013 11=14 AM REVENUE AN0 EXPENDITURE 999091 FOR CITY 05 MARINE CITY Page: 1/30
User: McDonald
09: Marine city PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

GL NUMBER

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED 0N9N¢0M5ER60 % 9061
09509191109 900631 BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (0309) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE 0930

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
REVENUES
Dept 000.000
101-000.000-402.000
101-000.000-402.100
101-000.000-407.000
101-000.000-437.000
101-000.000-445.000
101-000.000-451.000
101-000.000-452.000
101-000.000-456.000
101-000.000-457.000
101-000.000-477.000
101-000.000-543.000
101-000.000-567.002
101-000.000-567.104
101-000.000-574.000
101-000.000-574.001
101-000.000-575.000
101-000.000-606.000
101-000.000-610.000
101-000.000-629.000
101-000.000-623.000-BASKETBAL
101-0D0.000—G2B.D00—CHEER ALO
101-000.000-628.000-COEDVOLLE
101-000.000—628.000—COMPSWIMO
101-000,000-628,000-LIFE GUAR
101—000.000-628.000—MIDDAY000
101-000.000-626.000-909470150
101-000.000—62B.000-POOL-SPRN
101-000.000—628.000-POOLWINTE
101-000.000-626.000-$L—FALL00
101-000.000-628.000-SL-SPRING
101-000.000-620.000-SLWINTERO
101-000.000-626.000-ww AEROBI
101-000.000-620.000-z0M9A0000
101-000.000-629.000
101-000.000-631.000
101-000.000-640.000
101-000.000-641.000
101-000.000-641.100
101-000.000-641.200
101-000.000-650.000
101—0O0.0UD—55D.300
101—000.00D—65D.400
101-000.000-650.500101-000.000-650.600
101-000.000-650.700
101-000.000-652.000
101-000.000-655.000
101-000.000-655.001
10l—0O0.000—557.00D
101-000.000-665.000
101-000.000-667.000
101-000.000-667.001101~000.000-667.003
101-000.000-673.001

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX 1,450,000.00
ST. CLAIR COUNTY ROAD TAX MIL
DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PROPERTY TAX—IFT
PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES
LICENSES
CABLE TV FRANCHISE FEE
TRAILER PARK FEE
HAP GRANT—RECREATION DEPT
PERMITS
MICHIGAN JUSTICE TRAINING FUN
STONEGARDEN GRANT PROCEEDS
COMMUNITY FOUNDATION GRANTS"S
SALES TAX E EVIP DISTRIBUTION
TELECOMMUNICATIONS ROW FUNDS
LIQUOR LICENSE
ZONING E VARIANCE FEE
SITE PLAN FEE
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION
RECREATION MILLAGE
SALVAGE RECERTIFICATION FEES
REFUSE
CHARGE FOR SERVICES
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES—M.C.
CHARGE FOR SERVICES—SPECIAL E
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
MISC. REV.—LIBRARY EXP.
REPORT COPIES—PD
PET TE$TING~PD
FINGER PRINTING FEE-PD
DIGITAL VIDEO FEE—PD
PROPERTY CLEAN-UP
COURT FINES
MUNICIPAL CIVIL INFRACTION—PD
DWI FORFEITURE FEES
INTEREST
RENT
CELLULAR TOWER LEASE
HOMELAND SECURITY TOWER LEASE
SALE OF FIXED ASSETS

23,900.00
2,000.00
9,625.00

25,000.00
3,100.00

56,000.00
90.00

3,100.00
22,000.00
1,000.00

17,600.00
75.00

400,000.00
12,475.00
4,000.00

200.00
300.00

0.00
3,000.00

350.00
400.00

2,600-00
1,500.00

300.00
900.00
130.00
350.00

1,600.00
1,400.00
1,000.00

400.00
1,600.00

16,000.00
50,000.00

277,650.00
106,000.00
17,000.00
2,000.00

10,000.00
14,000.00

600.00
400.00
150.00
150.00

1,400.00
6,000.00

100,000.00
100.00
925.00

50,000.00
9,100.00

24,200.00
2,000.00

1,450,000.00
23,900.00
2,000.00
9,625.00

25,000.00
3,100.00

56,000.00
90.00

3,100.00
22,000.00
1,000.00

17,500.00
75.00

400,000.00
12,475.00
4,000.00

200.00
300.00

0.00
3,000.00

350.00
400.00

2,600.00
1,500.00

300.00
900.00
130.00
350.00

1,600.00
1,400.00
1,000.00

400.00
1,600.00

19,000.00
50,000.00

277,650.00
106,000.00
17,000.00
2,000.00

10,000.00
14,000.00

600.00
400.00
150.00
150.00

1,400.00
5,000.00

100,000.00
100.00
925.00

50,000.00
9,100.00

24,200.00
2,000.00

217,117.69
0.00

45.81
0.00

37.90
528,75

0.00
7.50
0.00

1,079.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

308.98
0.00

60.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

150.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

279,685.13
0.00
0.00
0.00

350,76
0.00
5.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,100.00
1,966.90

0.00

217,117.69
0.00

45.91
0.00

37.90
526.75

0.00
7.50
0.00

1,075.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

306.99
0.00

60.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

150.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

279,605.13
0.00
0.00
0.00

350.76
0.00
5.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

9,100.00
1,966.900.00

1,232,082.31
23,900.00
1,954.19
9,625.00

24,962.10
2,571.25

56,000.00
92.50

3,100.00
20,921.00
1,000.00

17,600.00
75.00

400,000.00
12,475.00
4,000.00

(109.99)
300.00
(60.00)

3,000.00
350.00
400.00

2,450.00
1,500.00

300.00
900.00
130.00
350.00

1,600.00
1,400.00
1,000.00

400.00
1,600.00

19,000.00
50,000.00

14.97
0.00
2.29
0.00
0.15

17.05

15

10

0.00
8.33
0.00
4.90
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
4.49
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
5.77
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

(2,03S.13) 100.73
106,000.00
17,000.00
2,000.00
9,641.24

14,000.00
595.00
400.00
150.00
150.00

1,400.00
6,000.00

100,000.00
100.00
025.00

50,000.00
0.00

22,233.10
2,000.00

10

0.00
0.00
0.00
3.59
0.00
0.83
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.13
0.00



08/09/2013 11:14 AM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P3021 2/30

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
DESCRIPTION BUDGET 000057 NORM KABNQRM) INCR (0500) YEAR-T0-DATE BALANCE

5 BDGT
USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues
101-000.000—678.000
101—000.000—679.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL RGVQDLIBS

Expenditures
Dept 101.000-CITY COMISSION
101-101.
101-101.

.000—729.

.000-730
000-740.

.000-802
000-803.

101-101
101-101
101-101.
101-101
101-101
101-101.
101-101.
101-101
101-101.
101-101.

000-704
000-715

000-B68
000-869.
000-B70
000-BBO.
000-959.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
D00
D00
000

POLICE RESERVE OFFICER FUNDS 2,000.
0INSURANCE SETTLEMENT

OFFICIALS COMPENSATION
FICA-EMPLOYER
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 101.000-CITY COMISSION

DOPE 172.000-CITY MANAGER
000101-172

101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172

101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172
101-172

000-702
000-715

.000-710

.000-717

.000-710

.000-727

.000-720
101-172.
101-172.
101-172.

.000-7B1

.000-003

.000-053

.000-ass

.000-ass

.000-070

000-729
000-740
000-753

000-959
.000-B70

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

.000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

~

00 2,000.00
00 0.00 31,

700.00
672.90 31,672

700. 0.00
0.00

1,300.00
(31,672.90)

35.00
100.00

2,736,470. 00 2,736,470.00 542, 824.32 542,824 0.00 2,193,645.68 19.84

2,736,470.

6,000.
460
325.
105.
100.
100.

4,000.
000.
150.
400.

3,500.
1,000.

00 2,736,470.00

00 6,000.00
00 460.00
00 325.00
00 105.00
00 100.00
00 100.00
00 4,000;00
00 300.00
00 150.00
00 400.00
00 3,500.00
00 1,000.00

542,

3,

824.32 542,824

0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

948-00
0.00
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

3,948.
0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,193,645.68

5,000.00
450.00
325.00
105.00
100.00
100.00
52.00

000.00
150.00
400.00

3,500.00
1,000.00

19.84

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

98.70
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16,940.

49,070.
3,025.
0,915.

250.
5,000.
1,200.

100.
200.
150.
500.
200.

1,000.
1,400.

350.
400.
500.
650.

1,500.

00 16,940.00

00 49,070.00
oo 3,025.00
00 0,315.00
00 250.00
00 5,000.00
00 1,200.00
00 100.00
00 200.00
00 150.00
00 500.00
00 200.00
00 1,000.00
00 1,400.00
00 350.00
00 400.00
00 500.00
00 650.00
00 1,500.00

3,

3,

948.00 3,948

693.85
271.89
839.09 B39

19.32 19
369.38
23.61 23
0.46 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

155.93 155
0.00 D
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0
0.00 0

3,693.
271

369.

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

12,992.00

46,176.15
3,553.11
0,075.91

230.60
4,630.62
1,176.39

99.54
200.00
150.00
500.00
200.00

1,000.00
1,244.07

350.00
400.00
500.00
550.00

1,500.00

23.31

7.41
7.11
9.41
7.73
7.39
1.97
0.46
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

11.14
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total Dept 172.000-CITY MANAGER 76,010.

DE t 209.000-ASSESSORP
101-209.000-704.000 OFFICIALS COMPENSATION 1,000.
101-209.000-727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 200.
101-209.000-720.000 PDETAGE 100
101-209.000-729.000 PRINTING 1,400

00 76,010.00

00 1,000.00
00 200-00
00 100.00
00 1,400.00

5, 373.53 5,373

45.00 45
21.31 21
8.52 0
0.00 0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

70,030.47

955.00
178.69
91.30

1,400.00

7.07

4.50
10.66
8.62
0.00



95/99/3°13 1l=14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE CITY Page: 3/30
User: McDonald
DB; Marina City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCH (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-209.
101-209.
101-209.
101-209.
101-209
101-209

Total Dept 209.000-ASSESSOR

000-802
000-807.
000-853.
000-870.
000-901
000-959.

000
000
000
000
000
000

CONTRACTUAL SERV.
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

Dept 210.000-LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL
101-210.000-801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV.

Total Dept 210.000-LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL

Dept 215.000-CITY CLERK
101-215.
101-215.
101-215
101-215
101-215.
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215.
101-215.
101-215.
101-215
101-215
101-215
101-215.
101-215
101-215
101-215

Total Dept 215.000-CITY CLERK

Dept 253.000-CITY TREASURER
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253

000—702.D00
000-703.000
000-704.000
000—708.D00
000-715.000
000—716.000
000-717.000
000-727.000
000-728.000
000—729.000
000-740.000
000-781.000
000-802.000
000-803.000
000-807.000
00O—B53.D00
000-868.000
000-869.000
000-870.000
000-901.000
000-959.000

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-716
000-717
000-727

.000-728
000-729
000-730
D00-B02

.000-B03
000-805

000
000

.000

.000

.000

.000

.000
000

.000

.000
000

.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
OFFICIALS COMPENSATION
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
REGISTRATION FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

WAGES-FULL TIME

37,385.00
50.00

550.00
50.00

300.00
300.00

37,365.00
50.00

550.00
50.00

300.00
300.00

430.00 430.00
0.00 0-00

50.51 50.51
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

34,150
0
0
0
0
0

2,805.00
50.00

499.49
50.00

300.00
300.00

92.50
0.00
9.18
0.00
0.00
0.00

41,335.00

60,000.00

41,335.00

60,000.00

555.44

13,690.34 13,

555.44

890.34

34,150.

0

6,629.56

46,109.66

83.96

23.15

60,000.00

41,325.00
11,255.00
6,650.00

650.00
4,075.00

10,170.00
200.00

1,500.00
2,000.00

100.00
5,000.00

025.00
2,000.00

430.00
75.00

1,025.00
1,000.00

600.00
000.00

2,500.00
1,000.00

60,000.00

41,325.00
11,255.00
6,050.00

650.00
4,075.00

10,170.00
200.00

1,500.00
2,000.00

100.00
5,000.00

025.00
2,000.00

430.00
75.00

1,025.00
1,000.00

000.00
000.00

2,500.00
1,000.00

13,890.34 13,890.34

2,915.35 2,915.35
1,029.50 1,

0.00 0.00
0 00 0 00

029.50

301.81 301.81
1,066.73 1,

15.36
232.06
171.65

0.00
0.00

185.66
0 00 0 00
0 00 0 00
0 00 0 00

90.51 90.51
0 00 0 00
0 00 0 00
0 00 0 00

63.65 63.65
0 00 0 00

066.73
15.36

232.06
171-65

0-00
0.00

185.66

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
D
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

46,109.66

36,409.65
10,225.50
6,050.00

650.00
3,773.19
9,103.27

164.64
1,267.94
1,828.35

100.00
5,000.00

639.34
2,000.00

430.00
75.00

934.49
1,000.00

600.00
600.00

2,436.35
1,000.00

23.15

7.05
9.15
0.00
0.00
7.41

10.49
7.68

15.47
8.58
0.00
0.00

22.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
8.83
0.00
0.00
0.00
2.55
0.00

93,580.00

16,880.00
WAGES-PART TIME 2D,2QD,OO
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PUBLICATIONS
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
SERVICE CHARGES

2,850.00
0,905.00

175.00
1,300.00
1,500.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,625.00

725.00
2,375.00

93,500.00

16,880.00
20,290.00
2,850.00
8,985.00

175.00
1,300.00
1,500.00
1,000.00

50.00
4,625.00

725-00
2,375.00

6,072.28 6,

1,273.60 1,
1,445.76 1,

204.81
780.64

7.00
222.21
108.75
256.62

0.00
0.00
0.00

35-00

072.28

273.60
443.76
204.81
780.64

7.00
222-21
108.75
256.82

0.00
0.00
0.00

35.00

0

0
0
0
O
0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

87,507.72

15,606.40
18,846.24
2,645.19
9,204.36

168.00
1,077.79
1,391.25

743.18
50.00

4,625.00
725.00

2,340.00

6.49

7.55
7.12
7.19
8.69
4.00

17.09
7.25

25.68
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.47



OB/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE 929091 FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pflqe: 4/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marina City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED D7/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % EDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATEGL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BALANCE USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-253.
101-253.
101-253
101-253
101-253
101-253

000-853.
000-868
000-869.
000-870.
000-959.
000-970

000
000
000
000
000
000

PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total Dept 253.0D0—CITY TREASURER

Dept 265.000—BUILDINGS/GROUNDS
000101-265

101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265
101-265

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-727
000-740
000-781
000-802
000-921
000-922
000-923
000-931
000-943

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ELECTRIC
WATER/SEWER USAGE-CITY BUILDI
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
EQUIPMENT LEASE

Total Dept 265.000-BUILDINGS/GROUNDS

Dept 281,000-WATER SHED COUNCIL
000101-281.000-703

101-281.000-715
101-281.000-801
101-281.000—822

000
000
000

WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
PERMIT FEES

Total Dept 281.000-WATER SHED COUNCIL

Dept 301.000-POLICE
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101"301
101-301
101-301
101"301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301
101-301

000-702
000-703
000-705
000-708
000-715

.000-715

.000-717

.000—725

.000-727

.000-728

.000-729

.000-740

.000-741

.000-742

.000-744

.000-745

.000~753

.000-781

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
OVERTIME WAGES
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
FIREARM SUPPLIES
CLOTHING
PD RESERVE OFFICER EXPENSES
FURNISHING/HOUSEHOLD
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

1,025.00
1,100.00

150.00
500.00

1,000.00
1,200.00

1,025.00
1,100.00

150.00
600.00

1,000.00
1,200.00

90.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

90
0
0
0
0
0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00

934.50 0
1,100.00 0

150.00 0
500.00 0

1,000.00 0
1,200.00 0

65,830.00

8,000.00
8,000.00
1,225.00

700.00
1,000.00

18,000.00
66,000.00
8,200.00
8,000.00
2,600.00
3,000.00
9,300.00

65,830.00

8,000.00
8,000.00
1,225.00

700.00
1,000.00

18,000.00
66,000.00
8,200.00
8,000.00
2,600.00
3,000.00
9,300.00

4,423.09

24.77
1,105.00

86.42
0.00

192.00
2,025.47

751.09
670.65

0.00
38.14
0.00

627.30

4,423

24
1,105

86
0

192
2,025

751
670

0
38

0
627

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,600.00
11,400.00
4,205.50

0.00
0.00
0.00

1,100.60
3,030.10

51,405.91 5

1,915.23 0
6,095.00 13
1,130.50 1

100.00 0
(192.00) 119

4,514.53 14
51,043.31 1
1,529.35 0
0,000.00 0
2,551.05 1
1,099.40 36
4,633.42 40

134,025l00

600.00
50.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

134,025.00

600.00
50.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

5,521.34

54.00
4.13
0.00
0.00

5,521

54
4
0
0

22,144.98

0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

106,358.68 20

546.00 9
45.87 8

1,000.00 0
2,000.00 0

3,650.00

202,000.00
200,200.00
42,500.00
1,950.00

41,030.00
53,050.00

525.00
400.00

2,000.00
400.00
700.00

1,500.00
35,000.00
4,000.00
8,000.00
2,000.00
1,055.00
2,000.00

3,650.00

252,000.00
200,200.00
42,500.00
1,950.00

41,030.00
53,860.00

525.00
400.00

2,000.00
400.00
700.00

1,500.00
35,000.00
4,000.00
8,000.00
2,000.00
1,055.00
2,000.00

58.13

15,400.55
10,194.95
1,413.10
1,300.00
2,905.15
3,122.60

20.00
30.00
0.00

43.90
0.00

155.00
2,201.45

0.00
14.99
0.00
0.00
0.00

58

15,450
10,194
1,413
1,300
2,906.
3,122

28
38

0
43

0
155

2,207
0

74
0
0
0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

625.00

3,591.87 1

265,511.34 5
269,405.05 6
41,186.90 3

650.00 66
44,123.25 5
50,131.40 5

491.00 5
362.00 92,000.00 0
355.10 10
700.00 0

1,445.00 9
32,792.55 5
4,000.00 0
1,925.01 0
2,000.00 0
1,055.00 0
1,375-00 31



05/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 5/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

GL NUMBER

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 3 BDGT

DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR IDECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 - GENERAL
Expenditures
101-301.000-B02.000
101—301.000—B02.300
101—301.000—BU3.DOD
101—301.000—804.000
101—301.0U0-805.000
101-301.000-807.000
101-301.000—851.000
101-301.000-853-000
101—301.00D-863.000
101-301.000-868-000
101—301.000-869.000
101—301.0DO-870.000
101-301.000-B80.000
101-301.000-901.000
101-301.000-921.000
101-301.000-923.000
101-301,000-933,000
101-301.000-943.000
101—301.000-957.000
101—301.000—959.000
101-301.000—970.000
101-301.000-995.000

Total Dept 301.000-

Dept 336.000-FIRE
101-336.000-B02.000

Total Dept 336.000-

Dflpt 371.000-INSPEC
101-371.000-703.000
101-371
101-371.
101-371.
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371
101-371

Tfltfll Dapt 371.000-INSPECTIONS

000—703.400
000—715.000
000-715.000
000—727.000
000-728.000
000-729.000
000-730.000
000-740.000
000-741.000
000-802.000
DO0—B03.000
000-053.000

.000—863.000
000-868.000
000-870.000
000-901.000
000-959.000

FUND

POLICE

FIRE

TIONS
-PROPCLEAN

-PROPCLEAN

CONTRACTUAL SERV. 25,000.00
SALVAGE VEHICLE INSPECTION FE 45,000.00
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
WITNESS FEES
SERVICE CHARGES
REGISTRATION FEES
RADIO MAINTENANCE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
BUILDING REPAIR
EQUIPMENT LEASE
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION
CAPITAL OUTLAY
INTEREST EXPENSE

CONTRACTUAL SERV,

WAGES-PART TIME

400.00
50.00
25.00

100.00
2,000.00
9,210.00
1,210.00115.00

415.00
1,050.00

300.00
50.00

4,515.00
550.00
500.00

14,150.00
2,000.00
3,000.00

0.00
1,055.00

25,000.
45,000.

400.
50.
25.

100.
2,000.
9,210.
1,210.

115.
415.

1,050.
300.
50.

4,515.
550.
500.

14,150.
2,000.
3,000.

0
1,855.

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00

250.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
3.93
0.00
0.00

501.32
4,025.35

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

451.14
23.29
0.00

14,149.30
0.00
0.00

1,301.00
1,051.01

250
0
0
0
3
0
0

501
4,025

0
0
0
0
0

451
23

0
14,149.

0
01,301

1,551

2,350.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,000.00
0-00
0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

22,400.00
45,000.00

400.00
50.00
21.01

100.00
2,000.00
8,682.68
1,184.65

115.00
415.00

1,060.00
300.00
50.00

4,123.05
525.11
500.00

0.70
2,000.00
3,000.00

[1,3B7.00)
3.99

10
D
D
0

15
0
0
6

83
0
0
0
0
0
9
3
0

100
0
0

100
99

091,115.00

235,210.00

891,715.

235,270.

00

00

69,301.74

117,634.00

69,301

117,634

4,975.00

0.00

817,438.26

117,636.00

B

50

235,210.00

0.00
WAGES-PART TIME-BUILDING INSP 22,325.00
FICA-EMPLOYER 1,710.00
FICA-EMPLOYER 0.00
OFFICE SUPPLY 300.00
POSTAGE 300.00
PRINTING 300.00
PUBLICATIONS 300.00
GENERAL SUPPLY 50.00
FUEL 400.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 15,000.00
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO 350.00
PHONE EXPENSE 1,025.00
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 700.00
LODGING 200.00
TRAVEL EXPENSE 300.00
ADVERTISING 100.00
TRAINING/TUITION 300-00

235,270.

0.
22,325.
1,110.

0.
300.
300.
300.
300.
50.

400.
15,000.

350.
1,025.

100.
200.
300.
100.
300.

00

00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

117,634.00

404.25
1,254.00

95.92
30.96
21.31
5.98
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

90.50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

117,634

404
1,254

95
30
21

5
0
0
O
O
0
0

90
0
0
D
D
0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

117,636.00

(404.25)

50

100
21,011.00 5
1,514.00 5

(30.95) 100
210.59 1
294.02 1
300.00 0
300.00 0
50.00 0

400.00 0
15,000.00 0

350.00 0
934.50 0
700.00 O
200.00 0
300.00 0
100.00 0
300.00 0

43,550.00 43,550.00 1,902.92 1,902 0.00 41,757.08 4



09/09/2013 11=14 RM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0112 00 MARINE 6111 P000: 6/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marina City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 110 BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION
ORIGINAL AMENDED O7/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORMI INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 44l.000—GENERAL MAINTENANCE
101—441.000—702.
101—441.000~703.
101—441.000—708.
101—441.000-715.
101—441.000-716.
101—441.D00-717.
101—441.000-713.
101-441.000-725.
101-441.000—727.
l01—441.000—72B.
101—441.000-730.
101—44l.000—740.
l01—441.000~744.
101—441.000—751.
101-441.000-7B0,
101—441.000-701.
101—441.000-802.
101-441.000-B03.
101—441.000-B05.
101—441.000—817.
101~441.000-B53.
101-441.000-B63.
101-441.000-B63.
101-441.000-059.
101-441.000-B70.
101-441,000-901.
101-441.000-921.
101-441.000—923.
10l—441.000—931.
101—441.000—S59.

000
D00
D00
D00
000
O00
000
000
U00
000
ODD
000
OD0
O00
O00
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
O00
000
000
000
000
O00
O00

WAGES"FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
LONGEVITY
FICA-EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
PHYSICAL EXAMS
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PUBLICATIONS
GENERAL SUPPLY
CLOTHING
FUEL
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIO
SERVICE CHARGES
CDL CONSORTIUM FEE
PHONE EXPENSE
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 441.000—GENERAL MAINTENANCE

Dept 448.000-STREET LIGHTING
101-440.000-925.000 STREET LIGHTING

Total Dept 44S.000—STREET LIGHTING

Dept 526.000—REFUSE
101—526.000—802.UOD CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 526.000—REFUSE

Dept 721.000"COMMUNITY E ECONOMIC DEV.
101—721.0DQ-B01. D00
101-721.000-901.000
1D1—721,000-959.000

Total Dept 721.000—CDMMUNITY 6

PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADVERTISING
TRAINING/TUITION

ECONOMIC DEV.

110,300.00
21,545.00
2,600.00

10,150.00
40,500.00

615.00
5,665.00

200.00
1,500.00

100.00
100.00

4,000.00
4,500.00

50,000.00
200.00

9,000.00
1,000.00

400.00
100.00
300.00

5,000.00
20,000.00

500.00
600.00
500.00
125.00

1,000.00
5,500.00
4,000.00
1,000.00

110,300.00
27,545.00 1,300.00
2,600.00 0.00

10,150.00 690.15
40,500.00 3,916.46

615.00 50.01
3,665.00 201.63

200.00 50.00
1,500.00 0.00

100.00 5.62
100.00 0.00

4,000.00 0.00
4,500.00 0.00

30,000.00 1,336.95
200.00 0.00

9,000.00 20.00
1,000 00 205.01

400.00 95.15
100 00 0.00
300.00 0.00

5,000.00 470.49
20,000.00 133.61

500.00 0.00
600.00 10.00
300.00 0.00
125.00 0.001,000.00 619.46

5,500.00 60.11
4,000.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00

10,491.30 101491

1:305
Q

B95.
3,915.

50
201

50
0
5
0
D
0

1,336
0

20
205

93
O
O

470
133

0
10

0
0

619
68

0
0

30
00
00
75
45
B7
63
00
00
62
00
00
00
95
00
O0
O1
75
00
00
49
61
00
00
00
00
46
17
00
00

0
0
D
0
O
0
0
0

572
D
0

4,526
5,543

16,663
0

2,281
B16

O
_ 0

0
0

9,534
0
O
0
0
0
0

455
0

99,600.10 9
26,251.00 4
2,600.00 0
9,053.25 0

56,665.54 9
624.13 1

3,305.51 1
150.00 25
920.00 30
94.50 5

100.00 0
(526.11, 115

(1,043.60) 12512,000.00 60
200 00 0

6,690.55 25
(21.20: 102306.25 23
100.00 0
300.00 0

4,529.51 9
10,332.21 40

500.00 0
590.00 1
300.00 0
125.00 0

6,300.54 0
5,451.05 1
3,553.60 11
1,000.00 0

291,620.00

91,000.00

291,620.00 19,958.07

91,000.00 0.00

19,958

0

O7

00

40,403

0

231,255.21 20

91,000.00 O

91,000.00

211,650.00

91,000.00 0.00

277,650.00 22,856.01

0

22,866.

00

O1

0

0

91,000.00 0

254,783.99 8

277,550.00

1,200.00
450.00
100.00

211,650.00 22,066.01

1,200.00 0.00
450.00 164.15
100.00 0.00

22,666

D
164

0

01

00
15
00

0

0
0
D

254,103.99 0

1,200.00 0
285.35 36
100.00 0

1,750.00 1,150T00* 164.15 164 15 D 1,595.35 9



08/09/2013 11:14 AM
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY , Page: 7/30

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED E BDGT
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YEAR-TO~DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Dept 751.000-RECREATION
101—751.000-703
101—751.000—703
101—751.000—703
101—751.000—703
101—751.000—703
101—751.000—703
101—751.000—703
10l—751.000—703.
101—751.000—703
101—751.000—703.
101—751.000—703
101—751.000—703
101~751.000—703
101-751.000—703.
101—75l.O00-715.
101—75l.000—715.
101—751.000-715
101-751.000-715
101-751.000-715
101-751.000-715
101-751.000-715
101-751.000-715
101-751-000-715
101-751.000-715
101-751.000-715
101-751.000-715.
101-751.000—715.
101—751.000—7l5
101—751.000—727
101—751.000—72B
101—751.000—729.
101—751,000-729
101-751.000—740
101-751-000-740
l01—751.000-740
101—751.000-740
101—751.000-740
101—751.000—740
101—751.000—74D
101—751.000—802
101—751.000—802
101—751.000—302
101—751.000—S02
101-751.000—$02
101-751.000~002
101—751.000—H02
101-751.000-B02
101-751.000-B02
101-751.000~003
101-751.000-B53
1D1—T51.000"05B
101—751.000—069
101-751.000-B59
10l—751.000-SE9

000
000-COMPSNIMO
000—CPR COURS
000"LIFE GUAR
000—MIDDAY000
00D—MOM&TOTSO
000—PLAYGROUN
000—POOL—SPRN
000—POOLWINTE
000—SL—FALL00
000-SL—SPRING
000—SLWINTERO
000—SR OLYMPI
000—WT AEROBI
000
000-COMPSWIMO
000-CPR COURS
000-LIFE GUAR
000-MIDDAY000
000-MOMGTOTSO
000-PLAYGROUN
000-POOL-SPRN
000-POOLWINTE
000-SL-FALL00
000-SL-SPRING
000-SLWINTERO
000—SR OLYMPI
000-WT AEROBI
000
000
000
00O—COMPSWIMO
000
000-BASKETBAL
000-CHEER ALO
000-COMPSWIMU
000-MOMGTOTSQ
000—SL—FALL00
000—VOLLEYHAL
000
000—AMREDCROS
000—BASKETBAL
000—COMPSWIMO
000—ECSD FACI
000—FACILTY U
000—LIFE GUAR

.000—MOM&TOTSO
000~ZUMBA00O0
000
000
000

.000

.000~BASKETBAL
000-PLAYGROUN

WAGES—PART
WAGES—PART
WAGES—PART
WAGES—PART
WAGES—PART
WAGES—PART
WAGES—PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES~PART
WAGES-PART
WAGE5"PART
WAGES-PART
WAGES-PART
FICA-EMPLOY

TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
TIME
ER

FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA—EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
CONTRACTUAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATIU
PHONE EXPEN
LODGING
MEALS
MEALS
MEALS

SERV.
SERV.
SERV.
SERV.
SERV.
SERV
SERV
BERV
EERV

SE

21,250.00
2,300.00
1,700.00
1,600.00
2,600.00

400.00
0.00

130.00
350.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00

0.00
350.00

1,525.00
200.00
150.00
130.00
200.00
35.00
0.00

10.00
30.00
05.00
05.00
05.00
0.00

30.00
250.00
30.00

340.00
0.00

700.00
050.00
250.00
200.00
125.00
360.00
50.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,200.00

100.00
1,000.00

400.00
000.00
150.00

1,150.00
300.00

1,315.00
100.00
30.00

350.00
50.00

21,250
2,300.
1,700.
1,550.
2,600.

400
0

130
350

1,100.
1,100.
1,100.

0
350

1,625
200
150
130
200

35
O

85
0

30
250

30
340

0
700
B50
250
200
125
360

50
500

1,000
1.200

100
1,800

400
B00
1S0

1.150
300

1.375
100

30
350

50

10.
30
85
85

00
00
00
00
00
00
OD
00
D0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
OD
O0
00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
00
O0
00
00
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

1,346-92
261.35

0.00
0.00

B4.01
0.00

132.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

24.00
0.00

103.03
20.04
0.00
0.00
6.44
0.00

10.11
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
1.04
0.00

21.30
0.00

36.00
74.41
0.00
0.00
0.00

235.40
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

50.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

300.00
123.79

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,346
261

0
0

B4
0

132
0
0
0
0
O

24
0

103
20

0
0
6
0

10
0
0
0
0
0
1
0

21
0

36
74

0
0
0

235
0
D
0
0
0
0

50
0
0
0
0
0

300
123

0
0
0
0

.00
1

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
0D
00
00
00
00
D0

00
00
O0
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

O0
75
00
00
75
00
00
00
00
00
D0
00
00
00
0O
00
00

10,903.05
2,035.12
1,700.00
1,600.00
2,515.99

400,00
<132.001
130.00
350.00

1,100.00
1,100.00
1,100.00

(24.00)
350.00

1,521.93
119.96
150.00
130.00
153.56
35.00

(10.11)
10.00
30.00
05.00
05.00
05.00
(1.84)
30.00

220.30
30.00

304.00
(74.41)
602.25
050.00
250.00
(13.55)
125.00
360.00
50.00

500.00
1,000.00
1,200.00

50.00
1,800.00

400.00
000.00
150.00

1,150.00
0.00

1,251.21
100.00
30.00

350.00
50.00

6.34
11.39
0.00
0.00
3.23
0.00

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00
6.34

10.02
0.00
0.00
3.22
0.00

100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
0.00
8.52
0.00

10.59
100.00

2.54
0.00
0.00

108.03
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

50.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

100.00
9.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
D-00



00/09/2013 11 14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE 0133 Pfl99= B/30
User: McDonald
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL $TATEMENT$_JULY 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBEREO 5 BDGT

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751
101-751

000-870.
000-880.
000-901.

000
000
000

000-957.000-BASKETBAL
000-959. 000

Total Dept 751.000-RECREATION

Dept 756.000-PARKS AND BEACH
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756.
101-756
101-756.
101-756.

000-702.
000-703.
000-703.
000-715.
000-715.
000-740.
000-740.
000-781.
000-802.
000-853.

.000-921.
000-931.
000-970.

000
200-BEACH EXP
300
000
000"BEACH EXP
000
000"BEACH EXP
000
O00
000
000
000
300

TRAVEL EXPENSE
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENSE
TRAINING/TUITION

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME-RECREATION
WAGES-PART TIME-GENERAL MAINT
FICA-EMPLOYER
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
MAJOR REPAIR/REPLACE

Total Dept 756.000-PARKS AND BEACH

Dept 760.000-SAFETY PROGRAM
101—760.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY
101-760.000-701.000 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

Total Dept 760.000-SAFETY PROGRAM

Dept 790.000-LIBRARY
101-790
101-790
101-790
101-790
101-790
101-790
101-790

.000-728

.000-740

.000—802

.000-B53

.000-921

.000-923

.000-931

000
000
D00
000
000
000
000

Total Dept 790_0Q0-LIBRARY

POSTAGE
GENERAL QUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

Dept 051.000-INSURANCE/BENEFITS
101-051.000-710.
1D1—851.0D0-716.
101*S51.000-718.
101-S51.000—720.
101—851.000—722.
101—051.000—912.

000
000
000
000
000
000

UNEMPLOYMENT
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
LIABILITY INSURANCE

50.00
500.00
550.00
500.
390.

00
00

50.00
500-00
550.00
500.00
390.00

0.00
500.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0
500

0
O
D

0
0
0
0
0

00
00
00
00
D0

50.00
0.00

550.00
500.00
390.00

0
100

O
0
0

51,205

10,500.
24,000.
15,500.
2,525.
1,050.

10,000.
400.

1,000.
5,500.

650
3,000.
5,000.

16,300.

.00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

51,205.00

10,500.00
24,000.0015,500.00
2,625.00
1,050.00

10,000.00
400.00

1,000.00
5,500.00

650.00
3,000.00
5,000.00

16,300.00

3,331.17

3,377.35
0,153.63
1,503.50

393.76
626.07
100.50
49.32

396.00
505.33
103.60
304.02

2,744.63
0.00

3,331.

3,377
0,103.
1,903.

393.
626.
100.

49
398.
508
103
304

2,744
0

O

0
0
0
0
0

7,984
0
0

3,331
0
0

981
0

OD

00
00
00
00
00
54
00
00
63
00
00
73
00

47,873.83

15,122.65
15,816.37
13,696.50
2,231.24
1,223.93
1,914.88

350.68
602.00

1,660.04
546.32

2,695.18
1,273.64

16,300.00

6

18
34
11
15
33
80
12
39
69
15
10
74

0

104,325.

200.
.00300

00

00

104,325.00

200.00
300,00

10,593.67

0.00
0.00

18,593.

D
0

12,297

0
0

.90

.00

.00

73,433.43

200.00
300.00

29

0
0

500

5
100

6,000
1,600
7,000
1,000
2,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

500.00

5.00
100.00

6,000.00
1,600.00
7,000.001,000.00
2,000.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

580.95
126.64
627.96
24.06

160.12

0

0
0

560
126
627

24
160

0

0
0

4,656.
0.
0
0

155

00

00
00
27
D0
00
DD
49

500.00

5.00
100.00
754.70

1,473.36
6,372.04

975.94
1,604.39

0

0
D

87
7
B
2

15

17,705

8,000
100

60,000
10,000

102,925
60,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

17,705.00

8,000.00
100.00

60,000-00
10,000.00

102,925.00
60,000.00

1,527.73

0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00

56,958.00

1,527

0
0
0
0
0

56,958

4,011

0

76

.00
0.00
D
0
0
0

.00
00
00
00

11,365.51

0,000.00
100.00

60,000.00
10,000.00

102,925.00
3,042.00

35

0
0
0
0
0

94



00/09/2013 11 14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa0E= 9/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine city PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 01/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NURM (RBNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR"TU*DRTE BALANCE

5 BDGT
USED

Fund 101 — GENERAL FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept B51.000—INSURANCE/BENEFITS

Dépt 895.0D0—SPECIAL PROJECTS
101-B95.
101-895.
101-895.
101-895.
101-895.

000—802.000
000—951.000
000—956.000
000—962.000
000—999.000

CONTRRCTURL SERV.
HYDRRNT RENTAL
SETTLEMENTS
PROPERTY TAX
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

Tfltal Dept B95.000—SPECIAL PROJECTS

241,025.00

20,000.00
10,000.00

0.00
15,000.00
25,515.00

241,025.

20,000.
10,000.

0
15,000.
25,515.

55,950.

1,450.
0.

90.
0.
0.

00

00
00
00
00
00

56,958

1,450
0

90
0
0

0

0,550.
0
0
0
0

00 184,057

00 10,000.
00 10,000.

(9000
00 15,000.
00 25,515

00) 100.00
00 0

23.63

50.00
0.00

.00
0.00

70,515.00 10,515. 1,540. 00 1,540 0,550. 00 60,425. 14.31

TOTAL Expenditures 2,009,310.00 2,309,310. 353,619. 61 353,619. 121,333. 30 02T§2s,357 17.12

Fund 101:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

2,736,470.00
2,809,310.00

2,736,470.
2,809,310.

542,324.353,619; 32
61

542,524
353,619.

0 .00 2,193,645.
127,333. 35 2,a2§.asv 19.

17
NET OF REVENUES a EXPENDITURES I 111(72,840.00) (72,040. 189,204.71 189,204 (127,333. 36) (134,711

B4
.12

84.94



D3/99/2913 11=14 AM REVENUE ANO EXPENDITURE REPORT F00 CITY CF MARINE CITY P000; 10/30
U$er: McDonald
DB; Ma;in5 City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013
2013—14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 0 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (AaNORM> INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO—DATE BALANCE 0sE0

Fund 202 - MAJOR ST
Revenues
Dept 000.000
202—000.000—546.000
202—000.000—547.000
202—000.000—665.000
202-000.000—699.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures

REET FUND

STATE WEIGHT G GAS TAX
STATE TRUNKLINE MAINTENANCE
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUND$

Dépt 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
202-443.000—702.000
202-443.000—703.000
202-443.000-715.000
202-443.000-740.000
202-443.000-002.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

Dept 450.000—GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
202—450.000—716.000
202-450.000—717.000
202—450.000—718.000
202—450.000—722.000
202—450.
202-450.

000-801
000-946

.000
000 EQUIPMENT LEASE

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON

190,000.00
6,000.00

525.00
63,000.00

190,000.
6,000.

525
63,000

00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0
0

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

190,000
6,000

525
63,000

00 0
.00 0
.00 0
.00 0

00
00
00
00

259,525.00 259,525. 00 0.00 0 0.00 259,525 00 0 00

259,525.00

2,000.00
100.00
165.00

2,000.00
3,500.00

259,525.

2,000.
100
165

2,000.
3,500.

00

00
00
00
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0
0
O

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

400.00
1,600.00

259,525

2,000
100
165

1,500
1,900

00 0

00 0
00 0
00 0
00 20
00 45

00

00
00
00
00
71

7,765.00

6,765.00
110.00

6,100.00
3,275.00

PROFESSIONAL SERV. 810.00
20,000.00

1,755

5,155
110

6,100
3,275

510
20,000

00

00
00
00
00
00
00

0.00

652.76
3.43
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

652
B
0
0
0
D

2,000.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0-00
0.00

5,765

6,112
101

6,100
3,275

B10
20,000

001 25T55

24 9
52 7
00 0
00 0
00 0

-00 0

65
71
00
00
00
00

Total Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION 37,060.00

Dept 451.000-DRAINS
202-451.000-702.000
202-451_000—7l5.000
202-45l.000—BO2.000
202-451.00D—931.D00

-STORM SEWERS
WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS

2,000.00
215.00

1,000.00
2,000.00

37,060

2,300
215

1,000
2,000

00

00
00
00
00

661.24

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

661

0
0
0
0

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

36,398

2,800
215

1,000
2,000.

76 1

00 0
00 0
00 0
00 0

73

00
00
00
00

Total Dept 451.000—DRAINS—STDRM SEWERS 6,015.00

Dfipt 452.000"ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
202-452.000-702.
202—452.000—703.
202—452.000—715.
202-452.000-740.
202-452.000—782.
202-452.000-B02.
202—452.000-931.
202—452.000—970.
202—452.000—970.

000
000
000
000
000
ODD
O00
000
000

—SBRVRESUR
—WAT/BR PA

WAGES—FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY
CAPITAL OUTLAY

5,000.00
200.00
000.00

1,000.00
2,500.00
1,000.00

400.00
0.00

40,000.00

6,015

5,000
200
400

1.000
2,500
1,000

400
0

40,000

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
DO
00
00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

81.12
0.00
0.00
0.00

36,255.11
0.00

0

0
0
0

01
0
0
0

10.255
D

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,551.14
0.00
0.00
D.DD
0.00

6,015

5,000
200
400.
91B
940

1,000.
400

(36,295.
40,000.

00 0

00 0
00 0
00 D
BB B
E6 62
00 0
00 0
11) 100.
00 0

00

00
00
00
11
05
00
00
00
00



OB/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE ANO EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY or MARINE CITY Page: 11/30
User: McDonald
DE; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET
AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 202 — MAJOR STREET FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 452.000—ROUTINE MAINTENANCE

Dept 453.000-BRIDGE MAINTENANCE
202-453.
202-453.
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453
202-453

000—702.000
000-703.000
000-715.000
000-740.000
000—801.000

.000—802.000
000—921.000

.000—931.000

.000-970.000

—LABUHN BR

—LABUHN BR

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS
CAPITAL OUTLAY

Total Dept 453.000-BRIDGE MAINTENANCE

Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING
202-454
202-454
202-454
202-454
202-454

.000—702.000

.000—715.000
000—740.000
000-781.000

.000-802.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING

Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
202—455.000-702.000
202—455.000-703.000
202-455.000-715.000
202-455.000-781.000
202-455.000-782.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES—PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

TOtHl Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

Dept 456.000-TRAFFI
202-456.000-702.000
202-456.000-715.000
202-456.000-740.000
202-456.00D—8D2.000

C SERVICE
WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

TOt&1 Dept 456.000-TRAFFIC SERVICE

Dept 457.UOU—SURFACE MAINTENANCE (M—29)
202-457.000-702.000 WAGES—FULL TIME
202-457.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
202-457.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY

T0081 Dfipt 457.000—SURFACE MAINTENANCE (M—29)

Dept 45B.00D—RDADBIDE MAINTENANCE (M-29)

50,500.00

600.00
500.00
90.00

100.00
145,000.00

2,000.00
1,000.00

500.00
133,000.00

50,500.

600.
500.

90
100

145,000
2,000
1.000

500
133,000.

35,375.23

35.58
127.50
12.42
17.82

440.00
0.00

12.14
0.00

11,538.79

36,376.

35
127

12
17

440
0

12
0

11,538

1,551

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
D
D

14

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

12,572.63 75.10

554.42 5.93
372.50 25.50
77.55 13.80
02.10 17.52

144,550.00 0.30
2,000.00 0.00

957.55 1.21
500.00 0.00

121,451.21 5.50

282,790.00

2,000.00
150.001,000.00
300.00

2,500.00

282,790.

2,000.
160

1,000
3002,500.

12,184.25

118.60
8.98
0.00
0.00
0.00

12,154

118
8
0
0
0

0

0
0

495
0

1,889.

00

00
00
60
00
73

270,505Y75 4.31

1,881.40 5.93
151.02 5.61
504.40 49.56
300.00 0.00
610.27 75.59

5,960.00

6,000.00
500.00
500.00
250.00

8,300.00

5,960.

6,000
500
500
250

8,300

127.50

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

127

0
0
0
0
0

2,385

0
0
0
0
0

33

00
00
00
00
00

3,447.09 42.16

6,000.00 0.00
500.00 0.00
500.00 0.00
250.00 0.00

8,300.00 0.00

15,550.00

300.00
25.00

1,600.00
1,000.00

15,550

300
25

1,500
1,000

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0
0

0

0
0

200.
0

00

00
00
00
00

15,550.00 0.00

300.00 0.00
25.00 0.00

1,400.00 12.50
1,000.00 0.00

2,925.00

100.00
10.00

200.00

2,925

100
10

200

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0

0
0
0

200

0
0
0

00

00
00
00

2,725.00 6.84

100.00 0.00
10.00 0.00

200.00 0.00

310.00 310 0.00 0 0 00 310.00 0.00



09/99/2°13 11=l4 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE
User: McDonald
DE; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

2013-14 vwn BALANCE
AMENDED 07/31/2013

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM)

CITY Page: 12/30

ACTIVITY
MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

FOR

Fund 202 — MAJOR BTREET FUND
Expenditures
202—45B.00D—7D2.DOQ
2D2—45B.0DD-715.000
202—45B.000-BD2.000

WAGES~FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 45S.D00—ROADSIDE MAINTENANCE (M—29)

Dept 459.000-TRAFFIC SIGNS (M-29)
202—459.000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.

TOtfll Dept 459.000-TRAFFIC SIGNS (M—29)

Dept 460.000-GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M—29)
202-460.000-702.000 WAGES—FULL TIME
202-460.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER

Tctal Dept 4G0.000"GENERAL MAINTENANCE (M-29)

Depf 461.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL [M-29]
202-461.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
202—461.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
202-461.000-702.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Total Dept 461.000-ICE AND snow CONTROL (M-29)

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 202:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (159,845.007

200.00
20.00

2,780.00

200.00
20.00

2,780.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0

00 0
00 0
00 0

00 200
00 20
00 2,780

00 0.
00 0.
00 0.

00
00
00

3,000.00

3,500.00

3,000.00

3,500.00

0.00

0.00

0

0

00 0

00 0

00 3,000

00 3,500

00 0.

00 0.

00

00

3,500.00

600.00
70.00

3,500.00

B00.00
70.00

0.00

50.04
3.79

0

50
3

00 0

04 0
79 0

00 3,500

00 749
00 66

00 0.

96 6.
21 5.

00

26
41

870.00

575.00
50.00

2,500.00

070.00

575.00
50.00

2,500.00

53.83

0.00
0.00
0.00

53

0
0
0

B3 0

00 0
00 0
00 0

00 816

00 575
00 50
00 2,500.

17 6.

00 0.
00 0.
00 0.

19

00
00
00

3,125.00 3,125.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 3,125 00 0. 00

419,110.00 41§Y§50.00 49,403.13 49,405 13 6,136 47 363,830 40 13. 24

259,525.00
419,310.00

259,525.00
419,370.00

0.00
49,403.13

0
49,403

00 0
13 6 135.I

00 259,525
47 363,830

00 0.
40 13.

00
24

(l59,045.00J (49,403.13) (49,403 137 (6,136. 47) (1D4,305 40) 34. 75



03/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P396: 13/30
User: McDonaldDB, Marine city PERIOD EN01N6 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR)

ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
203-000.000-546.000 STATE WEIGHT G GAS TAX 72,000.00
203-000.000-665.000 INTEREST 300.00

72,000.00 0.00 0-00
300.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.00

72,000
300

00 0.00
00 0.00

Total Dept 000.000 72,300.00 72,300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 72,300 0001 I 0.00

TOTAL Revenues 72,300.00

Expenditures
Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION
203-443.000-702.000
203-443.000-703.000
203-443.000-715.000
203-443.000-740.000
203-443.000-002.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA"EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 443.000-NON MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION

Dept 450.000—GENERAL ADMINISTRATION
203-450.000—716.000
203-450.000-717.000
203-450.000-718.000
203-450.000-722.000
203-450.000-801.000
203—450.000-946.000

HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
EQUIPMENT LEASE

3,100.00
250.00
260.00

6,000.00
0.00

72,300.00 0.00 0.00

3,100.00
250.00
260.00

6,000.00
0.00

49.54
42.50
7.00
0.00

770.00

49.54
42.50
7.00
0.00

770.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

410.16
2,400.00

72,300

3,050
201
253

5,520
(3,110

00 0.00

46 1.60
50 17.00
00 2.69
24 B.00
00) 100.00

9,610.00

10,150.00
170.00

11,200.00
4,925.00

800.00
31,000.00

Tfltal Dept 450.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATION

9,610.00

10,150.00
110.00

11,200.00
4,925.00

600.00
31,000.00

869.04

979.12
12.72
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

869.04

979.12
12.72
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,879.76

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,561

9,170
157

11,200
4,925

B00
31,000 ,

20 39.01

BB 9.65
23 7.40
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00
00 0.00

50,245.00

Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWERS
203-451.
203-451.
203-451
203-451
203-451.

000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME
000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
000-702.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
000-002.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV.
000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS

1,500.00
515.00

1,350.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

58,245.00

7,500.00
575.00

1,350.00
1,000.00
2,000.00

991.84

308.36
23.35
0.00
0.00

33.98

991.84

308.36
23-35
0.00
0.00

33.98

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

57,253

7,191
551

1,350
1,000
1,066

16 1.70

64 4.11
65 4.06
00 0.00
00 0.00
02 1.70

Total Dept 451.000-DRAINS-STORM SEWER5 12,425.00

Dept 452.000—ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
203-452
203-452
203-452
203-452.
203-452.
203-452
203-452

.000-702

.000-703
000-715
000-729.
000-740.

.000—7B2

.000-B02

.000

.000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME 0,000.00
WAGES-PART TIME 1,000.00
FICA—EMPLOYER 700.00
PRINTING 200.00
GENERAL SUPPLY 0.00
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 5,000.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 1,500.00

12,425.00

8,000.00
1,000.00

100.00
200.00

0.00
6,000.00
1,500.00

365.69

975.67
127.50
03.64
0.00

121.60
0.00
0.00

365.69

975.67
127.50
83.64
0.00

121.60
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,326.10
0.00

12,059

7,024
012
616
200

(121
3,673
1,500

31 2.94

33 12.20
50 12.75
35 11.95
00 0.00
60) 100.00
30 30.70
00 0.00

T0001 Dept 452.000"ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 17,400.00

Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING

17,400.00 1, 300.49 1, 300.49 2,326.70 I3: 764 01 20.09



08/09/2013 11=14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 14/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine city PERIOD ENDING U7/31/2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 YTD BALANCE
AMENDED 07/31/2013

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM)

ACTIVITY FOR

INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO*DATE
MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

BALANCE
5 BDGT

USED

Fund 203 - LOCAL STREET FUND
Expenditures
203-454.
203-454.
203-454
203-454
203-454.

000—702.000
000—715.000

.000—740.000

.000—781.000
000—802.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.

Total Dept 454.000-STREET SWEEPING

Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL
203-455.000-702.000
203—455.000-703.000
203—455.000-715.000
203-455.000-781.000
203-455.000-782.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL

Total Dept 455.000-ICE AND SNOW CONTROL

Dept 456.000-TRAFFIC SERVICE
203-456.000-702.000 WAGES—FULL TIME
203-456.000-715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER
203-456.000-740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY

Total Dept 456.000-TRAFFIC SERVICE

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 203
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES 5 EXPENDITURES (59,910.00) (59,910

5,500.00
425.00

1,000.00
550.00

4,000.00

5,500
425

1,000
550

4,000.

318.76
24.13

0.00
0.00
0.00

318.76
24.13
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

743.40
0.00

2,834.59

5,181.24
400.87
256.60
550.00

1,155.41

5.80
5.68

74.34
0.00

70.86

11,475-00

7,000.00
575.00
580.00
200.00

10,000.00

11,415

1,000
515
500
200

10.000

342.89

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

342.89

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

3,577.99

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

7,554.12

1,000.00
515.00
560.00
200.00

10,000.00

34.11

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

16,355.50

2,500.00
200 .00

2,000.00

16,355.

2,500
200

2,000

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

200.00

10,355.00

2,500.00
200 00

1.000100

0.00

0.00
0.00

10.00

4,700.00 4,700 7 0100 0.00 200.00 4,500.00 4.26

132,210.00 132I210 3,877.95 3,877.95 8,984.45 119,347.60 9.73

72,300.00
132 210.00I

72,300
132,210

0.00
3,877.95

0.00
3,877.95

0.00
0,964.45

72,300.00
119,347.60

0.00
32171

£3,071.95) I (3,071.95) (6,964.45) (47,047.60) 21.47



00/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR 0171 0F MARINE CITY Page: 15/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECRI YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCE

5 BDGT
USED

FUME 209 - CEMETERY FUND VUIIVAWI V7
Revenues
Dept 000
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.
209-000.

.000
000-601
000-602
000-603
000-665.

209-000.000-699.

Total Dept 000.0

TOTAL R8V8 HUG S

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
209-0O0.000—702.
209—000.000—703.
209-000.000-715.
209-000.000—718.
209—000.000—722.
209—000.000-727.
209—000.000-729.
209-000.000-740.
209-000.000-802.
209-000.000-901.
209—000.000-921.
209-000.000—931.

Total Dept 000.0

000
000
000
000
000

00

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

00

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 209:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES

GRAVE OPENINGS
FOUNDATIONS
LOT SALES
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
PRINTING
GENERAL SUPPLY
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
GENERAL REPAIRS

10,000.00
2,100.00
2,000.00

25.00
25,600.00

10,000.00
2,100.00
2,000.00

25.00
25,600.00

1,075.00
189.00
800.00

0.00
0.00

1,075.00
189.00
800.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

8,925.00
1,911.00
1,200.00

25.00
25,600.00

10.75
9.00

40.00
0.00
0.00

39,125.00 397125.00 2,064.00 2,064.00 0.00 37,661.00 5.20

39,125.00

14,000.00
8,100.00
1,700.00
4,000.00
1,650.00

100.00
200.00

2,000.00
5,000,00

50.00
925.00

2,000.00

39,125.00

14,000.00
6,100.00
1,100.00
4,000.00
1,650.00

100.00
200.00

2,000.00
5,000.00

50.00
925.00

2,000.00

72,064.00

1,161.50
2,273.75

261.91
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

51.29
65.00
0.00

51.05
0.00

2,064.00

1,161.50
2,273.75

261.91
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

51.29
65.00
0.00

51.05
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

500.00
0.00

2,026.12
1,678.75

0.00
0.00

1,000.00

37,661.00

12,838.50
5,826.25
1,438.09
4,000.00
1,650.00

(400.00)
200.00
(77.41)

3,256.25
50.00

873.95
1,000.00

0
0

500
0

103.
34

0
5

50

5.20

8.30
28.07
15.41

.00

.00

.00

.00
87

.88

.00

.52

.00

39,725.00 39,725.00 3,864.50 3,864.50 5,204.87 30,655.63 22.83

39,725.00 39,725.00 3,864.50 3,864.50 5,204.87 30,655.63 22.83

39,725.00
39,725.00

39,725.00
39,725.00

2,064.00
3,864.50

2,064.00
3,864.50

0.00
5,204.87

37,661.00
30,655.63

5.20
22.83

0.00 0.00 (1,800.50) (1,800.50) (5,204.87) 1,005.31 100.00



BB/09!2Dl3 l1=14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P5031 15/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/Z013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NDRM (ABNDRM) INCR (DECK) YEAR-TD-DATE BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

Fund 250 - TIFA 1
Revenues
Dept 000.000
250—DDO.D00-402.000
250—000.D00—665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TQTAL RBVBDUGS

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
250-000
250-000
250-000
250-000
250-000
250-000
250-000
250-000
250-O00
250-O00.

.000-740
000-801
000-B01
000-B02

.000-B00

.000-901

.000-970

.000-991
000-995.
000-998.

000
000
100
000

.000

.000

.000

.000
000
000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 250
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFES$IONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING -
CAPITAL OUTLAY
PRINCIPAL PAYMENT
INTEREST EXPENSE
AGENT FEES

64,150.00
35.00

64,150.00
35-00

0.00
0.00

54,150
35

0.00
0.00

54,105.00 64,105.00 0.00 64,185 0.00

64,105.00

15,000.00
1,000.00

10,600.00
2,500.00
2,000.00
1,000.00
3,000.00

25,000.00
0,240.00

275.00

64,185

15,000
1,000

10,000
2,500
2,000
1,000
3,000

25,000

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00

.00
8,240.00

275.00

.00 0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

64,185

15,000
1,000

10,600
2,500
2,000
1,000
3,000

25,000
8,240.

27$

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

68,615.00 53,615.00 0.00 68,615 0.00

68,615.00 68,615 .00 0.00 68,615 0.00

64,185.00
58,515.00

64,105
6B,615

.00

.00
0.00
0.00

64,185
68,615

0.00
0.00

(4,430.00) (4,430 00) 0.00 (4,430 0.00



00/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa0E= 17/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 1 BDGT
BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 251 — TIFA 2
Revenues
Dept 000.000
251—000.000—402.000
251—000.000—665.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL RBVBIIUBB

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
251-O0D.O00—740.000
251—000.000-801.000
251-O0D.000—80l.100
251—000.000—880.000
251-000.000—901.000
251—000.000—970.000
251-000.000-970.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 251:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING
CAPITAL OUTLAY

-PHASE I-C CAPITAL OUTLAY

31,275
325

00
00

31,275.00
325.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

31,275.00
325.00

0.00
0.00

31,600 00 31,000.00 0.00 0.00 31,600.00 0.00

31,600

10,000
5,000

30.000
5.000
1.000

00.000
40,000

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

31,000.00

10,000.00
5,000.00

30,000.00
0,000.00
1,000.00

60,000.00
40,000.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

31,600.00

15,000.00
5,000.00

30,000.00
5,000.00
1,000.00

60,000.00
40,000.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

156,000 00 156,000.00 0.00 0.00 156,000.00 0.00

0156,000 N0 150,000.00 0,00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00

31,600
156,000

00
.00

31,600.00
156,000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

31,600.00
156,000.00

0.00
0.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (124,400.00) (124,400.00) 0.00 0.00 (124,400.00) 0.00



08/09/2013 11=14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 10/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING U7/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS"JULY 2013
2013-14

ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 07/31/2013 mourn 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED
Fund 252 — TIFA 3
Revenues
Dept 000.000
252-000.000-402.000
252-000.000-665.000

CURRENT PROPERTY TAX
INTEREST

95,300.00
650.00

95,300.00
650.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

00
00

95,300.
650

00
00

0.00
0.00

Total Dept 000.000 95,950.00 95,950.00 0.00 0.00 00 95,950 00 0.00

TOTAL Revenues 95,950.00

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
252-000.000-740.000
252-000.000-801-000
252-000.000-801.100
252-000.000-BB0.000
252-000.000-901.000
252-000.000-970.000 CAPITAL OUTLAY
252—000.000—970.000—PHASE I-C CAPITAL OUTLAY

GENERAL SUPPLY
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
COMUNITY PROMOTION
ADVERTISING

20,000.00
5,000.00

65,400.00
7,500.00
1,000.00

100,000.00
40,000.00

95,950.00

20,000.00
5,000.00

05,400.00
7,500.00
1,000.00

100,000.00
40,000.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

05,950

20,000.
5,000.

65,400.
7,500.
1,000.

100,000.
40,000.

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00

0.00

0.00
0-00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Total Dept 000.000 238,900.00 230,900.00 0.00 0.00’ D0 230,900 00 0.00

TOTAL Expenditures I 230,900.00 238,900.00 0.00 0.00 00 230,900 00 0.00

Fund 252:
TOTAL REVENUES 95,950.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 230,900.00

95,950.00
230,900.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

00
00

95,950
238,900

00
00

0.00
0.00

NET OF REVENUES s EXPENDITURES (14é,050.00) (142,950.00) 0.00 0.00 00 f142,950 00) 0.00



08/09/2013 11 14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa9@= 19/30
User McDonald
DB Mflrlne Clty PERIQD ENDING D7/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NQRM (ABNQRM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 255 — DRUG LAW ENFORCEMENT FUND

Dept ouo ooo
255-000 000-558 U DRUG FORFEITURE FUNDS 0 327.00 327. D D0 (327

Total Dept 000 000 6 iéifdb 327. d .00 (327

TOTAL RGVDUGS

Expenditures
Dept 000 O00
265-000 000-970 000 CAPITAL OUTLAY 5 500

0

5,500.

327.00

0.00

327.

0

0

0

.00

00

(327

5,500

Total Dept 000 000 5 500 5,500. 0.00 0 0 00 5,500

TOTAL EXPEfldltUIE5 5 500 5,500. 0.00 0 0 00 5.500

TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 5 500

D
5,500.

327.00
0.00

327
0

0
0

00
00

(327
5,500

NET OF REVENUES Q EXPENDITURES (5 500 (5,500 327§oo 327 0 O0 (5,827



OB/D9/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 20/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marina City PERIOD ENDING U7/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT
GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 272 — MILLER MEMORIAL LIBRARY FUND
ROVBDUBS
Dept 000.000
272-000.000-565.000 INTEREST 5.00 00 00 0

Total Dept 000.000 05.00 00 00 0

TOTAL RBVGHUGS 5.00 00 00 0

Fund 272:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

5.00
0.00

00
00

00
00

0
0

NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES I 5.00 00 00 0



09/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PaqH= 21/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED D7/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBEREU UNENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DEECRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORN) INCR (DECK) YEAR"TO—DATE BALANCE

E BDGT
USED

Fund aoa - use-r ruun-ECQEOWEZAWWCZ I
ROV9 DUEB
Dept 000.000
303-000.000-407.000
306-000.000-445.000
308-000.000-565.000

TOtE1 Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
308—000.000-805.000
308-000.000-999.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expunditures

Fund 308:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DELINQUENT PROP TAX
PENALTY G INTEREST—TAXES
INTEREST

SERVICE CHARGES
CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

0.00 0
0.00 0

25.00 25

.00

.00

.00

5
4
0

52
D0
D0

5
4
0

.52

.00

.00

00
00
00

(5.52)
(4.00)
25.00

100
100

0

.00

.00

.00

25.00 25 00 9 52
éfi

52 00 15.48 38 .06

25.00 25

20.00 20
8,789.00 8,789

00

.00
00

9

0
0

52

00
00

9

0
0

52

00
00

00

00
00

15.48

20.00
8,709.00

38

0
0

.08

.00

.00

8,809.00 8,809 .00 0 00 0 00 OO 8,809.00 0 .00

e,so9.oo W 8,609.00 0 D0 0 00 00 8,809.00 0 .00

25.00 25 .00
81809.00 0,809.00

9.
0.

52
00

9.
0

52
00

00
00

15.48
8,809.00

38
0

.08

.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (B,7B4.00) (8,784 .00) 9. 52 9. 55 00 (8,793.52) 0 .11



00/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pe0e= 22/30
User: McDonald
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING D7/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013~14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENOEO 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14
ORIGINAL

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DEER) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE
% BDGT

USED

Fund 401 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
401-000.000-665.000

Total Dept 000,000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
401-000.000-999.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 401:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES G EXPENDITURES (62,050.

INTEREST

CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

150-00 150.00 00 0 00 0 00 150.00 0.00

150.00 150.00 00 0 00 0 00 150.00 0.00

150.00

63,000.00 63,

150.00

000.00

00

00

0

0

00

00

0

0

00

00

150.00

63,000.00

0.00

0.00

s3,000.00* 494563, 000.00 00 0 00 '0 0 00 631000.00 0.00

63,060.00 63, 000.00 00 0 00 0 00 63,000.00 0.00

150.00
63,000.00 631

150.00
000.00

00> 162,050.06)”

00
00
00 U0.

0.
0

00
00
00

0
0
0.

.00

.00
00

150.00
63,000.00

II"(s2,ss0.o0)

0.00
0.00
0.00



08/09/2013 11 14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pe0e= 23/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM)

PERIOD ENDING U7/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/Z013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
INCR (DECR) YEAR"TO-DATE BALANCE

8 BDGT
USED

Fund 592 - WATER/SEWER FUND
REVEHDGS
Dept 536.000-WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
592-536.
592-536.
592-536.
592-536.
592-536.
592-536.

000-642
O00-642.
000-643.

.000000-644
O00-665.
000-699.

000
100
000

000
000

METERED SALES
UNMETERED SALES-CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
SEWER CONTRACT
INTEREST
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS

Total Dept 535.000-WASTEWATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES

Dept 537.000-WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.
592-537.

000-445.
000-612.
000-642.
000-642.
000-643.
000-645.
000-650.
000-665.
000-667.

000
000
000
100
000
000
000
O00
004

PENALTY & INTEREST-TAXES
DRINKING WATER MONITORING FEE
METERED SALES
UNMETERED SALES-CITY BUILDING
DEBT SERVICE COLLECTION
WATER METER SALES
MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE
INTEREST
HYDRANT RENT AND CITY USE

473,000.
4,000.

26,000.
100,000.

125
8,790.

47370UU.0U
4,000-00

26! ODD .DO
100,000.00

125.00
0,790-U0

50,003.10
0.00

2,057.02
20,000.00

0.00
0.00

56,683.19
0.00

2,867.62
26,000.00

0.00
0.00

00
00
00
00
00
00

416,316
4,000

23,132
74,000

125
8,790

11
0

11
26

0
0

98
00
03
00
00
00

611,915.

150
29,000.

885,000.
4,000.

127,000.
500

1,000.
125

10,000.

611,915.00

150.00
29,000.00

885,000.00
4,000.00

127,000.00
500.00

1,000.00
125.00

10,000.00

05,550.01

0.00
2,852.18

144,666.03
0.00

15,049.17
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

85,550.81

0.00
2,952.18

144,666.03
0.00

15,049.17
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

526,364

150
26,147

740,333
4,000

111,950
300

1,000
125

10,000

13

0
9

16
0

11
0
0
0
0

98

00
84
35
00
85
00
00
00
00

Total Dept 537.000-WATER DEPARTMENT REVENUES 1,056,775 1,056,775.00 162,567.38 162,567.38 00 894,207 15 30

TOTAL Revenues 1,668,690

Expenditures
Dept 543.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP)
592-543.000-702.
592-543.000-703.
592-543.000-715.
592-543.000-716.
592-543.000-717.
592-543.000-718.
592-543.000-720.
592-543.000-722.
592-543.000—727.
592-543.000-728.
592—543.000-729.
592-543.000-801.
592-543.000-802.
592—543.000-805.
592-543.000-053.
592—543.DOU-912.
592-543.000-995.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA—EMPLOYER
HOSPITAL INSURANCE
LIFE INSURANCE
RETIREMENT
WORKERS COMP
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
PRINTING
PROFESSIONAL SERV.
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
SERVICE CHARGES
PHONE EXPENSE
LIABILITY INSURANCE
INTEREST EXPENSE

24,425
14,950
3,025
9,705

175
12,120

1,000
5,475

700
3,500

550
5,100
8,775

200
275

1,100
7,200

1,668,690.00

24,425.00
14,950.00
3,025.00
9,105.00

110.00
12,120.00
1,000.00
5,410.00

100.00
3,500.00

050.00
5,100.00
0,775.00

200.00
275.00

7,100.00
1,200.00

248,118.19

1,792.79
1,004.62

210.18
1,419.07

12.11
79.16
0.00
0.00

139.48
2,656.09

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25.24
0-00
0.00

248,118.19

1,792.79
1,004.02

210.10
1,419.01

12.11
79.16
0.00
0.00

139.48
2,050.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25.24
0.00
0.00

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

1,420,571

22,632
13,945
2,814
8,205

162
12,040
1,000
5,475

560
843
550

5,100
0,775

200
249

7,100
7,200

14

7
6
6

14
6
0
0
0

19
75

0
0
0
0
9
O
0

87

34
72
95
62
92
65
O0
00
93
09
00
00
O0
00
18
00
D0

Total Dept 543.000-GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WWTP) 104,275

Dept 544.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WWTP
592-544.000-702.000 WAGES—FULL TIME 4,300
592-544.0D0—703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 200
592—544.000-715.000 PICA-EMPLOYER 350
592-544.000-740-000 GENERAL SUPPLY 550

104,275.00

4,300.00
200.00
350.00
550.00

7,330.74

747.18
0.00

56.59
0.00

7,336.74

747.18
0.00

56.59
0.00

00

00
00
00
00

90,930.

3,552
200
293
550

17
0

16
0

5.
04

38
00
17
00



09/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY P900; 24/30
User: McDonald
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING O7/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL ETATEMENT5-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-T0-DATE BALANCE

% BDGT
USED

Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
592-544.000-701.000
592-544.000-7B2.000
592—544.00D-803.000
592-544.000-931.000

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
ROAD/STREET MATERIAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS
GENERAL REPAIRS

Total Dept 544.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE-WWTP

Dept 545.000-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT
592-545
592-545.
592-545
592-545.
592-545
592-545
592-545
592-545
592-545
592-545
592-545.
592-545.
592-545.
592-545.
592-545.
592-545.
592-545.
592-545
592-545
592-545.
592-545
592-545
592-545
592-545
592-545
592-545
592-545
592-545

000-702
000-703.
000-715.
000-718
000-722
O00-727
000-72B
000-740
000-741
000-748
000-754
000-780.
000-701
000-002
000-802
000-803
000-819.
000-822
000-853
000-868
000-B69
000-870
000-901
000-921
000-923
000-931
000-933
000-959.

000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
100
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
000
O00
000
000
000

WAGES-PULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
RETIREMENT
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON
OFFICE SUPPLY
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY
FUEL
LAB SUPPLY
TREATMENT SUPPLY
CUSTODIAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
BIOSOLIDS REMOVAL
DUES/MEMBERSHIPS/CERTIFICATID
LAND APPL. & GENERATION FEE
PERMIT FEES
PHONE EXPENSE
LODGING
MEALS
TRAVEL EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR
TRAINING/TUITION

Total Dept 545.000-WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT

Dept 546.000-PUMP/LIFT STATION
592-546
592-546
592-546
592-546.
592-546.
592-546.
592-546.
592-545
592-545
592-546

000-702
000-703
000-715
000-740
000-701
000-B02
000-B53
000-921
000-923

.000—931

000
000
000
000
000
000

.000

.000

.000

.000

WAGES-FULL TIME
WAGES-PART TIME
FICA-EMPLOYER
GENERAL SUPPLY
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE
CONTRACTUAL SERV.
PHONE EXPENSE
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS

Total Dept 545.000-PUMP/LIFT STATION

1,000
2,000

200.
7,500.

00
00
00
00

1,000
2,000

200.
7,500.

00
00
00
00

0.00
0.00

93.75
4,130.07

0
0

93
4,130

00
00
75
07

0
1,203

97
3,707

00
B6
B0
55

1,000.00
710.14

0.45
(405.02)

0
64
95

105

.00
19
73
41

16,100.

24,000
1,300.
1,950
1,875

23,225
0

150
3,000
1,000
2.000

117000.
250

3,500.
.00
00
00
00
00
00

215,000
55,000.

75
5.000.
5,500.
2,000.

100
100
100
150

60,000.
6,500
8,000
2,000

500

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

10,100

24,000
1,300.
1,950.
1,875.

23,225
0

150
3,000
1,000
2,000

11,000.
250

3,500
215,000

55,000
75

5,000
5,500
2,000

100
100
100
150

60,000
6,500
8,000
2,000

500

00

.00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

5,035.59

1,090.01
212.50
145.90
140.02

0.00
64.65
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

17,051.43
0.00

93.75
0.00
0.00

179.20
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

5,075.97
75.42

2,376.02
0.00
0.00

5,035

1,690
212
145.
140

0
64

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

17,851
0

93
0
0

179
0
0
0
0

5,075
75

2,376.
0
0

59

61
50
98
B2
00
65
00
00
00
O0
00
00
00
43
00
75
00
00
28
00
00
00
00
97
42
82
00
00

5,149

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

1,200
1,435

0
3.500.

0
3,000.

185,657
45,000

0
3,165
5,500

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

294
0
0

.21

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
7B
00
00
00
00
41
00
00
B5
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
07
00
00

5,915.20

22,301.39
1,007.50
1,004.02
1,734.10

23,225.00
(54.65)
150.00

1,000.00
(435.70)

2,000.00
7,500.00

250.00
500.00

11,491.16
10,000.00

£10.75:
1,034.15

0.00
1,020.72

100.00
100.00
100.00
150.00

94,924.03
6,424.50
5,329.11
2,000.00

500.00

63

7
15

7
7
0

100
0

40
143

0
31

0
85
94
81

125
63

100
8
0
0
0
0
8
1

33
0
0

26

08
35
49
51
00
00
00
00
5B
00
B2
00
71
66
82
00
32
00
95
00
00
00
00
46
16
39
00
00

433,275

2,000
100
175

1,000.
1,500
2,500

925
9,000
2,000
3,000

00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

433,275

2,000
100
175

1,000
1,500
2,500

925
9,000
2,000
3,000

00

00
00
00
00
00
00

27,915.23

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

031.44
00 73.61
00 911.46
00 34.82
00 0.00

27,915

0
0
0
0
0

031
73

911
34

0

23

00
00
00
00
00
44
61
46
B2
00

248,753

0
0
0
0

500
0
0
0
0
0

11

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

156,606.66

2,000.00
100.00
175.00

1,000.00
1,000.00
1,660.56

051.39
0,530.54
1,905.10
3,000.00

63

0
0
0
0

33
33

7
9
1
0

86

00
00
00
00
33
26
96
49
74
00

22,000 .00 ' 22,000 00 1,051.33 'I,051 33 '500 00 20,440.67 10 31



09/09/2013 11=14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Pa9B= 25/30
User: McDonald
DB; Marine City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013
2013-14

ORIGINAL
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET

2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 9 BDGT

BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
Dept 547.000—GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW)
592—547.000—702.000 WAGE$—FULL TIME 24,425.00
592—547.000—703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 14,950.00
592—547.000—715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 3,025.00
592—547.000—716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 15,800.00 15,800.00
592—547.000—717.000 LIFE INSURANCE 265.00 265.00
592—547.000-718.000 RETIREMENT 20,620.00 20,620.00
592—547.000—720.000 WORKERS COMP 2,125.00 2,125.00
592—547.000—722.000 EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON 17,315.00 17,315.00
592—547.000—727.000 OFFICE SUPPLY 700.00 700.00
592—547.000—72B.000 POSTAGE 3,500.00 3,500.00
592—547.000—729.000 PRINTING 550.00 550.00
592~547.000—801.000 PROFESSIONAL SERV. 5,100.00 5,100.00
592—547.000—802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 2,B75.00 2,875.00
592—547.000—805.000 SERVICE CHARGES 200.00 200.00
592—547.000-853.000 PHONE EXPENSE 275.00 275.00
592-547,000-912,000 LIABILITY INSURANCE 9,200.00 9,200.00
592-547,000-995,000 INTEREST EXPENSE 54,300.00 54,300.00

CONTRIBUTION T0 OTHER FUNDS 1,670.00

24,429.00
14,950.00
3,025.00

592-547.000—999.000 1,870.00

1,792.67
1,004.62

210.13
966.95
19.74
79.15
0.00
0.00

139.48
2,655.08

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25.24
0.00
0.00
0.00

1,792.67
1,004.62

210.13
955.95

19.74
79.15
0.00
0.00

139.45
2,555.05

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

25.24
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00

22,532.33
13,945.30
2,814.97

14,833.04
245.25

20,540.54
2,125.00

17,315.00
550.52
543.92
550.00

5,100.00
2,875.00

200.00
249.76

9,200.00
54,300.00

1,970.00

Total Dept 547.000—GENERAL ADMINISTRATIVE (WW) 177,095.00 177,095.00

Dept 548.000-SYSTEM MAINTENANCE—WW
592-540.000-702.000 WAGES-FULL TIME 36,000.00 36,000.00
592-548.U00~703.000 WAGES-PART TIME 100.00 100.00
592—548.000—715.000 FICA-EMPLOYER 2,000.00 2,300.00
592-548,000-727,000 OFFICE SUPPLY 150.00 150.00
592-548.000-723.000 POSTAGE 50.00 50.00
592-540.000-729.000 PRINTING 50.00 50.00
592-540.000—740.000 GENERAL SUPPLY 500.00 600.00
592-548.000-782.000 ROAD/STREET MATERIAL 4,000.00 4,000.00
592-548.000-802.000 CONTRACTUAL SERV. 42,000.00 42,000.00
592-548.000-B03.000 DUES/MEMBERSHIPS 400.00 400.00
592-548.000-931.000 GENERAL REPAIRS 32,000.00 32,000.00
592-54B.000—959.000 TRAINING/TUITION 125.00 125.00

6,894.08

988.67
0.00

74.09
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

31,233.08
93.75

1,570.68
0.00

6,894.08

988,67
0.00

74.89
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

31,233.09
93.75

1,570.55
0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

2,300.33
0.00

97.50
9,351.17

0.00

170,200.92

35,011.33
100.00

2,725.11
150.00
50.00
50.00

500.00
1,599.57

10,755.92
205.45

22,055.15
125.00

Total Dept 548.000—SYSTEM MAINTENANCE—WW 118,275.00 118,275.00

Dfipt 549.000—WATER PLANT
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.
592—549.
592-549.
592-549.

.000-720.000

.000-740-000

.000-748-000

.D00—754.0D0

592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549.
592-549.
592-549.

000—702.000
000-703.000
O0D—715.00D
OOD—7lB.OD0
000-722.000
000—727.000

000—7B1.000
000—802.000
000-802.400
000-820.000

WAGES~FULL TIME 26,000.00
WAGES-PART TIME 250.00
FICA—EMPLOYER 2,025.00
RETIREMENT 1,975.00
EMPLOYER RETIREE HLTH INS CON 44,150.00
OFFICE SUPPLY 1,000.00
POSTAGE
GENERAL SUPPLY 3,500.00
LAB SUPPLY
TREATMENT SUPPLY 27,000.00
EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 8,500.00
CONTRACTUAL SERV. 333,000.00
WATER MONITORING SERVICES 12,000.00
PUBLIC SUPPLY FEE 1,500.00

26,000.00
250.00

2,025.00
1,875.00

44,150.00
1,000.00

20.00
3,500.00

0.00
27,000.00
9,500.00

333,000.00
12,000.00
1,500.00

33,951.07

1,443.70
0.00

110.42
140.31

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

14.53
4,505.55

736.00
27,701.50

0-00
0.00

33,951.07

1,443.70
0.00

110.42
140.01

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

14.53
4,505.55

735.00
27,701.50

0.00
0.00

10,759.30

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

18,120.62
5,005.00

297,973.13
0.00
0.00

73,554.63

24,556.30 5.55
250.00 0.00

1,914.59 5.45
1,734.19 7.51

44,150.00 0.00
1,000.00 0.00

20.00 0.00
3,500-00 0.00

(14.53) 100.00
4,372.72 53.50
2,759.00 67.54
7,325.37 97.80

12,000.00 0.00
1,500.00 0.00



00/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FDR CITY 00 MARINE CITY Pfl0¢= 26/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine PERIOD ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14 2013~14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED % BDGT

BUDGET BUDGET NORM IABNQRM) INCR (0000) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 592 — WATER/SEWER FUND
Expenditures
592-549.
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549
592-549.

Total Dept 549.000—WATER PLANT

000-853.
.000—901.
.000—921
.000—923.
.000—931.
000-933.

PHONE EXPENSE
ADVERTISING
ELECTRIC
NATURAL GAS
GENERAL REPAIRS
BUILDING REPAIR

3,500
2,000

20,000
5,500
2,000
2,000

00
00
U0
00
O0
U0

3,500
2,000

20,000
5,500
2,000
2,000

00
00
00
00
00
00

246.
0

2,622
59

0
0

246.
D

2,622
59

D
D

30 0
00 O
80 0
64 O
00 O
00 O

00 3,253
00 2,000
00 25,377
00 5,440
00 2,000
00 2,000

62
OD
20
36
OD
00

7.04
0-00
9-37
1.08
0.00
0.00

503,020 U0 0503.020 00 37,582 37,582. 44 321,090 75 145,138 81 71.19

TOTAL Expenditures 1,375,640

Fund 592
TOTAL REVENUES 1,668,690.
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,375,640.
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 293,050.

00 01,315,040 00 120,578 120,570 40’0*"500,20o 37 668,001 15 51.38

00
00

1,668,690
1,37§l6fl0.

248,118
120,573

240,110.
120,570.

19 0
48 586,260.

on 1.420.511
av esa,gp1

81
15

14.07
51.38

00 293,050

oo
QQ
oo 127,539. 127,539. 71 (586,260. 37) 751,770. 66 156.53



00/09/2013 11:14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY 00 MARINE 0121'! Pa0@= 27/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING 07/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013
2013*14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNDRM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO-DATE BALANCE USED

Fund7701 — SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FUND I7
Revenues
Dept 000.000
70l—000.000—445.000
701—000.000—660.000
701—000.000—699.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
701—000.000-805.000
701-000.000-995.000

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 701:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES E EXPENDITURES

PENALTY G INTEREST-TAXES 5.00
INTEREST~S/A 375.00
CONT. FROM OTHER FUNDS 1,370.00

5
375.

1,070

OD
0D
00

00
00
00

0.
0.
0.

00
00
00

5
375

1,070

00
00
00

2,250.00 2,250 00’ 00 0. 00 2,250 00’

2,250.00

SERVICE CHARGES 75.00
INTEREST EXPENSE 2,175.00

2,250.

75
2,175.

05*

00
00

00

00
00

0.

0.
0.

00

00
00

2,250.

75
2,175.

00

00
00

2,250.00 2,250. 00’ O0 0. 00 2,250. 00

I *2 , 2500000 2,250. 00 00 0. 00 2,250. 00

2,250.00
2,250.00

2,250.
2,250.

00
00

00
00

0.
0.

2,250.
2,250.

O0
00

0.00 0. O0 00 0.

00
00
00 0 00



OB/09/2013 11=14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY PE10B= 29/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine PERIOD ENDING

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION

2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR
ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED 5 BDGT

BUDGET BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR—TO—DATE BALANCE USED

Fund 711 — CEMETERY TRUST FUND
Revenues
Dept 000.000
711-000.000-665.000 INTEREST

Total Dept DD0.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
711-0O0.000—999.000 CONTRIBUTION TO OTHER FUNDS

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 711:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES
NET OF REVENUES 5 EXPENDITURES

100 00 100. 00 0.00 0 D0 00 100.00 0.00

100 00 100 00 0.01:7 0" 00* 00 100.00 0.00

100

85

00

00

100.

85.

00

00

0.00

0.00

0

0

00

00

00

00

100.00 0.00

B5.00 0.00

B5 00 85. 00 0.00 0 00 00 85.00 0.00

B5 00 85. 00 0.00 0 00 00 85.00 0.00

100
_ Bi-

15

.00
00
00

100.
_ 3?

15.

00
00
00

0.00
0.00
0.00

0
0
0

oo
o0_
oo

00
00
00

100.00 0.00
05.00 0.00
15.00 0.00



QB/99/2°13 11=14 AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR CITY OF MARINE CITY Paqe: 29/30
User: McDonald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING O7/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS—JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY EoR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM (nnnonm) INCR (DECR)

ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
YERR~TO~DATE BALANCE

B BDGT
USED

Fund 731 - MARINE CITY RETIREMENT SYSTEM
REVENUES
Dept 000.000
731—O00.000—654.000 EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT CONT

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Revenues

Expenditures
Dept 000.000
731—O00.000—955.000 RETIREMENT BENEFITS
731—OO0.000-964.000 REFUND/REBATE

Total Dept 000.000

TOTAL Expenditures

Fund 731:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES i
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

0.00 0 1,026.10 1,826.10 0.00 (1,B26.10) 100 O0

0.050 0 11025.10 1,826.10 0.00 (1.826.10) 100. 00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0

O
O

1,025.10

34,646.07
59,484.06

11326.10

34,546.07
59r4B4-06

0.00

0.00
0.00

(1,B26.l0]

(34,646.07)
(59¢484.06)

100

100
100

OD

O0
.00

0.00 O 94,130.13 94,130.13 0.00 (94,130.13) 100 00

0.00 0. 941130.13 94,130.13 00 0.66 (94,130.13) 100 00

0.00
0.00

Q.
O.

1,826.10
94,130.13

1.s2s.1o
94,1§g.;s

0.00
0.00

(1,826.10)
(94,l30.13)

100
100

O0
00

0.00 0. (92,3D4.03) (92,304.03) 0.00 92,304.03 100 66



OB/D9/2013 11:14
User: M¢D0nald
DB: Marine City PERIOD ENDING O7/31/2013

PRELIMINARY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS-JULY 2013
2013-14 2013-14 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR

ORIGINAL AMENDED 07/31/2013 MONTH 07/31/2 ENCUMBERED UNENCUMBERED
DESCRIPTION BUDGET BUDGET NORM IABNORM) INCR (DECR) YEAR-TO-DATE BALANCEGL NUMBER

AM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FDR CITY OF MARINE CITY Page: 30/30

S BDGT
USED

Fund 736 — RETIREE
Expenditures
Dept 000 000
736—0OD.00D-716.000 HOSPITAL INSURANCE 0

HEALTH INS TRUST FUND

00 0.00 17,696. 00 17,595.00 0.00 (17,696. 00) 100 DD

Total Dept 000.000 I 0 O0 0.00 17,696 00 17,59eT65' 0.00 (17,696. O01 100 on

TOTAL Expenditures Q DD 0.00 I4’ 17,696 00 11,695.06 0.00 (17,696. 00) 100 00

Fund 736:
TOTAL REVENUES Q
TOTAL EXPENDITURES Q

00
00

0.00
0.00

0
17,696.

00 0.00
O0 17,696.00

0.
(11,696,

0.00
0.00

00 0
Q0)- 100

00
00

NET OF REVENUES 5 EXPENDITURES O

TOTAL REVENUES — ALL FUNDS 4,970,975.
TOTAL EXPENDITURES — ALL FUNDS 5,319,414

00

oo
00

0.00

4,970,975.00
_9,a19,414.oo

(17,696

795,169.
643,169.

00) (17.696.00)

13 795,169.13
B0 643,169.80

0.00 17,696.

0.00 4,175,905.
__ 733,919.52 3,942,124.

O0 100

87 16.
6B 12

O0

00
09

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (34B,439,D0) (348,439.00) 151,999 15* 151,999.33 (133.919.s21 233,491. £5’ 43 62


